WAPDA Hydroelectric

PETITION TO NEPRA

FOR DETERMINATION OF

BULK SUPPLY TARIFF OF POWER TO NTDC/CPPA

(FY 2015 - 2016)

General Manager Finance (P)
713 - WAPDA House
Lahore

2 N UYL ()



CONTENTS

Sr. No Description

$a W N

Details of Petitioner
Statement of Compliance
The Petition

Basis of Estimates FY 2015-16

List of attachments

)

w L N A

11
12.
13.

Audited Accounts for FY 2013-14 of WAPDA Hydroelectric
Actuarial valuation Report of WAPDA Hydroelectric for FY 2013-14
Decision of NEPRA Authority dated 10-03-2015, on the petition
No. NEPRA/TRF-272/FESCO 2014, filed by FESCO for FY 2014-15
Plant wise history of actual R&M costs for FY 2008-09 to FY 2013-14
Internal procedure followed for approval of R&M activities
List of Hydel Power Stations in Operation covered under generation licence
Approval of WAPDA Authority to File Tariff Revision Petition
Finance Division {CF Wing) GoP letter on NHP dated 16th March, 2013
Schedule of debt service Liability for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 & 2015-16
Generation Plan for FY 2015-16
Schedule of Capital Work in Progress for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 & 2015-16
Fixed Assets Schedule for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16

~NOAE N R

Annex-1

Annex-2

Annex-3
Annex-4
Annex-5
Annex-6
Annex-7
Annex-8
Annex-9
Annex-10
Annex-11

Annex-12

Power Station wise Revenue Requirement for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 & 2015-16 Annex-13

N/ |
@ .M ..I-"'l . (P)




WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC - TARIFF REVISION PETITIONFY 2015-16

NAME OF LICENSEE: PAKISATN
WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY
LICENSE No. GL (HypEL) /05 /2004
PETITION: PETITION FOR REVISION OF TARIFF

FOR FY 2015-16 For BULK
SupPPLY OF POWER FROM WAPDA
HYDEL POWER STATIONS.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
ORDER OF NEPRA

Order of National Electric Power Regulatory Authority at Para 25, 26 & 27 of
Determination dated June 27, 2014 is reproduced here under:

25 Subject to adjustment on account of determination of Net Hydel Profits by CCI, Water
and Power Development Authority (Petitioner) is allowed to charge the Central
Power Purchase Agency (CPPA) within the National Transmission and Despatch
Company (NTDC) the following two part tariff, for sale of bulk power measured at the
bus bar of its hydro electric power stations connected directly or indirectly to the
transmission system of NTDC.

Fixed Charge = Rs. 850.2069 per KW per month of installed capacity, and
Variable Charge = Paisa 11.6715 per kWh delivered.

26 The above tariff is applicable for a period of one year from February 27, 2014, after
which the following tariff will be applicable.

Fixed Charge = Rs. 632.7887 per KW per month of installed capacity, and
Variable Charge = Paisa 8.6869 per kWh delivered.

27 Any over/under recovery of cost/revenue requirement due to factors beyond contro!
of the petitioner will be adjusted after due consideration by the Authority, at the time
of next tariff determination.

POINTS MENTIONED IN THE DECISION OF THE AUTHORITY IN THE
MATTER OF MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR REVIEW FILED BY WAPDA

1. At Paras.10 & 11 of the decision, WAPDA Hydroelectric was not allowed recovery
of post retirement benefits on the basis of actuarial valuation (Unit credit method)
for its serving regular employees and pensioners as per [AS-19 on the following
grounds:

a. Authentic figure of staff retirement benefits actually paid for financial year
2013-14is not yet available

b. The issue of post-retirement benefits of employees after unhindling of WAPDA
power wing remains unresolved, The authority noted that, despite petitioner’s
claim to the contrary, liability of the petitioner, on account of staff retirement
benefits, consequent to the resolution of these disputes might change.

2. At Paras.14 of the decision, NEPRA Authority while allowing repair & maintenance
cost of Rs.2,528 million for financial year 2013-14 to WAPDA Hydroelectric,
directed as under:

For adjustment of repair and maintenance costs, for the financial year
2013-14, on the basis of actual costs and for all future claims the petitioner
is directed to include complete plant wise details of repair and maintenance
costs claimed, plant wise history of actual repair and maintenance costs for
the preceding five years, along with cepies of internal approvals and details
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. WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC - TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2015-16

of internal procedures followed for approval of its repair and maintenance
costs, along with the tariff petition.

In this regard point-wise reply and compliance of the above reservations are as under:

1-a. WAPDA Hydroelectric prepares its accounts for FY 2013-14 in accordance with
IFRS and E&Y Chartered Accountants has audited the same in line with direction
issued to WAPDA by NEPRA vide letter No. 944 Dated 02-02-2010. Actual post
retirement payment of Rs. 2078 Million made by WAPDA Hydroelectric has been
shown in the Cash flow statement as well as note No 19.2 of the Audited Annual
Account of WAPDA Hydroelectric for the period ended 30.06.2014. The Audited
Accounts of WAPDA Hydroelectric for FY 2013-14 has been attached to this
petition as (Annexure-1) and Actuarial Valuation report of WAPDA
Hydroelectric for FY 2013-14 is at (Annexure-2)

1-b. Upon unbundiling of WAPDA, Power Wing in 1998, related Business and assets
. were transferred to Corporate Entities (DISCOs, GENCOs & NTDC) alongwith
related liabilities with the exception of post retirement benefit liability. Despite

various sincere efforts of WAPDA at different forums, WAPDA was not able to
achieve any progress towards resolution of this issue. WAPDA Hydroelectric is
very grateful that NEPRA took the lead in order to thrash out theissue in the light
of agreements executed between WAPDA and Corporate Entities. After reviewing
all the agreements and procedure/rules, held number of consultative meetings
while determining the power sale tariff of DISCOs. The Authority has
principally decided that all cost of the XWAPDA retired employees up to
30 June. 2014 would be borne by WAPDA. However. any cost after 30

ne, 2014 would rn ive Corpor iti nd dir

mit nex if ition rdingly. (Para 13.3.2 of Decision of the
Authority dated 10t March, 2015 in the matter of Petition filed by FESCO for
determination of its Consumer end Tariff pertaining to FY 2014-15.) (Annexure-3)

2. Plant wise history of actual repair and maintenance costs for FY 2008-09 to FY
2013-14 is at (Annexure-4). Internal procedure followed for approval of repair
. and maintenance activities has been attached to this petition at (Annexure-5).

WAPDA Hydroelectric filed its Petition for determination of Revision of Bulk Supply
Tariff for FY 2013-14 in NEPRA on 29t March 2013. NEPRA issued its Determination
on 18t December 2013 and GOP notified the same vide SRO dated 27% February 2014.
Meanwhile, being aggrieved on various accounts WAPDA Hydroelectric filed a review
motion on 24t December 2013, which was admitted by NEPRA and after completion of
all regulatory formalities accordingly revised its earlier decision on 27% June 2014,
Revised Bulk Supply tariff of WAPDA hydroelectric become effective after notification
of GOP vide S.R.0. 839(1)/2014 dated 24.09.2014.

Pending settlement of Petition for FY 2013-14 in NEPRA, and delays in Gazette
notification of tariff by the GoP, WAPDA Hydroelectric could not file Bulk Supply Tariff
Revision Petition for FY 2014-15 in due course of time. Projection of WAPDA
Hydroelectric revenue requirements for FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 has heen made
on the basis of actual audited numbers of FY 2013-14 and Six (6) months (Jul-Dec)
actual numbers for FY 2014-15, projected numbers for last Six (6) months (Jan-Jun) of
FY 2014-15 and full year projection for FY 2015-16.

-3
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THE PETITION

LICENSEE INTRODUCTION

WAPDA was established under the WAPDA Act in 1958 as an autonomous body for the
development and use of the water and power resources of Pakistan on a unified,
multipurpose basis. As a result of structural reforms introduced by Government in
Power Sector, the major activities of WAPDA Hydroelectric being a largest and bona
fide Hydel Power Generation Licensee include:

%+ Operation and maintenance of Existing Hydel Power Stations, &
% Construction/ development of new Hydel Power Projects/ Schemes.

NEPRA has, modified generation license of WAPDA for installed capacity of 17,360
MW of Twenty Four (24) hydel power stations of WAPDA-Hydroelectric (List attached
at Annexure-6), out of these Nineteen (19) hydel power stations having installed
capacity of 6,902 MW are currently in operation.

Section 25 of WAPDA Act provides that, the Authority shall ordinarily sell power in
bulk. Further it is also stated that the rate at which the Authority shall sell power shall
be so fixed as to provide for meeting the operation cost, interest charges and
depreciation of assets, the redemption at due time of loans other than those
covered by the depreciation, the payment of any taxes and a reasonable return on
investment.

BASES OF PETITION

Projected change in Revenue Requirements of WAPDA-Hydroelectric for FY 2015-16,
worked out on the audited Financial Statements of WAPDA Hydroelectric for FY 2013~
14, Six (6) months (Jul-Dec) actual numbers for FY 2014-15, projected numbers for last
Six (6) months (Jan-Jun) of FY 2014-15 and full FY 2015-16, have formed the basis for
this petition, which are as under:

1. Increase in Regulatory Assets Base from Rs.221,783 Mln to Rs.381,506 Min due
to more capital investment in the ongoing projects.

2. O&M Cost for FY 2015-16 increase to Rs.12,750 Min including provision far
post retirement benefits of serving employees as against Rs.8,591 Min
determined by NEPRA for FY 2013-14.

3. Increase in Net Hydel Profit & Water Usage Charges from NEPRA determined
Rs.6,000 MIn and Rs.840 Mln respectively for FY 2013-14 to Rs 34,927 Min for
FY 2015-16.

4. Other Income from NEPRA regulated business activities has been projected as
Rs.431 Mln for FY 2015-16 against Rs.1,049 Mln determined by NEPRA for FY
2013-14.

5. Debt/Equity ratio for FY 2015-16 works out as 18:82 for Hydel Power Stations
and 81:19 for Hydel Power Projects as against average of 45:55 adapted in tariff
determination for FY 2013-14.

6. Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) for FY 2015-16 works out to
16.374% for Hydel Power Stations and 11.969% for Hydel Power Projects as
against average of 15.215% delermined by NEPRA fur FY 2013-14. "
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7. Regulatory Revenue Gap of Rs.11,356 Mln (Rs.9,192 Min for FY 2013-14, and
Rs. 2,165 Min for FY 2014-15) has arisen due to allowing inadequate revenue
requirement based upon estimates and delayed determination and notification
of tariff.

AUTHORIZATION & REPRESENTATION

This petition is being filed for the determination of Bulk Supply Tariff for FY 2015-16
through General Manager Finance (Power} WAPDA who has been duly authorized to
sign and file this petition by the WAPDA Authority vide resolution dated 24 April 2015
(Annexure-7). In the said resolution following officers have also been authorized by
the WAPDA Authority to submit and sign, individually or jointly, the documents
necessary in support of this petition and to appear before NEPRA and represent
WAPDA-Hydroelectric in and during proceedings of this petition:

General Manager Finance (Power)
General Manager (Hydel Operation)
General Manager (Hydro Planning)
Legal Advisor.

LN

REVENUE REQUIREMENTS FORFY 2015-16

TABLE-1 (MIn Rs)
Petition NEPRA
Annual Revenue Requirment 2015-16 Determined
2013-14
O&M Expenses (Varibale Portion) 1,222 8 501
O&M Expenses (Fixed Portion} 11,527 '
Depreciation 5,750 5,182
ljara Rental 3,574 1,506
Net Hydel Profit/Water Usage Charge 34,927 6,742
IRSA Charges 159 159
Return on investment on Hydel Power Stations 31,131 } 34 034
Return on Investment on Hydel Power Projects 22,906 '
Total -~ 111,196" . 56,214
Regulatory Revenue Gap FY 2013-14 9,192 -
Regulatory Revenue Gap FY 2014-15 2,165 -
11,356 -
122,552 56,214
Revenue Source
Power Sale Revenue 122,121 55,165
Other Income 431 1,049
Total - .....122,552... .. '56,214..
-"“!/
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POWER SALE TARIFFFORFY 2015-1

TABLE-2
Proposed Tariff | Present Tariff Change
2015-16 Effective 27-02-15 | Incr/(Decr)
Revenue from power sales [M3n.Rs] 122,121 55,165 66,956
Break-up of power sale revenue
Fixed Portion of Revenue {Min.Rs] 120,859 52 407 68,492
Variable Portion of Revenue [MIn.Rs] 1,222 2,758 {1,536)
installed Capacity [MW) 6,902 6,902 -
Net Electrical Qutput [GWWh] 31,782 31,752 -
Tariff
Fixed Charge [Rs/KWIM] 1,455.62 482.34 977.28
Variable Charge [PskWh] 3.85 6.771 (2.92)
Average Tarif REIKWhIE S L W

RELIEF SOUGHT

This petition seeks determination to approve the revised tariff for FY 2015-16
effective from 15t July 2015 as mentioned below:

Variable Charge 3.85 (Ps./kWh)
Fixed Charge 1,459.62 (Rs./kW/Month)
GeneralM
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BASIS OF ESTIMATES FORFY 2015-16

1. O&M EXPENSES

The O&M expenses are classified into three broad categories as under:

TABLE-3
2015-16 | 2014-15 2013-14
Projected Projected Audited D:::;m d
Employees Salaries & Benefits 4,100 3,586 2,979 2566
Post Retirement Benefits 4193 3,811 3,832 1,950
Repair & Maintenance (Fixed Portion) 405 368 382 ]_ 2528
Repair & Maintenance (Variable Portion) 1,222 1,111 930 '
Administrative Expenses 2,830 2,545 2,310 1,447
Total 12,750 11,421 10,493 8,591

1.1 EMPLOYEE COST
The employees cost is further sub classified into following accounts:

TABLE-4
[MIn Rs.
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
Projected Projected Audited
Salaries and Wages 3,604 3,135 2,569
Employees Benefits 496 451 410

Total Employees Salaries & Benefits  74,100:57:¢. 3,586.0+:2,979

The pay & allowances for FY 2013-14 have been incurred in respect of working
strength of 7,950 as against sanctioned manpower strength of 9,644 employees. On
average 1,470 posts of various capacities remained vacant during FY 2013-14 which
need to be filled up for smooth operation of the power stations. The pay & allowances
of employees For FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 have been budgeted on the following
grounds:
% Anincrease of 15% in pay & allowances over actual/audited cost of FY 2013-14
has been projected for the manpower strength of WAPDA Hydroelectric to cater
for the adhoc relief announced by GoP in Federal Budget for FY 2014-15 as well
as impact of annual increments and considering the actual data for 6 months
(Jul-Dec) for FY2014-15. Whereas, 15% increase has been projected for FY
2015-16 over FY2014-15,
< Increase in manpower due to inclusion of bare minimum 550 employees
against manpower recommended in approved PC-l, for the operation and
maintenance of newly commissioned power stations of WAPDA. due to
inclusion of new hydel power stations in the operational system.

The employee's benefits are paid at the approved yard stick. House Rent/House
Acquisition, Conveyance Allowance etc. Overall 10% increase has been estimated for
FY 2014-15 from the Audited numbers for FY 2013-14 and a further 10% increase has
been anticipated for FY 2015-16 to match the inflation.

rd
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Charge to operational revenue for Employee Retiring Benefits has been proposed
based upon Projected Unit Credit “PUC” Cost method for the active/serving employees
in line with IAS-19 (Employee Benefits). The estimated expenses on the basis of
actuarial valuation for 7,156 active serving regular employees and 8,031 pensioners
of WAPDA Hydroelectric are as fallow:

TABLE-5
Post Retirement Benefits Aty § FY2013-14
Charge to P&L (Audited)
(Min Rs)
(A) Retired Employees
Pension 1271
Medical 265
Electricity 169
Total 1705
(B) Active Employees
Pension 1410
Medical 535
Electricity 182
Total 2127
Grand Total 3,832

It may be noted that contribution spread of five (5) years, proposed by WAPDA on
adoption of 1AS-19 in FY 2009-10 have already been elapsed. Consequently, deferred
liability of WAPDA Hydroelectric on account of Employees Benefits has reached to the
extent of Rs.25,431 MIn as on 30 June 2014 but due to disallowing such revenue
requirement in the determined tariff by NEPRA, WAPDA Hydroelectric could not
contribute due amount of funds to the Designated Retiring Benefits Fund. The breakup
of deferred liability in respect of active serving regular employees and pensioners of
WAPDA Hydroelectric as per actuarial valuation is as under:
TABLE-6

Post Retirement Benefits
Deferred Liability

(A) Retired Employees
Pension
Medical
Electricity
Total
(B) Active Employees
Pension By
Medical
Electricity
Total ‘
Grand Total HEEEDT

In the last tariff petition, WAPDA Hydroelectric requested NEPRA to allow revenue for
making contribution for pension fund based upon Projected Unit Method for serving
and rctired employees of llydel Power stations. Instead, NEPRA alluwed revenue only
up to the extent WAPDA could make actual contribution to pension fund due to havin
limited resources. tL /

-
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Contribution to the pension fund as per PUC cost method is essential for WAPDA
Hydroelectric to ensure regular payment to its retired employees for the post
retirement benefits like pension, free medical and electricity and avoid any unwanted
situation in paying pension.

Actuarial valuation report of WAPDA Hydroelectric, the NEPRA regulated business, has
been attached to this petition (Annexure-2). It is therefore, requested to allow
WAPDA to recover Employee Retiring Benefits as per Actuarial Valuation based upon
Projected Unit Credit “PUC” Cost method for the active/serving employees in line with
[AS-19 (Employee Benefits).

1.2 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE COST
The repair and maintenance cost has been sub-classified as under:

TABLE-7
[Min Rs.]
2015-16 201415 | 2013-14
Projected Projected Audited
Variable Portion
Fuel Charges 26 23 21
Repair and Maintenance 1,197 1,088 969
Total Variable Portion 1,222 1,111 490
Fixed Portion
Insurance 55 50 50
Consultancy 350 318 332
Total Fixed Portion 405 368 382

Total R&M 51,3725
WAPDA Hydroelectric has managed plant availability factor well above the Power
Purchase Agreement (PPA) requirements through timely periodic (Annual/Bi-annual)
preventive maintenance. Routine Repair and Maintenance “R&M” of all Hydel Power
Stations has been carried out during FY 2013-14 as well as planned during FY 2014-15
and FY 2015-16 in line with the recommendations of the manufacturers.

1,627 1,479

Replacement and refurbishment activities planned during FY 2013-14 for Hydel Power
Station Tarbela could not be performed due to lengthy tendering process of
International Competitive Bidding (ICB), longer supply period for the Parts
/Equipments, change in schedules of maintenance. Most of these activities indicated in
tariff petition for FY 2013-14 are expected to complete during FY 2014-15 and FY
2015-16.

WAPDA has planned to start the up-gradation and refurbishment of old generating
units and allied equipment of Mangla Power Station according to the
recommendations of the Consultants during FY 2014-15 with the support of USAID
which will increase the generating capacity of Hydel Power Station Mangla from 1000
to 1300 MW. In the first step Unit # 5 & 6 of Mangla will be refurbished.

Joint Venture of M/S RSWI! Canada and DCE Pakistan Consultants has carry out
feasibility study for rehabilitation, up-gradation and modernization of generating units
of 243 MW Warsak which also includes proposed underground Power House of 300
MW. WAPDA has planned to execute the refurbishment of WARSAK Hydel Power

Station in phased manner as a separate Project. 3y
‘(‘-1‘ ‘;-v:f"":;f g ;— r’ 1_: "
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1.3 ApmMmiIn CosT
Admin Cost comprises of following main components:

TABLE-8
[Min Rs.]
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
Projected Projected Audited
Survey and Experiment 551 510 502
Dams and Hydrology Monitoting Cost 620 553 503
Power, Gas and Water 330 294 268
Management/Authority Overheads 610 545 496
Vehicle Running Expenses 292 261 237
NEPRA Fees 146 130 76
Other Admin Expenses 283 252 229 |

Total Admn. Cost 3118

As mandated in WAPDA Act, WAPDA is to make plan and execute scheme for
development of Water & Power resources of Pakistan on unified and integrated
manner. For identification of viable project sites from the immense potential, WAPDA
has established a Hydro Planning department, which carries out Surveys and
Investigations on regular basis. WAPDA has also established certain centers, to
generate hydrology data which become basis for planning a Hydel Power Project. The
cost of said department was used to be financed by the GoP through allocations in
annual PSDP, but due to financial constraints GoP has reduced allocation on this
account drastically. WAPDA feel it is imperative to maintain Hydro Planning
Organization to tape huge hydroelectric potential to provide cheap electricity to the
electricity consumers.

The increase in power, light, gas & water has been projected due to anticipated upward
revision of utilities rates. The variation in vehicle running cost has been matched with
the variation expected in POL prices and repair of the vehicles. The increase in
Authority & Supervisory Overheads has been taken as 10% per annum to cater for
increase in remunerations. Increase in NEPRA Fees has been estimated at 10% per
annum based upon the previous increase. The other admin costs comprising of
expenses on account of Communication, Office, Travelling, Advertising, Legal, Sundry,
Taxes etc. have been given just price inflationary effect.

2. NET HYDEL PROFITS/ WATER USAGE CHARGES

WAPDA Hydroelectric upon the directions of GoP, has been making ad-hoc payment of
Rs.6,000 MIn annually as an interim arrangement to the Government of KPK whereas
no payment has been made to Government of Punjab.

Further WAPDA Hydroelectric is also making payment of Water Usage Charges "WUC"
to the GoAJ&K under MOU/ Agreement dated 27.06.2003, at the rate of Rs.0.15 per
kWh on generation at Hydel power station Mangla.

Payment of NHP and WUC has been assumed at the same level and in the same manner
for FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15.

Finance Division (CF Wing) Government of Pakistan vide letter No.F.1(11)CF-1/2011-
12/398 dated 16 March, 2013 (Annexure-8) has forwarded the minutes of meeting
dated 14%: March, 2013 held under the chairmanship of Finance Minister on the NHP

-10 -
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issues raised by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, which states that in response to the demand of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa regarding un-capping the rate of NHP, it is decided that rate of
NHP shall be Rs.1.10 per kWh to be approved w.ef. next financial year.

In another meeting chaired by Minister Water & Power, WAPDA has been advised to
incorporate NHP/WUC @ Rs 1.10 per kWh for all Hydel Power Stations payable to
respective Provinces & AJK. Accordingly, based upon estimated Net Electrical Output
(NEO) of all the Hydel power stations operated by WAPDA, the NHP/WUC of Rs.34,927
Min for FY 2015-16 has been projected as detailed below.

TABLE-9
2015418 201415 201314

Province Generation | Rate | Amount ||Generation| Rate | Amount ||Generation| Rate | Amount
TGM) |Rshh| MnRs) || (GWh) |(RsKwh| (MnRs) || (GWh) [(RshWh| (MnRs) |

Payable to: , ‘ .
Got ofKPK || 700] 140] wear0|] imao| ~ | soo0|| 17ae8| - | 6000
‘Govt ofPunjab 8660| 110,  95% 8,660 “ - g4131 - -
Gk of ABK || 5982] 10| 59921 015 89| 5725| 015 859
Tota <~ | 9

3. IRSA CHARGES

Ministry of Water & Power vide S.R.0. (1)/2011 dated 25.08.2011 has levied [RSA
Charges at the rate of Rs.0.005 per kWh for managing water for hydro power
generation to be paid by WAPDA.

Based upon estimated NEO of WAPDA Hydroelectric during FY 2014-15 & 2015-16,
the IRSA charge has been projected as Rs.159 MIn. The working and the comparison
with previous year has been shown in the table below.

. FY 2013-14
IRSA Charges Units (Audited)
NEO GWh | 31,306
Rate Rs./kWh | 0.005
IRSA Charges Amount (Min. Rs) § 157

4. DEPRECIATION CHARGE

The propesed depreciation charge is based on historical/ purchase cost of Fixed Assets
despite of revaluation adopted for Power Generation Plant Assets. Depreciation for FY
2013-14 remained in the same vicinity because of reduction due to sale of assets of
Tarbela Hydel Power Station to SUKUK Company and increase due to completion of
Duber Khwar, Jinnah and Jabban Hydel Power Projects.

) ‘-; ,
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TABLE-11 (Mln Rs)
2015-16 2014-15 201314
Projected Projected Audited
‘;Depremahon as per Fixed Assets Schedule 8,048 8,041 7,808
Less: Diflerence due to Revaluation 1 (2 298) T [2.453))]

;Net Depreclatlon for Calculatlon of RAB

5. IIARA RENTALS

ljara Rentals of SUKUK-II and SUKUK-III during FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-
16 pertaining to Tarbela Hydel Power Station has been taken as per terms of [jara
Rental Agreements.

TABLE-12 (MIn Rs)
{ljara Rentals 4| 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
Projected | Projected| Audited
ljara Rentals (SUKUK- HI) 1,506 1,502 1,502
ijara Rentals (SUKUK- 1II) 2,068

2,068

Total

6. HYDEL POWER EXPANSIONS

As mandated, WAPDA is actively pursuing its development program and would add
8,298 MW to the installed capacity in the years to come by completing the under
construction projects. In this regard, 106 MW Golen Gol is at advance stage and
scheduled to be completed by 2017 followed by 1410 MW Tarbela 4% Extension and
122 MW Keyal Khwar hydel power projects which are scheduled to be completed by
2018. Preliminary works of priority Mega hydel projects DASU-1 (2,160 MW) and
Diamer Bhasha Dam (4,500 MW) are underway and the projects are expected to start
operation by 2021 and 2024 respectively. On-going llydel power development projects
detail of generation is as under:

TABLE-13

ST TG T

e TG

Sr.No. | Project Mw Expected Completion
1 Golen gol 106 2017
2z Tarbela 4% Cxtension | 1,410 2018
3 Keyal Khwar 122 2018
4 DASU-1 2,160 2021
5 Diamer Bhasha Dam 4,500 2024
Total 18298
Other priority projects of Bunji (7,100 MW), Tarhela 5% Extension (1,410 MW)

Mohmand Dam (840 MW) and Kurram Tangi Dam project (83 MW} will also be
advanced on availability of funding sources and modification of WAPDA generation
license will be applied at appropriate time.

tn addition to above survey and feasibilities of number of small/medium and Mega
hydroelectric projects, are in also progress. N

212 -
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7. FINANCING OF NET CAPITAL COST OF HYDEL POWER
STATIONS

Net Regulatory Assets Base of Hydel Power Station at the end of FY 2015-16 is
estimated as Rs.190,127 Mln which represent equity financing of Rs. 156,226 million
(82%) and debt, of Rs. 33,901 million (18%).

8. REGULATORY ASSETS BASE OF HYDEL POWER STATIONS |

Plant & Machinery of existing Hydel Power Stations has been stated at
replacement/revalued price and revaluation surplus of Rs. 58 billion recorded in the
accounts accordingly. Whereas, to arrive at the figure of Regulatory Assets Base,
Revaluation Surplus has been net off. The Regulatory Assets Base of Hydel Power
Stations for FY 2013-14 (Audited) and Budgeted for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 is
worked out as under:

TABLE-14
'RAB for Hydel Power Stations e - _[MinRs]
201516 201415 2013-14
Projected | | Projected | | Audifed
 iFiXed ASSets in Operatlon {Net: otRevaluatlon) K : o :
. Net Fixed Assets in Operation (Opening) 7T 991,167 0 192888 165,051
Additions S B : ‘
Fixed Assets transferred from CWIP . - 533 134,416
. New construcnonslﬁssets purchased | 3e89) | 3335 | (304)]
Total Addition - 3669 3868 34112
(Deletions] e 1 -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Net of Revaluahon) (5,750) (5,588) {4,956)
‘ Transferiﬁdlusiment - - | '("1,3195'
" Total Deletion . (57%0)  (5588) . (6,275)
_ NetFixed Assets in Operation (Openmg) 189,086 . = 191,167 . 192,888
Average Net Fixed Assets in Operation T 190127 192,027 178,969
‘Reconciliation of Opening Balance of Net Fixed Assets in Operatioh ‘
‘Elimination of Revaluation Surplus for Regulatory Purpose 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
- Projected Projected Audited
NetFixed Assels in Operafon {Audiled fnancial stalementNoke # 7.1) 221770 ‘ 231944 216, 126
Less: Revaluation Surplus  (Audiid financial seementNog # 7.1.4)  (36603)  (39.056)  (51075)
Net Flxed Assets taken for the calculation of RAB oo+~ 481967°  ~~192,888 165,051

8.1. WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF CAPITAL “WACC” FOR
HYDEL POWER STATIONS

The Debt/ Equity ratio of Hydel Power Stations for FY 2015-16 warks out as 18:82,
whereas, WACC has been worked out to 16.374%. "‘/"—/
-13 -
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WAPDA BYDROELECTRIC - TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2015-16

Comparison of Debt/ Equity ratio and WACC for FY 2015-16 has been shown in the
table below:

... .. . TABLE-15 :

WAAC for HydelPoverStation 201516 | | 201445 2013-14
I [ Propced | | Proeced | | Audied
fAverage RAB ,_(Ml“ Rs) - - 190127 ¢ 192,027 178,969
AverageDedt  (MhR§ 33900 | %2 | 4020
_MeraeEquly  (MoR§ 18627 fRM06 138719
CostofDebt (%age) . 13487% . 13408% | W3T®%
ROE (%age) %

1700%

1

DebtEquity Rato

8.2. RETURN ON REGULATORY ASSETS OF HYDEL POWER
STATIONS

On the basis of budgeted Average Regulatory Asset Base and WACC for FY 2015-16,
the budgeted amount of Return on Investment of Hydel Power Stations is shown as
under:

oo . .. _TABLE-16 )
ROl on Hydel Power Stations 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
" |Budgefed | {ActualProv.| | Audited

Average Net Fixed Assets in Operation 190427] [ 102027] [ 178969
WACC (%age) T e 1B250%  16410%
‘(_Rgturn_o_n‘!nyg'stment‘RhO‘i) o D L 20 | 29,369

9. FINANCING OF CUMULATIVE CAPITAL COST OF HYDEL
POWER PROJECT

Nct Regulatory Asscts Base of Hydel Power Projects at the end of FY 2015-16 is
estimated as Rs.191,379 Min which represent equity financing of Rs. 36,046 million
(19%) and debt of Rs. 155,333 million (81%).

10. REGULATORY ASSETS BASE OF HYDEL POWER PROJECTS

Additional capital investment will be made on Tarbela 4% Extension, Golen Gol, Keyal
Khwar to progress towards the completion of the projects and infrastructure
development cost on Diamir Basha Dam and Dasu-i will also be made to execute the
project. However no project will start commercial operation during FY 2015-16. The

-14- - P Y e 2
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC -

TARIFF REVISION PETITIONFY 2015-16

Regulatory Assets Base of Hydel Power Projects for FY 2013-14 [Audited) and

Budgeted for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 is worked out as under:

TABLE-17
RAB for Hydel Power Projects 2015-16 201415 2013-14
- - N Projected ” Projecled Audited
?WCa_p“iEI-WEr_I{ In Progreéé (Opemng) ) 108450 1 60004 52,412 .
" Add: Capital Work n Progress (Investment) 165859, | 48979 42,008 |
« _Less CVWPTransferredtoleed Assets w B [5'53)” 1 (34 416)
Capltal Work In Progress (Clcsmg) 274,309 103 45 60,004 |
Average CapitaIWcrkln Progress S 191,379 84,227; - 56,208

10.1. WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF CAPITAL “WACC” FOR

HYDEL POWER PROJECTS

In FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 changes in Debt/ Equity ratio was due to addition of new

loans. The Debt/ equity ratio for FY 2015-16 works out as 81:19.

WACC has been worked out to 11.969% for FY 2015-16 with proposed financing of
greater part of capital cost of projects through commercial loans with sovereign

guarantee instead of GoP relent loans.

Comparison of Debt/ Equity ratio and WACC of Hydel Power Projects for FY 2015-16

has been shown in the table below:

'TABLE-18

WAAC fo_r_ﬁydel quer Pr‘ojec‘t

Average RAB (M Rs)
Financing of RAB
Average Debl
Average Equity
CostofDebt (% age)
ROE (%age)

WA L (hage)
Debt/Equity Ratio

{Min Rs)
{Mn Rs)

(MIn Rs)
2015-16 01415 | | 201314
Projected Projected | | Audited
161,379 84,227 56,208
155,333 57,392 27203
3,045 26,835 29,005
10.801% 12.883% 9.572%

H18

7_00%

68 32




WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC - TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2015-16

10.2. RETURN ON REGULATORY_ ASSETS OF HYDEL POWER

PROJECTS

On the basis of budgeted Average Regulatory Asset Base and WACC for FY 2015-16,
the budgeted amount of Return on Investment of Hydel Power Projects will be as

under:

ROl on Hydel Power Projects

Average Capital Workin Progress

éWACC (Yoage)

TABLE-19
2015-16 201415 2013-14
o | Budgeted | [ActualProv.| | Audifed
R 191,379 84,227 56,208
11969% = 14195% = 13.405%
) 22,906 11956] [ 7,53

(Retum on Iavestment RO1)

11. INCOME FROM ASSETS OTHER THAN FINANCIAL ASSETS

In its last determination NEPRA fixed other income of Rs.1,049 Min for WAPDA
Hydroelectric by also including income derived from bank balances, whereas NEPRA
does not allow anything in the Revenue Requirement of WAPDA to meet with its day to
day working capital needs. Further NEPRA does not include cash fund in hand balance
in the Regulatory Assets Base to allow Return on Investment. Therefore mark-up
earned on cash balances should not be deducted from the Revenue Requirement of

WAFDA.

Actual other income during FY 2013-14 from assets other than financial assets
remained Rs.413 MIn as against NEPRA determined Rs10,49 Min. Provisional other
income during FY 2014-15 has been estimated as Rs.422 MIn, whereas, other income

0fRs.431 MIn has been projected for FY 2015-16.

~ TABLE20
Income from assets other than fin

(Min Rs)

- 16 -

2015-16 201415 2013-14
Projected || Projected || Audited
Amortization of Grant 228 228 228
Income from lease of other property A 67 64
Sales of Scrap/Stores 7 7 7
Miscellaneous Income 125 120 114
Total 431 422 M3
= ya

G L MLE. (2



WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC - TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2015-16

12. REGULATORY REVENUE GAP

TABLE-21 (Mln Rs)
2014-15 2013-14
NEPRA  Actual/Prov Rev.Gap NEFPRA Audited  Rev. Gap
hotified by Notified by
GoP 27-02-15 GoP 2702-{4
Annual Revenue Requirment
O&M 8,591 11,421 2,830 8,591 10,493 1,902
Depreciation 5,182 5,588 406 5182 4,956 (226)
ljara Rental 1,506 3,570 2,064 1,508 2,327 821
Net Hydel ProfittWater Usage Charge 6,742 6,899 157 6,742 6,859 117
IRSA Charges 159 159 {0) 159 157 (2)
Return on Investment 34,034 43,166 9,132 34,034 36,904 2,870
Other Income {1,049) (422) 627 {1,049 (413) 636
Revenue Gap - - - -
Total 55,165 70,382 15,217 55,165 61,283 6,118
Revenue Gap (proportionated)* 12,636 - {12,636) 6,318 - {6,318)
67,801 70,382 2,581 61,483 61,283 (200)
Less: Billing of Revenue 67,801 68,217 {(416) 61,483 52,091 9,392
Total Revenue Gap 2,165 52 165 9,192 i 5 gi92"
NEPRA Allowed Revenue Gap Apportionment* Total Gap 18954
Mar-June 4 months 2013-14 6318
Ju-Feb 8 months 201415 12636

Regulatory Revenue Gap has occurred due the following reasons:

% Instead of retiring benefits contribution as per Projected Unit Credit, allowing
actual contributions made by WAPDA Hydroelectric to Pension fund which was
low due to not having adequate space in the revenue requirements determined

by NEPRA.

** Actual additivns Lo the Regulatory Assets Base were higher than the estimates
made while determining tariff by NEPRA.

estimated while determining revenue requirement by NEPRA.

217 -

%+ The prudently incurred actual O&M expenses were higher than those of

\ ah"l@
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PAKISTAN WAPDA g POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

ORGANIZATION PROFILE

as at end of June, 2014

Operating Assets Capacity (MW)

Tarbela 3478

Ghazi Barotha 1450

Mangla 1000

Warsak 243

Chashma 184

Dubair Khwar 130

Allai Khwar 121

Jinnah 96

Khan Khwar 72

Jabban 22

Rasul 22

Dargai 20

Gomal Zam 17

Nandipur 14

Shadiwal 14

Chichoki 13

Kurram Gari 4

Renala Khurd 1

Chitral 1
TOTAL 6902

Under Construction Projects Capacity (MW)

Bhasha Dam 4500

Tarbela 4th Ext. 1410

Keyai Khwar 122

Golen Gol 106
TOTAL 6138

Generation in License: NEPRA Issued generation license No.

GL (Hydel)/05/2004 valid for 30 years

Power Purchaser: NTDC Purchases Power under PPA

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors: Commercial Auditors:

Auditor General of Pakistan  Ernest & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Charged Accountants

Email: (i} wapdapr@gmail.com  (ii) pr@wapda.gov.pk
Offices:

(i) o/o Member Power WAPDA, 738 - Wapda House, Lahore
(ii) o/o General Manager Finance {Power) WAPDA, 713 - Wapda House Lahore
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

MANAGEMENT REPORT
FY 2013-14

WAPDA Power Wing (Hydroelectric) is operating under generation license granted by the Power
Regulator 'NEPRA', for operation, maintenance and development of hydel power resources in Pakistan.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

WAPDA-Hydroelectric owns and operates 19 hydel power stations with aggregated installed generation
capacity of 6,902 MW, Major hydel power stations include Tarbela (3478 MW), Ghazi Barotha (1,450 MW),
Mangla (1,000 MW) Warsak (243 MW).

The utilization of capacity for Hydel generation is largely dependent on net head of respective power
station and quantum of water indents allowed by IRSA. The Net Electrical Output (NEO) for the year
stood at 31,306 GWh as compared to last year NEO of 29,339 GWh with increase in Generation 1,967
GWh, during FY 2013-14. This excess generation was mainly contributed by Manga 1,148 GWh and
Tarbela 382 Gwh.

Generation Trend (Gwh) Generation (Gwh) FY 2013-14

30,000

Ghazi Brotha

25,000 6,937 . Warsak 870
20,000
__ Chashma
15,000 1,024
Tarbela
10,000 15,138

Others 1,612

5,000 :
2008-10 2010-11 2011-12  2012-13  2013-14

PROFITABILITY POSITION

Power sales revenue during FY 2013-14 stood at Rs 52,091 million (2013: Rs 42,893 million), due to
upward revision of power sales tariff while cost of electricity stood at Rs 20,628 million (2013:
18,772 million) bringing the net revenue surplus of Rs 21,451 million (2013: 14,223 million). The
investment in property, plant and equipment increased to the level of Rs. 291,948 million (2013: Rs.
268,538 million). The average returnon investment worked out as 9.06% for the year as compared to
6.05% of lastyear.

3
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

PROFIT & LOSS COMPARISON

Sales (Exclusive GST) 52,091 42,893

Other Income 934 1,049
Total Revenue 53,025 43,942
Cost of Sales
O&M 10,493 9,335
Hydel Levies 7,015 6,831
Depreciation / Ijara Rental 10,135 9,438
Total Cost of Sales 27,643 25,604 .
Surpius / (Deficit) 25,382 18,338
Less: Financial Charges 3,930 4,115
Surplus for Development 21,451 14,223
LIQUIDITY POSITION

During FY 2013-14 CPPA has made payment of Rs. 44,560 million against the billing of Rs. 52,528
million (Inclusive of GST), which works out 85% of billed amount for the year. Trade Receivable from
CPPA has increased to the level of Rs. 17,806 million at the yearend.

During the year Rs.5,445 million has been paid on account of Salaries and Establishment expenses,
Rs.1,800 million on account of pension charges to the pensioners of WAPDA and Rs.990 million for Repair
and Maintenance expenses. Net Hydel Profit (NHP) of Rs. 7,600 million and other hyde! levies of Rs. 1,046
million have been paid, whereas, NHP Rs. 5,400 million to GoKPK is outstanding ason 30.06.2014. .

POWER EXPANSION

For Hydroelectric development projects Rs. 9,582 million have been released from self financing and
Rs.19,457 million from ADP. The Development cost of Duber Khwar and Jabban HPP Project has been
capitalized, whereas partial capitalization of generating units of Jinnah HPP has also been made in FY
2013-14 0on achieving COD by the these projects.

MAJOR REPAIR & REHABILITATION

Apart from routine preventive maintenance as a part of rehabilitation and refurbishment program,
replacement of Generator stator winding (class-B) insulation with new (classF) insulation winding of Unit
No 1, 3 &4 of Tarbela power station has been com pleted. During the year, replacements of A.V.R. of unit
no 9 & 10 of Mangla Power Stations and protection scheme of 132/220KV bus bars have been completed.

Besides the above major repair works, the detail engineering & design and preparation of tender
documents for Mangla refurbishment Project of Mangla Power Station were completed. Tenders Bids are
under evaluation process by the consuitants / Project authorities. Bidding Documents for Package Iv
(Turbine Inlet Valves Refurbishment) has been issued to M/s Hitachi Mitsubishi Hydro (OEM) Japan.

4
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

Feasibility Study, Tender Documents and Detail Design of Warsak Power station including new
underground power house of 375 MW have been completed. PC-I for refurbishment of outiived Warsak
Hydro Power is under scrutiny inthe Planning Commission.

PC-1 regarding rehabilitation of Renala Power Station and new power House of 4 MW submitted to the
Ministry of Water & Power on 13.01.2014, which is under scrutiny.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We appreciate the hard work and dedication of the employees of WAPDA Power Wing on achieving
remarkable performance during the period under report and we hope that this spirit will continue to attain
targets set for the next year.

A s ﬁ'a‘ éﬁ
AnwaC«fI‘/I:)IW Badar ul Muneer Mutlaza

MemberT{Finance) Member (Power)
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

AUDIT REPORT

as at end of June, 2014

EY

Buiiding & better
working warid

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO CHAIRMAN OF
PAKISTAN WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority-

Hydroelectric (NEPRA - Requlated Business) (hereinafter referred as “the Hydroelectric”) as at 30 June

2014, comprising statement of financiai position and the related income statement, statement of

coemprehensive income, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity together with the notes .
forming part thereof, for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

Management's Respensibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Cur responsibility is to express an apinion on these financial statements basad on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing as applicable in Pakistan.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financiat statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation and fair

presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal .
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the

reasenableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Hydroelectric as of 30 June 2014, and of its financiai periormance and of its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

o F“ ‘Q._ ;’)oﬁ/
ChartereBACCOuntants :
Engagement Partner: Naseem Akbar

Lahore: 17 December 2014
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PAKISTAN WAPDA

wazs® POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

OPERATING

Capacity

Net Electrical Output
Plant Utilization Factor
FINANCIAL

Sales Revenue

Operating Cost

Operating Profit

EBIT

Hydel Levies

Net Profit

Average Capital Employed
Average Long Term Debts
RATIOS

Return on Capital Employed
Debt to Capital Employed

(MW)
(MKWHh)
(%)

(MIn Rs)
(Min Rs)
(Min Rs)
(MIn Rs)
(MIn Rs)
(MIn Rs)
(MIn Rs)
(MIn Rs)

(%)
(%)

6,902 6,612
31,306 29,339
51.8%  50.7%
52,091 42,893
20,628 18,772
31,463 24,121
32,397 25,170
7,015 6,831
21,451 14,223
280,243 260,196
84,632 64,336
9.1% 7.0%
30% 25%
7
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6,612
28,235
48.7%

39,861
19,769
20,092
21,554
6,840
9,975
219,291
55,044

6.7%
25%

6,516
31,685
55.5%

33,470
13,356
20,114
20,959
6,895
8,388
175,732
57,086

8.0%
32%

6,444
27,614
48.9%

29,092
13,181
15,910
20,150
6,696
6,834
161,095
64,405

8.4%
40%




PAKISTAN WAPDA

POWER WING

(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2014

Note 2014 2013 2012
PKR "000 ~eeememmee e
------------- Restated-—=--n--en--
RESERVES AND LIABILITIES
Equity interest
Reserves 14 86,839,646 70,514,220 77,978,219
Government of Pakistan's investment 15 72,522,716 72522716 72,522,716
159,362,362 143,036,936 150,500,935
Revaluation surplus 16 39,056,259 51,075,402 54,282,399
198,418,621 194,112,338 204,783,334
Non current liabilities
Loans and borrowings - Interest bearing 17 94,407,545 62,916,879 54,715,389
Deferred grants 18 3,321,852 3,550,311 596,152
Deferred liabilities 19 26,286,574 25,295,980 22,101,504
124,015,971 91,763,170 77,413,045
Current liabilities
Trade creditor and other payables 20 14,952,087 18,085,102 10,581,842
Current portion of loans and borrowings 17 6,088,134 5,850,854 5,189,035
Liabitity against assets subject to fjarah - - 8,000,000
Accrued Interest 21 1,520,566 631,306 358,469
Short term borrowings - - 1,846,578
Other current liabilities 22 722,960 1,193,021 48,731,899
23,283,747 25,760,283 74,707,823
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 23 - - -
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 345,718,339 311,635,791 356,904,202

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

@'Q'W@;

MEMBER (PO

(“/wl'\w
MW)
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PAKISTAN WAPOA

" POWER WING

(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,

2014

ASSETS

Non current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Long term advances and receivables
Long term security deposit

Current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debts

Advances and other receivables
Short term investments

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

(“/wkw[

] R (FINANCE)

Note

10
11
12
13

4

9

2014 2013 2012
PKR "000

------------- Restated--—-=======--
291,948,326 268,537,939 251,854,270
409,636 296,457 324,425
1,514 1,927 1,837
292,359,476 268,836,323 252,180,532
3,643,721 2,896,187 2,626,951
17,806,100 6,337,770 83,038,497
4,759,673 29,549,424 8,309,509
- 261,000 7,135,259
27,149,369 3,755,087 3,613,454
53,358,863 42,799,468 104,723,670
345,718,339 311,635,791 356,904,202
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC -~ NEPRA REGUIATED BUSINESS)

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1NE 20, 2014
2014 2013
-------------- PKR "000 -—--mcemmemme-
Note Restated
Revenue 24 52,091,081 42,893,375
Cost of electricity 25 19,177,596 18,024,858
Gross margin 32,913,485 24,868,517
Operating expenses 26 1,450,390 747 345
Operating profit 31,463,095 24,121,172 .
Other income 27 933,720 1,048,511
32,396,815 25,169,683
Hydel levies 28 7.015,237 6,831,345
Finance cost 29 3,930,398 4,115,051
10,945,635 10,946,396
Net profit for the year 21,451,180 14,223,287

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

L]

e B by
M R (FINANCE) MEMBER (POWER) .
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PAKISTAN WAPDA

(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 2014 2013
SOR THE YFAR ENDED BUNE 30, 201 amanhett PKR "000 -==-mmsarm-mnmm
Restated
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit for the year 21,451,180 14,223,287
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 7,808,039 7,931,617
Finance cost 3,030,398 4.115,051
ljarah rental 2,327,208 1,505,963
Impaired investments 261,000 -
Emplovee benefits 3,832,149 3,313,602
Amortization of grants (228,459) (136,308)
17,830,335 16,729,925
39,381,515 30,953,212
Working capital changes:
(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Stores, spare parts and loose tools {747,534) (269,236)
Trade debts {11,468,330) 76,700,727
Advances and other receivables 24,789,751 (21,239,915)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:
Short term liabilities (470,061) (47,538,878)
Short term borrowings - (1,846,578)
Trade and other payables (3,133,015) 7,503,260
8,970,811 13,309,380
Cash generated from operations 48,352,326 44,262,592
Finance cost paid {3,041,138) (3,842,214)
ljarah rental paid (2,668,013) (2,157,052)
(5,709,151) (5,809,266)
Net cash generated from operating activities 42,643,175 38,263,326
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure incurred on propetty, plant and equipment (31,218,426) (24,295.030)
Redemption sinking fund - 5,464,378
Long term advances and receivables (113,179) 27,968
Long term security deposit 413 (90}

Nat cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(31,331,192)

(18,802,774)

Proceeds from Interest bearing loans and borrowings 35,826,969 13,035,126
Interest bearing loans and borrowings repaid / transferred (4,099,023) {4,492,075)
Cavital reserve redeemed (17,567,812) (22,511,574)
Employee benefits paid (2,077,835) (1,850,744)
Repayment against WAPDA sukkuk - | - {8,000,000)
Grants transferred / received - 3,090,467
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 12,082,299 (20,728,800)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year 23,394,282 {1,268,248)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,755,087 5,023,335
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27,149,369 3,755,087

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

b iy /5@-@««»&“3«

MEMBER (POWER)

M R (FINANCE)
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PAKISTAN WAPDA PDWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

STATEWEENT OF k@?ﬁpF{EHENEIVE INCOME

FOR THI vEAR ENDET
2014 2013
--------------- PKR '000 ---meeemeeeeee -
Restated

Profit for the year 21,451,180 14,223,287

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit and loss

account in subsequent periods:

Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans 422 914 (2,382,709)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 21,874,094 11,840,578

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
. (HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQULTY INTEREST

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNFE 20, 2014

Reserves

. Reserve
Revaluaticn
Surplus for . GoP Unappropriated
development investment Total
profit
{Note16) works {Note 15)
Note {Note 14)
-PKR '000
Balance as at 01 July 2012- as previously reported 54,282 399 88,489 646 72,522,718 - 215,294 761
Effect of retrospective change in accouniing policy as
explained in note 6.7.1 - - £10,511,427) (10,511.427)

Transfer to reserve for development works - (10,511,427} - 10,511,427 -

Balance as at 01 July 2012- restated 54,282,399 77.978,219 72522716 - 204,783,334
. Profit for the year ended 30 June 2013 - restated - - . 14,223,287 . 14 223,287

Actuatial loss relating to defined benefits plan - - (2,382.709} (2.382.@'

Total comprehensive income for the year 11,840,578 ' 11,840,578

Capital reserve redeemed - 122,511,574} - - (22,511,574)

Incremental depreciation due to revaluation 13,208,997 3,206,987 - - -

Transfer 1o reserve for development works - 11,840,678 - (11.840.578) -

Balance as at 01 July 2013- restated 51,075,402 70,514,220 72522716 - 194,112 338

Profit for the year ended 30 June 2014 - - - 21,451,180 | 21.451,180

Actuarial gain refating to defined benefits plan - - - 422 914 ’ 422.914

Total comprehensive income for the year 21,874,094 21,874 084

Capital reserve redeemed - (17 567.811) - - (17,567,811}

incremental depreciation due to revaluation 7440 (12.018,143} 12,019,143 - - -

Transfer to reserve for development works - 21,874,094 - (21,874,094) -

Balance as at 30 June 2014 39,056,258 86.839.646 72,522,716 - 198,418 621

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PAKISTAN WAPDA PDWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

NOTES 70O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR BN v 20

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Pakistan Water And Power Development Authority (WAPDA) is a body, fully owned by the Government of
Pakistancreated by virtue of the Pakistan Water And Power Development Authority Act, 1958 (West Pakistan
Act No. XXXI of 1958), commonly known as WAPDA ACT, as amended from time to time. The statutory
mandate of WAPDA is to develop and utilize the water and power resources of Pakistan on a unified and
multipurpose basis. WAPDA remained empowered among others, to frame schemes for the generation,
transmission and distribution of power and the construction, maintenance and operaticn of power houses and
grids.

In line with the Strategic Plan 1992 approved by the Cabinet Committee, the WAPDA Power Wing has been
restructured comprising of the Generations, Distribution and Transmission activities . Assets and liabilities
relating to the distribution activities were transferred to the 8 Distribution Companies (DISCOs) on 01 July 1998
while assets and liabilities relating to generation (other than hydel generation activities) and transmission
facilities were transferred to the 4 Generation Companies (GENCOs) and National Transmission and Despatch
Company (NTDC) on 01 March 1999 respectively.

NEPRA has issued Generation License # GL(Hydel) /05/2004 to WAPDA on 03 November 2004 valid for
Thirty (30) years for its Hydel power stations. As modified-ll vide letter date 20 June 2011 issued by NEPRA,
currently WAPDA is generating power from following hydel power stations:

+ Tarbela + Nandipur

+ Ghazi Brotha + Shadiwal

+ Mangla + Chichoki

+ Warsak + Kuram Garhi
+ Chashma + Renala Khurd
+ Rasul + Chitral

+ Khan Khawar + Allai Khawar
+ Gomal Zam + Jinnah

+ Dubair Khwar + Jabban

+ Dargai

The management of Hydroelectric has prepared accounts under NEPRA (Uniform System of Accounts) Rules,
2009 and decided to segregate the operation & development of Hydel activities {regulated) from non core
activities (non-regulated). The Regulated business comprises activities purely from the Hydel activities
(Generation & Development of hydel electricity).

1.1 EXTRACTS FROM "WAPDA ACT 1958"
As laid down in Section 22 of WAPDA Act 1958, the Hydroelectric -NEPRA regulatedbusiness Funds shall

consist of:

a) Grants made by the Governments,

b) Loans obtained from the Governments,

c) Grants made by the local bocies as required by the Governments,

d) Sale proceeds of bonds, debenture, commercial paper or other securities issued by the
Rydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business and dividends,

e) Loans obtained by the Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business with special or general sanction
of the Government,

f) Foreign aid and loans obtained from the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development or
otherwise, with the sanction and,under guarantee of [the and such terms and conditions as may be
approved by the Government] and,

a) All other sums received by the Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business.

Regarding fixing rate for sale of power, Section 25 of the WAPDA Act, 1958 pravides that:

Therate at which the Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business shall sell power be sofixed as to provide for
meeting the operating cost, interest charges and depreciation of assets, the redemption at due time of loans
other than those covered by depreciation. the payment of any taxes and a reasonable return on investment.

M
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORCTEE YEAR ENDED IUNE 20, 2014

1.2

31

3.2

As provided in Section 26 of WAPDA Act, 1958 the Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business shall maintain
complete and accurate beoks of accounts in such form as may be prescribed by it, provided that separate
accounts shall be maintained for all schemes and transacticns relating to power.

REFERENCE FROM "CONSTITUTION OF PAKISTAN 1973"

The Article 161(2) of the Constitution of Pakistan provides that the net profits earned by the Federal
Government, of any undertaking established or administered by the Federal Government i.e WAPDA as
determined by the Presidential Order # 3 of June 1991, from the bufk generaticn of power at a hydro-electric
station shall be paid to the Province on which the hydro-electric station is situated.

For the purpose of this clause "net profits” shall be computed by deducting from the revenues accruing from the
bulk supply of power from the bus-bar of a hydro-electric station at a rate to be determined by the Council of
Common Interest. Operating expenses of the station which shall include any sums payable as taxes, duties,
interest or return on investment, and depreciaticns and element of absolescence, and over-heads, and provision
for reserves.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Beard and adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), lslamic Financial Accounting Standards issued by ICAP and
directives issued by National Electric Power Regulatary Authority (NEPRA) and WAPDA,

NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS BECOME EFFECTIVE

The hydroelectric - NEPRA regulatory business has adopted following new and amended IFRS and IFRIC
interpretations which became effective during the year:
IAS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements — Presentation of items of other comprehensive
income (Amendment)
IAS 12 — Income Taxes - Recovery of Underlying Assets (Amendment)

The adoption of the above standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements did not have any material
effect on the financial statements.

Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to Published Approved Accounting Standards that are not
yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective
standard or interpretation:

Effective date (annual)
Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 10 — Consolidated financial statements 01-dan-15
tFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements C¢1-Jan-15
IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in other entities 01-Jan-15
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 01-dan-15
IAS 16 & 38 — Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation 01-Jan-16
IAS 16 & 41 — Agriculture: Bearer Plants 01-Jut-14
JAS 19 - Employee Contributions 01-Jan-14
frsefin Financial Assets and Financia fabiltes - (Amendment) 0t-Jan-14
ount for Non-Financ dge
COVGF d e e and continuanon of Hecg o1sani4
]
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6.1

PAKISfAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

EFINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

ZNL ST

The Company expects that the adoeption of the above revisions and amendments of the standards will not affect
the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

in addition to the above, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by
the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan:

Effective date (annual
Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 9 — Financial instruments: classification and measurement 01-Jan-18
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01-Jan-16
{IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01-Jan-17

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and asscciated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
pasts of making judgment about carrying value of assets and liabflities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by the management in the application of IFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in the
ensuing paragraphs.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and their impairment

The Hydreelectric - NEPRA regulated business reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on
regular basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective
items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for certain
assets/liabilities carried at their fair values.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment

Initial recognition

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and certain assets disposed off and leased back during

previous years are stated at cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and any identified
impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at cost.

Subsequent measurement

Subisequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when i is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair
and maintenance costs are charged to income statement during the period in which they are incurred.

K
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
. (HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)
oyt at S TEMEN

Derecognition

An item of property, plantand equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future ecenomic benefits
are expected fromits use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of theasset(calculated  as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognized.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business's assets are reviewed at each statement
of financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An impairment ioss is recognized wherever the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in income statement. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the

. carrying amount of the asset is increased {o its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the
carrying amount that would have peen determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized
for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in income statement.

Revaluation surplus

Surplus arising on revaluation of power generation plant assets is credited to surplus on revaluation of fixed
assets account. Deficitarising on subsequent revaluation of fixed assets is adjusted against the balance in the
above mentioned surplus account, The surplus on ravaluation of fixed assets to the extent of incremental
depreciation charged on the related assets, is transferred direcily to reserves.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to income statement on straight-line method so as to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment cver their estimated remaining useful lives at the rates specified in note 18. However,
depreciation charged on assets that directly relates to construction and acquisition of other assets is included in

the cost of such assets. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in
which the asset is available for use and continued till the month of disposal.

Depreciation for the year is based on economic useful life of individual assets. Depreciation at full rate is
charged in ihe month of purchase/completion and no depreciation s charged in the month of disposal. No
deprecialion is to be charged when an asset is fully depreciated.

. Following depreciation rates are applied:
S. No. Description of Assets Depreciation
1 Civil Works/buildings 2%
Dams & Reservoirs 2%
Generation Plant & Equipments

a. |Turbines 2.285%

b, \Generators (Class - F Insulation) 2.820%

¢ |Generators (Class - B Insulation) 3.30%

d. |GIS Swith Gear 1.99%

e. |Switchyard equipment 3.96%

2 f|MV/LY Swith gear Control & Protection 3.96%

g. |Telecommunication and SCADA Equipment 4.987%

h. [Cranes 3.30%

. |Trash Rack and Cleaning Machines 3.30%

j. |Truck Trailer 4.95%

k. |HV Circuit Breaker Air Blast Type 3.96%

I |HV Circuit Breaker SF-6 Type 3.30%

| |Transmission line equipment 3.96%
3 Mobile Plant & Equipments 20%
4 Other Equipments (Al others except computer accessories) 10%
5 Computer Accessories 25%
6 Vehicles 20%

ke
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6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

Changes in estimates

During the year, the management separate transmission equipment from power generating plants and assets
keeping in view the wear and tear and expected revised useful life. This change in accounting estimate has no
matenal impact on the depreciation.

Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Projects of capital work in progress are transferred to operational formations of the Hydroelectric - NEPRA
regulated business, when 100% progress is certified by the corsultants and verified by the Hydroelectric -
NEPRA regulated business's own engineers,

Stores, spare parts and Ioose tools

Stores are valued at moving average cost method, except items in transit which are stated at cost comprising
invoice value plus incidental charges therean.

Stores in transit are valued at invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.
Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate for doubtful trade
debts and other receivable based on review of outstanding amounts at the year end. Balances considered bad
and irrecoverable are written off when identified.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flow and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, cash at bank and
short term highiy liquid investment. that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Reserve for development works

Reserve for development warks is recognized in accordance with the provisions available in The Constitution of
the Islamic Republic of Pakistan and NEPRA tariff petition. This reserve would be used for the construction of
new/ongoing hydel power development projects through Annual Development Plans of the Government of
Pakistan. Such reserves are created from retained earnings.

Grants

Grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expenseitem, it is reccgnized as income over the
period necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset. itis recognized as deferred income and released to incame in equal amounts over
the expected useful life of the related asset.

Where the Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business receives noen-monetary grants, the asset and the grant
are jrecorded at nominal amounts and released to the income statement over the expected usefu! life of the
relevant asset by equal annual installments. j J

L}
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

SN A N

6.7 Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business operates its own pension, post retirement free electricity and
medica! benefits scheme for its employees. The liabilities have been determined by consulting the actuaries on
the basis of actuariai valuation. Contributions towards the liabilities are made on the basis of actuarial valuation
and are presently charged to income statement. The principal assumptions used in this valuation are as under:

Free Free
electricity medical
benefits benefits Pension
- Expected rate for discounting liabilities 12% 12% 12%
- Expecied rate for increase in pensionable salary - - 11%
- Expected rate for increase in cost of pensioners - - 7%
. - Expected rate for increase in medical cost - 1% -
- Expected rate for increase in electricity cost 11% - -
- Average expected remaining working life 9 years 9 years 9 years

6.7.1 Change in accounting policy

Until 30 June 2013, the Company's policy with regard fo actuarial gains/{losses) was to follow minimum
recommended approach under IAS 19 (Revised 2000) “Employee Benefits™.

During the year, the Company has adopted Revised IAS 19-'Employee Benefits'. As per revised standard,
actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognized in the ather comprehensive income when
they occur. Amounts recorded in the profit and loss account are limited to current and past service costs, gains
or losses on settlements and net interest income {expense). All other charges in the net defined benefit asset
(liability) are recognized in the other comprehensive income with no subsequent recycling to income statement.

The adoption of above revised standard has resulted in change in accounting policy of the Company related to
recognition of actuarial gains and iosses to recognize actuarial gainsand losses in total in other comgprehensive
income in the pericd in which they occur. Previously, actuarial gains and losses over and above the corridor limit
were amortized in the income statement over the expected remaining working lives of the employees as allowed
. under the relevant provision of previous |AS 19. Further, any past service cost (vested and non-vested) is now
recognized immediately in the income statement upon changes in the benefil plans, Previously, only vested past
service cost was recognized immediately in income statement and non vested cost was amortised to profit and
loss account over the vesting period . The impact of the said changes on the financial statements is as under:

2013 2012

------------ PKR '000 -----------
Impact on balance sheet

Increase in deferred liabilities 10,593,365 10,511,429
Decrease in unappropriated profits 2,300,773 (10,511,429)
30 June 2013

000
Decrease in other comprehensive income 2,382,709
Increase in cost of electricity 2,300,773

6.8 General provident fund and WAPDA welfare fund

WAPDA operates self contributed General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund for its employees.
Deductions are made from the salaries of the employees and remitted to the funds and afterward utilized as per
SOPs approved by WAPDA j J

]
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6.10

6.13

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded using the rate of conversion applicable on the date of transaction. All
monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the statement
of financial position date except in the case of foreign currency loans covered by the State Bank of Pakistan's
Exchange Risk Coverage Scheme which are translated at the rates provided under the scheme. Exchange
differences for the period up to the date of commissioning of assets financed out of foreign currency loans are
capitaiized to the extent they are eligible for capitalization. All other exchange differences are charged to income
statement,

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on transmission of electricity to the power infrastructure
{transmission system) of the National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limiled (NTCCL).

Profit on bank deposit is recognized using effective interest method.

Hydel levies

Hydel levies including net hydel profit paid to the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as recommended by
National Finance Commission (NFC}) and is charged to income staterment.

Taxation

Any income of the Pakistan Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA) established under the Pakistan
Water & Power Development Authority Act 1958 is exempt from income tax under clause-66(xvi) of the Second
Schedule of (Part-1) to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets as appropriate. The
Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business's financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, held-to-
maturity investments, and loans and other receivables, quoted and unguoted financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows;

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss includes financial assets held for trading and financial assels
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial asset s are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. Financial assets at fair value through
income statement are carried in the staternent of financial position at fair value with gains or losses recognized
in the income statement.

The Hydroelectric - NEPRA regulated business has neither designaled any financial assets nor currently has
any financial assel at fair value through profit or loss. j J
L
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

GER o ST LEMEN

S T L

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financia! assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market, Such financial assets are carried at amoriized cost using the effective interest rate
method. Gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the loans and receivables are
derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amaortization process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed ar determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as heid-to-

maturity when the Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business has the positive intention and ability to hold it to

maturity. After initial measurement held-to-maturity invesiments are measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest methad. This method uses an affective interest rate that exactly discounts estimated future

cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
. Gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the investments are derecognized or impaired,
. as well as through the amaortization process.

6.14 Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit ar
loss, loans and barrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business delermines the classification of its financial liabilities
at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and
borrowings, plus directly atiributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes financial liabilities hekd for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recagnition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading it they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near
term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Hydroelectric - NEPRA

. regulated business that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the income statement.
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognized.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the abligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Afinancial asset and afinancial liabilityis offset and the net amount is reported in thestatement of financial
nosition if the Hydroelectric-NEPRA regulated business-regulated business has legal enforceable right to set
off the recognized amaount and intends either to settie on a net basis or to realize the assets and setile the
liability simultaneously. Corresponding income on assets and charge on liability are reported at net amount.

L]
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

Note 2014 2013

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT PHR "000 ooemeee

Operating fixed assets 7 231,943,892 216,126.281
Caprtal work in progress (7.2} 80,004,434 52.411,658
291,948,326 268.537.939

71 Operating fixed assets

2014 j
Cost Depreciation

Book values
Particulars As at Additionss As at As at For . As at as at 30 June Rate
30 June * (Deletions) 30 June 30 June the *Deletions 306 June 2014 o
2013 ns 2014 2013 year 2014 ¢
PKR '000
Owned:
Land 5,225 854 28,228 5,239,724 - - - - 5.239,724 -
{14,358}
Buildings and civil warks 46,952,328 4,240,673 51,141,752 10.468,200 895.413 200 11,364,813 39,776,939 2%
(51,250}
Power generation plant assets 210,123,138 , 7.226.272 181,290,308 125447554  4.848.750 . - 104,269,870 77,020,338 1.99%-7%
{36.059.103) {25.826.334)
Transmission line Equipment 5,005,053 3.314,937 8,319,990 183.018 210,447 - 393,465 7,926,525 3.96%
Dams and reservair 99,657.725 18,290,747 147,948,472 15,719,835 1.824.574 (42) 17,644,367 100,304,105 2%
General / plant assetg 1.331.510 802,073 2,133,281 632.289 79,443 134,415 846,147 1,287,134 10%
(302)
Office equipment 47177 25759 72,779 35,505 3.657 4,130 43,292 29,487 10%/25%
(157
Furniture and fixture 601,472 7,843 609,298 564,373 1,147 1,287 568,807 42,4491 10%
17}
Transportation equipment 1.674 683 175,158 1837,734 1,440,887 44,612 35.086 1,520,585 317149 20%
(12,107}
2014 30616842 34911690 366,503.338 154492861  THOBDMI  (25651.258) 136649448 21 943,892
(36,137,294}
2013 333.875.017 44B82.3668 370,618,942 146,6681.299 7.931.617 (320,255) 154,492 861 216,126,281
(8,138.441)

7.1.1 The Hydroelectric has opled Istamic Financial Accaunting Standard - IFAS -2 "LIARAH® which is effartive from 01 July 2007 and accordingly assats undsr liarah financing in respact
of Sukuk-N & Sukuk 1l (Tarbela) have beon transferred to WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited and WAPDA Third Sukuk Company Limited respectively,

" This includes carrying value of Rs 10,240 miilion of gne turbine and other assets of Tarbela which has been transferred to WAPDA Third Sukuk Company Linited.

K
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

7.1.2 Operating fixed assets by Power Station

2014
Cost Depreciaticn Book
As at As at As at F As at values
Pawer Station Additions/ 2 S & or Deletions! # as at
30 June {Deletions) 30 June 30 June the Adiustment 30 June 30 June
2013 2014 2093 year Justments 2014 3014
PKR ‘000
Tartefa 135,443 360 250601 99.630.260  100.581.632 1,551,283 (75.364.561) 76,768,354 22861935
(36,063 572}
Ghazi Brotha 129,869,080 134,641 129,001,424  35381,835 2,674,703 - 18,356,538 91,634,666
{12.297)
WMangla 30.233.831 230850 30,463,197 6.577.218 963,452 (1605)  7.538065 22,924,332
(1.483)
Warsak 1.273.038 86.725 1,351,776 635,952 42.469 272 738,603 613,083
. {7,987}
Chashma 25.605,755 60,915 25666492 9328 467 670,493 - 9998060 15,867,532
(178
Rasul 232,698 115,328 348,327 67732 3514 - 77.246 274,081
Dargai 347.303 26769 373.677 305,338 4662 (1.758) 308,242 65435
(385)
Nandipur 103,533 19.610 106,236 69,810 58 - 70578 35.560
{18.905)
Shadiwal 128,984 5.528 135,513 39.886 B45 - 100,713 34,800
Chichoki 206,163 10,314 216.477 192,236 244 . 192,480 23,397
Kuram Garhi 67,594 - 67,504 51,158 169 - 61,324 6,270
Renala Khurd 32.298 6.686 35,984 19.790 3,894 (5.672) 17812 21,172
Chitral 50,166 2829 52,995 24,495 884 . 25,379 27,616
Khan Khwar 10,402,472 115556 10,489,407 541,672 558,309 (278.113) 823,888 9,665,539
(31,723)
Allai Khwar 16.057.803 197803 16,256,606 106.454 426,357 - 532,811 15722795
Gomal Zam 8,050,548 18,547 8,069,095 16,108 194943 - 211,052 7,856,043
Jinnah 1288707 | 4778674 17087381 300,518 305,154 - 605,970 16461413
Jabbar - 3.983.307 3,983,307 - 10,788 - 10,788 3,972,519
Dubaic Khwar -7 24004031 24,004.031 . 48139 - 48139 23.655892
Gthers 225.308 55808 280 936 122,082 40.873 (2.213) 160,742 120,194
{180)
2014 170616842 34111690 368583338 154,492 66 7 508,043 (25651.258) 136,649,446 231,043,892
{36.137.294)
2013 132875017 44882366 370618042  146.881.299 7.931617 (320253 154,492.662 216,126,281

(8,138,441)

* This inchucies cost amounting to Rs, 30,985 milion which has heen transferred from CWIP. J
v
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7.1.3  Power generation plant assets of NEPRA regulated business were revalued during the year ended 30 June 2012 by an independent valuer M/s Igbal A
Nanjee & Cornpany (Pvt.) Limited resulting in asurplus of Rs. 58,259 million over the written down value of Rs, 20,950 million on the basis of replacement
cost of these power generation plant assets. The carrying values of power generation plant assets are being depreciated over the remaining useful lives
(Nole} of the assets from the date of revaluation. Had the power generation plant assets nol been revalved, the carrying amount of these assets would
have been as mentionad in Note 7.1.4.3,

7.1.4  Carrying value of revaluation surplus on power generation plant assets has been arrived as Note
follows:
Replacement cost / Revalued Written down value (7.1.4.2) 55,783,889 £69.724,006
Less: Net oparaling / written down value at purchase price (7.1.4.3) 16,727 470 18,648 590
Revaluation surplus 38,056,259 51.075416

7.1.4.1 Difference in yearly depreciation charge of revalued assets

Depreciation on the basis of revaluation price of assels (7.1.4.2) 3,708,030 4.157.077
Depreciation on the basis of historical cost of assets {7.1.43) 856,010 950.080
Transfer to Third Sukuk Co.Ltd. 9,175146 -

Difference in depreciation charge for revalued assets 12,016,143 3,208,997

7.1.4.2 Power generation plant assets at revalued price

Revalued e Revalued

Power Stations ciz‘t,aal;jzt: Aqditionsl :ozf\:;“;::l) accun.'lu!aled Ac.lditions ! 6?1‘;?;2:;::'::3 accun.m!ated BO::‘ ‘:“-'e

1 July 2013 {Disposals) June 2014 depreciation as | (Disposals) year 2013-1¢ depreciation as 10 June 2014
at 1 July 2013 at 30 June 2013
----------- - PKR '000-

Tarbela 124,818,758 (36,063,670} 88,755,088 94050972 (25823 550) 1,679,790 69,916,212 18,838,876
Ghazi Brotha 50,487 374 - 50,487,374 20.073,937 - 1553672 21,627 609 28,858,765

Mangla - - - - - - - -
Warsak 479,146 - 479,146 235,948 - 7.829 243,777 235,369
Chashma 14,333,843 - 14,333,843 6,063,850 - 465,736 6,529,686 7.804,157
Rasul 28980 5484 34,464 20,232 42 464 20,738 13,726
Dargai 275360 - 275,360 268,750 - - 268,750 6,610
Nandipur 37.894 - 37,894 29,475 - 293 29,768 8,126
Shadiwal 83,281 . 83,281 75,935 204 76,139 7,142
Chichoki 177,210 - 177,210 170,169 - - 170,169 7,041
Kuram Garhi 55,072 - 55,072 54,521 - 84,521 551
Renala Khurd 15,145 - 15,145 15,060 (2.431) - 12,619 2,526

Chitral 2,350 - 2,350 2,468 [160) 42 2,350 -
Total 190,794,413 (36,058,186) 154,736,227 121,070,407 (25,826,099) 3,708,030 98,952,338 55,783,889

M
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7.1.4.3 Power generation plant assets at purchase price

powarSations | CESLEE 1| Addions | Comtas 0 gt s | N7 it ne | caprecisionas | st
at 1 July 2013 year at 30 June 2013| 30 June 2014
PKR '000
Tarbela 12,183,186 (3.520,087) 8,663,119 9,088.314 (2.454,957) 79,490 6,693,847 1,969,272
Ghazi Brotha 15,965,803 - 15,965,893 8,506.579 - 479.276 6,985,855 8,980,038
Mangla - - - - - - - -
Warsak 1,563,409 - 1,563,409 742,741 - - 742,741 820,668
Chashma 9.187, 118 - 9,187,118 3.958,540 - 296,664 4,255,204 4,931,914
. Rasul 27.452 - 27,452 15,124 - 438 15,560 11,892
Dargan 11,168 - 11,169 10,610 - - 10,610 559
Nandipur 15,182 - 15,182 11.829 - 108 11,937 3,245
Shadiwal 14 538 - 14,538 12,950 38 12,986 1,552
Chichoki 8,088 - 8,088 7.675 - - 7.675 413
Kuram Garhi 3,728 - 3,728 3,542 - - 3,542 186
Renala Khurd 1454 - 1,454 1,381 - 1.381 73
Chitral 28,777 - 29,777 22,119 - - 22,119 7.658
Total 39,010,994  (3,520,067) 35,490,927 20,362,404 (2,454,957} 856,010 18,763,457 16,727,470
j J
]
¢
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.

i S R LTS LR I B

2014 2013

Capital work in progress Note —  ~eeecmeeeee PKR '000 -secememee .
Bhasha Dam Project 31,491,450 13,765,931
Terbela 4th Extension Hydro Project 11,277.769 1,296,391
Golan Gol Hydro Pawer Project 7,669,661 4177.132
Bunji Hydro Power Project 2,094,838 -
Dasu Hydro Power Project 1,655,641 -
Kheyai Khwar Hydro Power Project 1,360,266 747,090
Dubair Khawar Project 230,206 19,824,599
Jinnah Hydro Power Project 237,755 4,057,311
Jabban Hydro Power Project - 2,516,631
Mangla Upgradation Project 645,821 -
Other projects under construction 3,341,027 6,026,573

60,004,434 52,411,658
Capital work in progress - Movement during the year
Opening balance 52,411,658 64,860,553
Additions during the vear (7.2.1.1) 38,587,707 17,705,499
Transferred to operating fixed assets (30,994,930) {30,154,394)
Closing balance 60,004,435 52,411,658

This includes finance cost amounting to Rs 5,211 million (2013: Rs. 4,900 million) capitalized during the
year.

LONG TERM ADVANCES AND RECEIVABLES

Long term advances to employees - considered good (8.1) 409,636 296 457

Laong term loans for purchase of plot, house, car, motorcycle etc. are given to regular employees of the
Hydroelectric. The said loans are provided at mark up rate of EP Fund appiicabie to the employees. It is
recovered in 120 instalments in respect of purchase of piot and house and in 60 installments for purchase of
car, motorcycle etc. These advances are unsecured and considered good by the management of the
Hydroelectric.

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores and spares 2,966,728 2,669,781
Loose tools 573,839 13
Stores in transit 103,154 226,393

3,643,721 2,896,187

Stores and spares includes few items which can be capitalized but are not distinguishable from ather stores
and spares.

TRADE DEBTS

Receivable from NTDC (CPPA) - related party (10.1) 17,806,100 6,337,770

This represents unsecured receivable balance and are considered good by the management.
M
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PAKISTAN WAPOA POWER WING
. (HYDROELECIRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COR THE YEAR ENDED GLN B0
2014 2013
10.2  Aging of trade debts Note --==-se=m-en PKR '000 -—--e-msmnerme
Not yet due 10,567,551 3,416,027
Past due:
0 - 30 days 3,738,549 2921,743
More than 60 days 3,500,000 -
17,806,100 6,337,770
11. ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advance to suppliers, contractors & consultants 3,080,738 5,448,825
Prepayments {11.1 984,969 315,967
General sales tax receivable 257,746 431,881
Advance to employees 70,320 62,513
. Accrued interest 61,633 6,624
Advance from GoP against debt service liability - 14,111,406
Bridge Financing {Neelum-Jhelum) {11.2) - 9,088,422
Miscellaneous receivables 304,267 83,786
4 759,673 29,549,424

11.1 This includes prepayments of Rs. 787 million to CRRK for import of material.

112  This represents bridge financing loan given to Neelum Jhelum Hydro Power Company and carries mark up
@ 12.64%.

12. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - Held to maturity

Held to maturity - Unquoted

Innovative Investment Bank Limited 261,000 261,000
Less: Impairment charged during the year (261,000} -
- 261,000
. 12.1 This represented investment made in Innovative Investment Bank (Formerly Crescent Standard (nvestment

Bank). On maturity the balance remained unpaid, hence the case was lodged with the Judicial Department
of Lahore High Court for the recovery of the said amount. The Honorable High Court decided the case in
favour of the Hydroelectric and attached the property with forced sale value of Rs. 220 million and appointed
Court Auctioneers for recovery of this amount. However, impairment has been recoghized in these financial
statements (note 26).

13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 3,566 235,605
Balance with the banks;

- cufrent accounts (13.1) 2,200,360 995,933

- deposit accounts (13.2) & {13.3) 24,945,443 2,523,549

27,145,803 3,519,482

27,149,369 3,755,087

131 This includes Rs. 1,002 million (2013: 923 million) which represents unutilized balance of DA loan (Note
17.1.7) relating to 4th Extension of Tarbela Project's Assignment Account.

13.2  Deposit accounts carry interest at the rate ranging from 7 % to 09.50% (2013: 6% to 10.90%) per annum.
DA
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13.3

14,

14.1

14.2

15.

16.

17.

This includes Redemption Sinking Fund which was created in March 2013 with HBL WAPDA house branch for
the payment of SUKUK-II ljarah rentals due in January and July each year till July 2017, and JPH supplier
credit due in February and august each year till august 2020. The profit is accrued on daily product basis for
menthly credited of the same at one month KIBOR+15bps. The KIBOR is revised on 1st working day of
each calendar month. Sinking fund created for SUKUK-| has treen settled during the year.

RESERVES Note —  secemmeemmeees PKR '000 -cm-emeemeeee.

Reserve for development works {(14.1) & (14.2) 86,839,646 70,514,220

Provision for reserve for development works has been created in accordance with policy stated in note 6.1.
The GoP has allowed to plough back/invest these reserves in the construction of new/ongeing Hyde! power
development projects through Annual Development Plans of the Government of Pakistan.

Power saie tariff of the Hydroelectric is fixed to estimate reascnable return on investment made in the shape
of loans and GoP equity for financing of the Hydroelectric projects. The Article 181 (2) of the Constitution of
Pakistan aliows to deduct return on investment and pravision for reserve from the revenue of the Hydel
Power Stations. The above transfer have accordingly been made to prepare financial statements of the
Hydroelectric in line with provisions of the constitution.

GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN'S INVESTMENT 72,622716 72,622,716

This represent investment fund s provided by the GoP for Diamir Basha, Mangla Dam raising, Gomal Zam
Hydel Power and other Power Projects from time to time. This also includes Capital investment by WAPDA
from its other source of income.

REVALUATION SURPLUS

Revaluation surplus - apening 51,075,402 54,282,399
Incremental depreciation due to revaluation {12,019,143) (3,206,997)
39,056,259 51,075,402

LOANS AND BORROWINGS - INTEREST BEARING

Foreign Currency Loans :
Foreign relent loans (17.1) 40,863,592 35,121,518
Foreign direct loans - Exim Bank China (17.2) 7,267,336 8.575,298

Other Loans- local currency:

Cash development loans (17.3) 52,364,751 25,070,917
100,495,679 €8,767,733

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities
Foreign reient loans 4,638 967 4,366,939
Foreign direct loans - Exim Bank China 1,217,457 1,277,749
Cash development ioans 231,710 206,166
6,088,134 5,850,854
94,407,545 £2,916 879
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17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

17.1.3

17.1.4

PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

28 : R
Foreign relent loans

Rate of Installme_n s Repayment

. outstanding

Loan No. Note | Merestl " agon | COMMence 2014 2013
per ment /
annum 30 June Maturity
2014
-------------- PKR ‘000 ------ammmmee-

ADB-1143-PAK 14.00% 3 1997/2017 270,486 360,647
ADB-1144-PAK 14.00% 3 1997/2017 326,037 434713
ADB-1424-PAK : 14.00% 7 2001/2021 3,295,699 3,766,514
FRENCH BANK CREDIT 11.00% 5 1699/2019 151,111 181,334
FRENCH STATE CREDIT 11.00% 5 1899/2019 138,277 165,924
KFW-9566316 14.00% 9 2003/2023 2,676,123 2,973,470
C\TI Bank of Japan 17.1.1 11.00% 11 2005/2025 1,164,770 1,270,658
JAXIUM BANK LOAN 11.00% 1 1695/2015 860 1,720
Pk-P-47 17.00% 6 2005/2020 3,416,547 3,985,973
EIB 11.00% 2 2001/2016 243,124 364,704
IBRD-3107-PAK 11.00% 2 1996/2016 7,822 11,733
IBRD-3965-PAK 3.64% 2 2001/2016 2,265,288 3,398,082
IDB-PAK-0117 17.1.2 17.00% 12 2008/2026 11,107,835 12,340,988
AFD Credit Facility 17.1.3 15.00% 14 2011/2028 3,029,635 1,902,373
Kuwait Fund Loan No. 742 17.1.4 15.00% 11 2011/2025 545,676 265,789
Saudi Fund Loan Na. 10/47¢  17.1.5 15.00% 11 2011/2025 1,975,604 1,425,302
KFW-320517 17.1.6 15.00% 40 2012/2031 427,71 220,829
IDA CREDIT No. 5079-PK 17.1.7 15.00% 11 2013/2035 7,108,483 1,959,604
IBRD 8144-PK 17.1.8 15.00% 11 2013/2035 2,395,731 91,161
Saudi Fund Loan No. 14/609 17.1.9 15.00% 30 2014/2034 316,683 -

40,863,592 35,121,518

These loans are cbtained from fareign financial institutions by the Government of Pakistan ana are re-lent to
the Hydroelectric-NEPRA Regulated Business and are secured by way of Government Guarantee in favour
of those institutions. Further, the Hydroelectric-NEPRA Regulated Business is responsible for repayment
to Government of Pakistan.

This represent Islamic Development Bankloan of US $ 150.200 million under Istisna’s Financing Agreement
dated 1st Dec 2008 for Khan, Allai and Dubair Khwar Hydro Projects taken by the Government of Pakistan
(Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency of Khwar
Projects. The loan will be repaid in 15 years after the end 3 years gestation period.

This represent French Development Agency (AFD) loan of Euro 26.500 million under Subsidiary Loan
Agreement dated13 Dec 2010 for Jabban Power Station taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower).
The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the project. The loan
will be repaid in 18 years after the grace period of 3 years.

This represent Kuwait Fund loan of Kuwaiti Dinar 11.00 million under Subsidiary Loan Agreement dated 5th
Sep 2008 for Golen Gole Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The
borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the project. The tenor of
the loan is 15 years including 2 years of grace period. -7 J

]
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This represent Saudi Fund loan of Saudi Riyals 150.00 million under Subsidiary Loan Agreement dated 5t h
Sep 2008 for Golen Gole Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan {Borrower). The
borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the project. The tenor of
the loan is 15 years including 2 years of grace period.

This represent Frankfurt am Main (KfW) loan of Euro 97.080 million in total, to be disbursed in two trenches.
Under Trench - 1 Euro 4.415 million will be disbursed which will be repaid in 38 years after 10 years grace
period. Under trench - 2, Euro 92.66 million will be disbursed that will be repaid in 30 years after grace
period of 10 years. The loan taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower) has been relent under
Subsidiary Loan Agreement dated 27 Dec 2011 for Keyal Khwar Hydro Power Project .

This represent International Development Association (IDA) toan of § 440.00 million under Subsidiary Loan
Agreement dated12 April 2012 for Tarbela 4th Extension Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of
Pakistan {Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for
the project. The loan will be repaid in 25 years including 5 years of grace period.

2014 2013 2014 2013

Loan Utilization  eeen PKR '000 -----smcccemccmseeceeees

[ For the year l Cumulative H
Opening Balance 923,168 - 923,168 -
Withdrawal of loan during the year 5,148,879 1,859 604 7,108,483 1,959,604

6,072,047 1,959,604 8,031,651 1,959 604

Less: Utilization of funds (5,070,187)  (1.036,436)  (6,106,623) {1,036,436)
Closing balance 1,001,860 923,168 1,925,028 923,168

This represent International Bank for Reconstruction and Cevelopment (IBRD) loan of $ 400.00 million
under Subsidiary Loan Agreement dated12 April 2012 forTarbela 4th Extension Hydro Power Project taken
by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being
executing agency for the project. The tenor of the Ioan is 18.5 years including 7.5 years of grace period.

2014 2013 2014 2013
Loan Utilization PKR 000 ---
[ For the year | Cumulative |
Opening balance - - - -
Withdrawal of loan during the year 2,304,569 91,161 2,395,730 91,161
2,304,569 91,161 2,395,730 91,161
Less: Utilization of funds (2,304,569) (91,161)  (2,395,730) (91,161)

Closing balance -

This represent Saudi Fund loan of Saudi y Ri als 216.750 million under Hydropower project between Pakistan
and Saudi Fund for development (SFD) dated17 Feb 2014 for Golen Gole Hydro Power Project taken by the
Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being
executing agency for the project. The tenor of the lpan is 20 years including 5 years of grace period. The
effective date of loan is from 16 March 2014. The loan is to be repaid in 30 semi annual installment
commencing on 30 April 2019 and ending on 31 Oct 2033,

Foreign direct loans - Exim Bank China

This represents supplier's credit facility for the construction of Jirnah Hydro Power Project, a tumn key project
against the sanctioned limit of US $§ 108.8 million (2012: US § 108.8 million). The loan is repayable in
fourteen years inclusive of four years grace period, in 20 semi annually installments starting from 18 August
2010. Rate of mark-up is 5% annually with no floor and no cap (2012: 5% annually). The loan is secured
through stand by letter of credit to back Issuance of 20 promissory notes issued at the time of
commencement of the project in 2006. j J

[}
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PAKISTAN WAPDA

POWER WING

(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

p

HIMNE

Cash development loans

€n

STATEMENTS

P

s?

Rate of |nstatlme.nt5 Repayment
. outstanding
Year of Disbursement Note interest as on commence- 2014 2013
per ment /
anhum 30 June Maturity
2014
-------------- PKR '"000 -----mmnear---
1997-98 . 17 50% 2] 1097/2023 850,568 889,319
1998-99 ' 17.50% 10 1008/2024 460,667 477,751
2005-06 i 9.79% 17 2005/2031 6,189,219 6,330,988
2006-07 E 11.78% 18 2006/2032 154 933 157 476
2007-08 17 3.1 10.14% 18 2007/2033 344,362 350,383
2008-09 T 13.65% 18 2008/2034 87.500 87,500
2009-10 ‘ 13.17% 18 2010/2035 1,292,500 1,292,500
2011-12 . 12 .64% 18 2011/2037 11,700,000 11,700,000
2012-13 ' 10.65% 23 2013/2038 3,785,000 3,785,000
2013-14 i 11.79% 25 2014/2039 27,500,000 -
__ 52,364,749 25,070,917

These Loans have been cbtained from Federal Government for land acquisitions, feasibility studies of Hydel
development projects and payment of net Hydel profit to provincial Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
The loan term is of 25 years with 5 years as grace pericd for principal repayment.

DEFERRED GRANTS
Balance as on 01 July

WUSAID Grant under FARA Agreement -

for Terbela Power Station
USAID Grant for Gomal Zam Dam
Granis amortized during the year
Closing balance

Note

(18.1)

(18.2)

2014 2013
-------------- PKR '000 —-------men=-
3,550,311 596,152
- 297,964
- 2,792,503
{228,459) (136,308)
3.321,852 3,550,311

This represented grant received for the replacement of stator windings of unit no 4 at Tarbela Power Station
under the USAID agreement. It has been amortized against the repair and maintenance cost incurred on the
said replacement appearing in the cost of electricity.

This represented grant received for construction of Gomal Zam Project is to be amortized over 30 years
aconomic useful life of plant and equipment of the project.

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited

Employee benefits

(19.1)
(19.2}

2014 2013
-------------- PKR '000 ---ma-----muse
Restated
855,273 1,196,078
25,431,301 24,099,902
26,286,574 25,295,980

This represents ijarah rental payable to WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited and WAPDA Third Sukuk
Company Limited against ijarah agreement dated 2 July 2007 and dated 14 October 2013 in respect of
certain Tarbela Dam power generation machines. The rental is payable in bi-annual installments and will be
fully retired at 13 July 2017 and at 14 October 2021 respectively. j d

]
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2014

Post employment benefits

Particulars Free Free _
medical electricity Pension Total
facility facility
PKR '000
Liability recognized in the staterment of
financial position 4,835,721 2,300,154 18,295427  25431,302
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation:
Opening defined benefit obligation 4,322,373 2,191,871 17,585,858 24,099,902
Service cost 237,702 65,806 395,654 699,162
Interest cost 561,908 284917 2,286,162 3,132,987
Benefits paid (184,133} {93,244) (1,800,458) {2,077,835)
Actuarial (gains)/ losses (102,129} (148,996) (171,789) (422,914)
Closing defined benefit obligation 4,835,721 2,300,154 18,295,427 25,431,302
2014
Post employment benefits
Particulars Free Free
medical electricity Pension Total
facility facility
PKR '000
Charge for the year:
Current service cost 237,702 65,806 395,654 699,162
Interest cost 561,908 284,917 2,286,162 3,132,987
799,610 350,723 2,681,816 3,832,149
Re-measurements of net defined benefit liability:
Actuarial{gains)losses due to change in
demographic assumptions (43,533) 5,248 (121,071) {159,356)
Actuarial(gains ¥losses due to experience
adjustrments (58,596) (154,244) {50,718) (263,558)
Amount chargeable to OCI {102,129) {148,996) (171,789) (422,914)
2013
Post employment benefits
Particulars Free Free
medical electricity Pension Total
facility facility
PKR '000
Liability recognized in the statement of
financial position 4,322,373 2,191,671 17,585,858 24,099,902
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation:
Opening defined benefit obligation 3,502,623 1,819,746 14,931,968 20,254,337
Service cost 134,511 64,060 426,052 624,623
Interest cost 520,032 270,647 1,898,298 2,688,977
Benefits paid (255,994)  (167,460) (1.427,290) (1,850,744)
Actuarial (gainsy losses 421,201 204,678 1,756,830 2,382,709
Closing defined benefit obligation 4,322,373 2,191,671 17,585,858 24,099,902

K
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20.

201

21,

22

221

20

1R it
}tJ:\IE .

2013
Post employment benefits
Particulars Free Free
medical electricity Pension Total
facility facility
PKR '000
Charge for the year:
Current service cost 134,511 64,060 426,052 624 623
Interest cost 520,032 270,647 1,898,298 2,688,977
654,543 334,707 2,324 350 3,313,600
Re-measurements of net defined benefit liability:
Actuarial(gains)/iosses due to experience
adjustments 421,201 204678  1,756.830 2,382,709
Amount chargeable to OCI 421,201 204,678 1,756,830 2,382,709
2014 2013
TRADE CREDITOR AND OTHER PAYAELES N S —— PKR '000 ---s=snnnean-
Trade creditors 4,198,434 2,755,891
Due to other formations/ wings of Authority (20.1} 1,205,501 2,696,340
Security deposits 1,313,271 1,052,036
Accrued liabilities 419710 282,918
Net hydel profit payable to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa {141 & 14.2) 5,400,000 7,000,000
Water usage charges payable to A.J.K Government 100,087 134,470
Water Management Charges payabie to IRSA 37,455 34,624
Taxes payable 204,241 48,208
Retention on contract payments 247,635 16,579
Bridge financing water wing 230,570 -
Projects clearing accounts 5,851 4,633
Other liabilities 1,589,332 4,059,402
14,952,087 18,085,102
Due to other formations/ wings of Authority
Coordination Wing {HOC) 1,072,599 575,292
Water wing 132,902 2,121,048
1,205,501 2,696,340
ACCRUED INTEREST
1,520,566 631,306
This represents interest of long term loans and borrowings note 17.
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payable to Provinces (22.1) 17,315 17,059
Other liabilities 705,645 1,175,962
722,960 1,193,021

This represents amount payable to Governments of Punjab, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and 3indhfor 4% return on
assets transferred to WAPDA from these provinces at the time of unbundiing of WAPDA. j J
L}
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NOTES 71 1

23.

231

2311

23.1.2

23.1.3

231.4

2315

2316

231.7

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

During the year ended June 30,2009 WFSC was defrauded by a forged transfer of Sukuk Certificates
valuing Rs. 180 million belonging to NFC to a ghost company, Swift Engineering Solutions (SESY; the
certificates were transacted a number of times and now the searepartly held by Meezan Bank Limited
(MBL), Soneri Bank Limited (SBL) and Bank Islami Pakistan Limited (BIPL).

WFSC lodged a case of fraud with the Federal Investigation Agency (FtA). On the basis of an inquiry
report dated 5 Aug 2009, FIA registered an FIR bearing No. 28/2009 and recovered from the
accomplices of the principal accused a publicly declared absconder who has fled the country:

a) Rs. 13,477,000 in the form of hard cash, and prize bonds of Rs. 1,775,000:
b) ahouse in Khyber block, Allama Igbal Town Lahore valuing Rs.6,500,000;

c) an under construction Floor Mills in the name and style of ‘Hussain Floor Mills' at Ferozewala
District, Sheikhupura having land measuring 8 Kanals 13 marlas with a value of Rs. 6,300,000 with
building constructed thereon of Rs. 6,500,000; and

d) Land measuring 1 kanal 1 marla at Ferozewala District, Sheikhupura.

On 8 Mar 2010, FIA submitted a challan u/s 173 Cr PC in the court of Special Judge (Central) Lahore
against twelve (12) accused out of which two including the principal accused are public absconders who
are presently outside Pakistan. The case of extradition of the absconders is being pursued with different
agencies/courts in and outside Pakistan. The Civil Court appointed WFSC as custodian of cash, prize
bonds and Hussain Floor Mills whereas the house in Khyber block, Allama Ighal Town Lahore was
returned to the occupant on the condition that pending the final decision of the case, the houseshall not
be disposed off in any manner.

On 30 Sep 2013, the Court gave its verdict and out of the twelve accused, acquitted six and declared
the two main accused who have fled the country as public absconders, while the remaining have been
sentenced to various periods of imprisonment and fine; the Court has further adjudicated that all the
recoveries as stated at Note 23.1.2 are confiscated in favor of WFSC (the complainant).

WFSC has invested the recovered cash of Rs. 13,477,000 in saving account on the directions of the
Civil Court,

On 12 Dec 2009 WFSC Filed Interpleader suit u/s 88 CPC in the Civil Court of Lahore for deciding the

lawful ownership of defrauded Sukuk Certificates and deposited the 8" and 9" ljarah rental amount with
the Civil Court. Mean while, WFSC filed an appeal in the Lahore High Court against the order dated 21
May 2010 of the Civil Judge, Lahore and the honourable High Court {(LHC) ordered to continue to
deposit the ljarah renta! against the defrauded Sukuk Certificates with the Civil Court and further
directed the Civil Court to deposit the same in a profit bearing scheme in a scheduled bank.
Accordingly, 10", 11", 12", 13" & 14™ (final) ljarah rentals and the principal amount of Rs. 180 million
payable against the demised Sukuk Certificates were deposited in the scheduled bank by the Civil
Court. The chances of the appeal being accepted are favourable whereupon the original interpleader
suit will stand revived and the Civil Court will then decide the true ownership of the demised Sukuk
Cenificates.

Meanwhile, MBL, SBL, and BIPL being the affectees’ / plaintiffs’ filed separate suits against the
Company (WFSC) asserting the validity of their purchase transactions. However, in the case of MBL the
Honourable Sindh High Court. Karachi vide order dated 31 May 2012 decided that MBL's suit is not
maintainable under the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finance) Ordinance 2001. Accordingly, the
suit will be registered / fixed as a fresh ordinary case and written statements/replies will be filed by
defendants and piaintiffs.'j J

[}
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NOTES TO THE FINAMITS: STATEMENTS
FOROTHE SOENIETY BINE S
23.2 Commitments
23.2.1 Capital commitments contracted for but not incurred as at 30 June 2014 (through forward cost)
amounted to Rs. 3,355,598 million (2013: Rs. 1,320,559 million).
23.2.2 Commitments under letter of credit amounts to Rs.1,990 million. (2013: Rs.4,245 million).
23.2.3 Commitments under Stand by letter of credit (SBLC) in favour of supplier for construction of Jinnah
Hydro Project amounting to Rs. US$ 83 million (2013: US$ 102 million).
23.2.4 The commitments in respect of ljara rentals payable to WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited and
WAPDA Third Sukuk Company Limited are explained below -
2014 2013
Note --------em=m-- PKR '000 ---------—-—-
Break up of future ljarah rentals payable (Skukuk I & 1)
With in one year 4,236,685 1,501,848
With in one to five years 13,466,071 4,559,035
Qver five years 1,648,997 -
19,251,753 6,080,883
24, REVENUE
Variable charges (24.1) 2,573,519 2,147,111
Fixed charges 49,517,562 40,746,264
52,091,081 42,893,375
241 The amount is net of sales tax amounting to Rs. 437 million (2013: 344 million)
25. COST OF ELECTRICITY
Restated
Salaries. wages and benefits (25.1) 2,879,413 2,798,814
Retirement benefits (25.2) 3,832,149 3,313,602
Dams inspection and monitoring cost 502,007 469,633
Consultancy charges 331,967 593,112
Power, gas and water 267,685 259,017
Fuel charges 21,142 10,693
Repairs and maintenance 969,086 1,024,435
Depreciation (7.1 7,808,039 7,931,617
NEPRA fees 75,919 69,285
Insurance (25.3) 49,809 35,429
Return on assets to provinces 12,972 12972
ljarah rental -Sukuk-1l & III 2,327.208 1,505,963
Sundry expenses 200 286
19,177,596 18,024,858

4
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NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TiE voisR ENDED DgND 20, 2014

2014 2013
Note wewmeammeeme PKR '000 -wevemimsaan
251  Salaries, wages and benefits
Pay and allowances 2,569,182 2,505,623
Other benefits 410,221 293,191

2,979,413 2,798,814

25.2 Retirement benefits

Pension 2,681,816 2,324,350
Free Electricity 350,723 334,707
Free Medical 799,610 654,545

3,832,149 3,313.602

25.3  As per WAPDA Equipment Protection Scheme {(WEPS), WAPDA equipments of power houses have
been given insurance coverage hased on written down value of equipments. .

26, OPERATING EXPENSES

Authority overheads 495 535 371,146
Vehicle running expenses 237,003 194,920
QOutside services employed 70,246 72,798
Advertisement and periodicals 23,105 45,037
Travelling expenses 47 107 27,661
Office expenses 16,341 13,189
Rent, rates and taxes 27,758 7,795
Communication 7,362 5,839
Legal and professional charges 8,201 7,159
Impairment on short term investment {12) 261,000 -
Loss on sate of asset for Sukuk Il 240,103 -
Other expenses 16,629 1,801
1,450,390 747 345

27. OTHER INCOME

271 Income from financial assets

Profit on bank balances 422,009 182,412
Interest income- investments 98,892 318,853

520,901 501,265

27.2  Income from assets other than financial assets

Amortization of grant 228,459 136,308
Miscellaneous income 105,768 139,844
Other liabilities written back - 128,570
Income from non-utility operation 4,885 1,742
Interest income-advance to staff 1,676 835
Income from lease of other property 64,005 59,344
Sale of scrap 6,538 80,378
Sale of slores 1,488 225

412,819 547,246

de 933,720 1,048,511
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28.2

28.3

29.

291

30

30.1

PAKISTAN WAPOA POWER WING
(HYDROELECIRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

Pl T et IRANG DL U ATEMER TS
Note 2014 2013
HYDEL LEVIES  messeseeeeeee PKR '000 ---------an=-
Net hydel profit {28.1) 6,000,000 6,000,000
Water usage charges {28.2) 858,818 686,482
IRSA Charges (28.3) 156,419 144 863

7,015,237 6,831,345

At present, the Hydroelectric is making payment of Rs. 6,000 million per annum on account of Net
Hydel Profit (NHP) to the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as an interim arrangement on the
directions of Government of Pakistan (GoP). This arrangement is expected to continue till such time, the
GoP gives revised directions after the determination of revenue rate (NHP margin) by the Council of
Common Interest, in respect of each Hydroelectric power station in operation. In past, the GoF has
agreed to settle NHP arrears assessed by the Arbitral Tribunal for the period from FY 1991-92 to 2004-
5. It is expected that arbitrary arrears, if any, agreed/assessed by the GoP for the subsequent period
woulid be settled by the GoP itself with the provinces at its own in line with the previous practice.

Water usage charges @ Rs.0.15 per unit generated at Mangla Power House is being paid to Azad
Jammu & Kashmir Government as per Memorandum of Understanding signed in 2003.

IRSA charges are levied by IRSA vide letter no. A-il-6/10/2010-IRSA dated 25 August 2011 w.e.l. 01
July 2011 @ Rs.0.005/kWh for hydro power generation.

2014 2013
FINANCE COST Note emesm--m-mm- PKR '000 -------senuan
Interest on relent foreign ioans 3,069,970 2,731,052
Interest on cash development ioans ( CDL) 859,041 879,998
ljara rental charges - 502,233
Foreign currency losses - 810
Bank charges 1,387 958

3,930,398 4,115,051

This include exchange risk coverage fee amounting to Rs. 1,845 million (2013: 1,375 million).
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Hydroelectric's financial liabilities comprise of interest bearing loans and borrowings, liability
against assets subject to ijarah, other payables, accrued interest, short term borrowings and short term
liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finances for the Hydroelectric's
operations. The Hydroelectric has trade debts, advances, deposits, other receivables and cash and
short term deposits that arrive directly from its operations. The Hydroelectric also holds long term
investments, accounts / notes receivables and long term advances and deposits.

The Hydroelectric’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Hydroetectric's overall risk management
programme focuses on the liquidity crisis and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial pen‘ormance.j J

t
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NOTE

Risk management is carried out by management of the Hydroelectric. The management provides
principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

30.1.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the Hydroelectric’s income or the value of its holdings of financiai instruments.
The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

(a) Foreign currency risk management

Pak Rupee (PKR) is the functional currency and presentational currency of the Hydroelectric and
as a result currency exposure arises from transactions and balances in currencies other than PKR.
The Hydroelectric's potential currency exposure comprises of:

- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items,
- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues.
The potential currency exposures are discussed below:

Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items

Monetary items, including financial assets and liahilities, denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Hydroelectric are periodically restated to PKR equivalent, and the
associated gain or loss is taken to the income statement account. The foreign currency risk related
to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy.

Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure

Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Hydroelectric in currencies other than
the functional currency. These currency risks are managed as a part of overall risk management
strategy.

Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Hydroelectric’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

2014 2013
------------- (VI 3001 —

Long term loans jd 73,858 96,785
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Average rate Reporting date mid spot rate
2014 2013 2014 2013
us$ 102.88 97.45 98.80 100.4

Sensitivity analysis

A ten percent strengthening of the Pak Rupee against the US $ at 30 June 2014 would have increased profit
or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest
rates, remain constant. The analysis was performed on the same basis for 30 June 2013.

{Increase} / Decrease in profit or loss before reserves 729,717 971,721

A 10 percent weakening of the Pak Rupee agairst the US $ at 30 June 2014 would have equal but opposiie
effect on US § to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

Interest rate risk

The interest rale risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the
market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities
that mature in a given period.

The Hydroelectric has na significant long-term interest-bearing assets. The Hydroelectric's interest rate risk
arises from interest bearing loans and borrowings and short term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at
variable rates expose the Hydroelectric to cash flow interest rate risk.

At the statement of financial position date the interest rate profile of the Hydroelectric's interest bearing
financial instruments is:

2014 2013 2014 2013
o PKR '000 -
Fixed rate instruments
Financial liabilities:
Loans and borrowings 384 %to175% 3.84%1t017.5% 100,495,679 68,767,733

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Hydroelectric does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabitities at fair value through
profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the statement of financial position date would not affect
profit or loss of the Hydroelectric. j J

L]
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30.1.2

PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

2014 2013 2014 2013
% PKR '00Q ---------------
Floating rate instruments
Financial assets:
Bank balances 5%to115% 5%t011.5% 24,945 443 2,523,549

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reascnably possible change in floating interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, of the Hydroelectric's profit before tax (through the impact on floating
rate borrowings).

Increase / Effect on
(Decrease) in profit
basis points before tax
2014 % PKR '000

Financial assets:

Bank balances ] 1 ] 138,538

138,538

2013
Financial assets:

Bank bhalances I 1 I 16,098

16,098

The Hydroelectric has transferred interest on these loans to Ministry of Finance (MoF}. This interest is
appearing in these financial statements as receivable from MoF. Accordingly, there would be no impact on
income statement of change in interest rate applicable on such borrowing. Previously this amount was
receivable from National Transmission and Dispatch Company (NTDC).

Sensitivity analysis of credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum
credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

2014 2013

--------------- PKR '000 -----v---emeeee
Leng term advances 406,636 296457
Long term security deposit 1,514 1,927
Trade debts 17,806,100 6,337,770
Advances and cther receivables 4,759,673 29,549 424
Short term investments - 261000
Bank balances 27,145,803 3,519,482

50,122,726 39,966,060

Credit risk related to trade debts is managed by established procedures and controls relating to customer's
credit risk management. Qutstanding receivables are regularly monitored.

The maximum credit risk exposure at reporting date is carrying value of financial assets stated above.

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to
external credit ratings (if available} or to historical information about counterparty defauit rate. The table
below shows the bank balances held with some major counterparties at the statement of financial position

date. j J.
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=3 . ERPRL G M o e MR TR
Rating 2014 2013
Short term Long term ] Agency | - PKR '000 ----mm=mennem

A-1+ AAA JCR - VIS 6,633,314 1,505,741
A1+ AA+ PACRA 6,269,705 4,531
A-1+ AA+ JCR - VIS 255,821 1,445,440
A-1+ AAA JCR - ViS 2,554,133 13,407
Al+ AAA PACRA 758,123 35,527
Al+ AA PACRA - 313
P-1 A2 MOODY's - 352
Al+ AAA PACRA 2,781 2,096
A1+ AA - PACRA 1,412,533 101,662
Al+ AA PACRA 6,370,769 66
Al+ AA PACRA 1,079,252 399,013
Al+ AA - PACRA 750,339 1,380
Al+ AA+ PACRA 1,021,650 9,861
Al+ AA+ PACRA 37,383 93

27,145,803 3,519,482

At 30 June 2014 the Hydroeiectric has only custcmer National Transmission and Despatch Company
Limited (NTDC) that owed Hydroeiectric balance of Rs.17,806 miliian (2013: Rs.6,338 million.)

Due to Hydreelectric's leng standing business relatienship swith NTDC and also itis related party of the
Hydroelectric and after giving due consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not
expect to the provision against receivables. Accerdingly the credit risk is minimai.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities.

The Hydroelectric's approach to managing iiguidity is to ensure, as far as possibie, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the entity's reputation.

The table below anai ses y the Hydroelectric's financial liabiiities into relevant maturity grouping sbased on
the remaining period at the statement of financiai position tothe contractuai maturity date. The amounts
disciosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash fiows.

2014
Carrying Contractual Less than Between Over 5
1and5
Amount cash flows 1 year years
years
30 June 2014 PKR "000
Long term loans 94,407,545 94,407,545 - 27,229,502 67,178,042
Qther payables 14,952 087 14,952 087 14,952,087 - -
Accrued interest 1,520,566 1,520,566 1,520,566 - -
Short term liabilities 722,960 79,526 79,526 - -
J 111,603,158 110,959,724 16,552,179 27,229,502 67,178,042
I
A
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)
MO Ti T
2013
. Between
Carrying | Contractual | Less than Over 5
1and 5
Amount cash flows 1 year years
years
-------------------------------------- PKR "000 ---- oo
30 June 2013
Long term lcans 62,916,879 62,916,879 5,850,854 45 900,402 11,165,623
Other payables 18,085,102 18,085,102 18,085,102 - -
Accrued interest 631,306 631,306 631,306 - -
Short term liabilities 1,193,021 1,324,253 1,324,253 - -
82,826,308 82,957,540 25,891,515 45,900,402 11,165,623
The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark- .
up rates effective as at 30 June. The rates of mark up have been disclosed in respective notes to the financial

statements.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair
values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date,

Financial instruments by categories 2014
Caj:s:nd Loans and Held Fo Total
equivalent advances maturity
---------------------------- PKR "000
Assets as per statement of financial position
Long term advances and receivables - 409,636 - 409,636
Lang term security deposit - 1,514 - 1,514
Trade debts - 17,808,100 - 17,806,100
Advances and other receivables - 4,759,673 - 4,759,673
Short term investments - 261,000 - 261,000
Cash and bank balances 27,145,803 - - 27,145,803
27,145,803 23,237,923 - 50,383,726
2013
Ca::sa;]nd Loans and Held t_o Total
equivalent advances maturity
--------------------------- PKR "000 =-seeeeemm oo
Assets as per statement of financial position
Long term advances and receivables - 296,457 - 296,457
Loeng term security deposit - 1,927 - 1,927
Trade debts - 6,337,770 - 6,337,770
Advances and other receivables - 29,549,424 - 29,549,424
Short term investments - 261,000 - 261,000
Cash and bank balances 3,519,482 - - 3,519,482
j J 3,519,482 36,446,578 - 39,966,060
]
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PAKISTAN WAPDA POWER WING
(HYDROELECTRIC - NEPRA REGULATED BUSINESS)

L ;_:; ;‘}; FIEE R Bl e Q‘?: AT T A E%“ f;‘_y : 'w
At Amortised
Cost

Financial Liabilities as per statement of financial position PKR '000
Long term loans 100,495,679
Other payables 14,952,087
Accrued interest 1,520,566
WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited 855,273
Short term liabilities 722,960

118,546,565

Financial Liabilities as per statement of financial position At A(r:noosrttised
PKR '000
Long term lcans 68,767,733
Other payables 18,085,102
Accrued interest 631,306
WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited 1,196,078
Short term liabilities 1,193,021

89,873,240

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Thec arrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair
values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

Fair value hierarchy

The Hydroelectric uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2. other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable either, directly or indirectly.

Level 3: technigues which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recordedf air value that are not based
on cbservable market data.

As at 30 June 2014, the Hydroelectric did not hold any financial instruments carried at fair value.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The Hydroelectric as at 30 June 2014 has 7,950 (2013: 8,008) active employees all of whom are entitled to post
employment benefits and 8031 (2013: 7,364) pensioners to whom post employment benefits payments are

disbursed. jd
L
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R N P s, g e n L
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2014 2013
32. INSTALLED CAPACITY AND NET ELECTRIC OUTPUT == PKR "000 ----------
Installed Capacity (MW) 6,902 6,612
Net Electric Output (GWh) 31,306 29,339

33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, subsidiaries, undertakings with common control,
Government of Pakistan (GoP) and key management personnel.

Transactions between the Hydroelectric and related parties:

Statement of financial position items:

Long term loans - Additions 35,826,969 12,035,126
- Repayments 4,099,023 4,492,075

Receivable from NJHPC against GoP CDL

Other payables 1,205,501 2,696,340

Capital inducted by GoP - 1,616,080

Income statement items:

Sales 52,091,081 42,893,375
1% Authority overhead 289,977 167,513
Insurance premium 49,809 35,429
liarah (finance cost) - 502,233
ljarah rentals 2,327,208 1,505,963 |
Hydel levies 6,000,000 6,000,000
Water usage charges 858,818 686,482
IRSA Charges 156,419 144 863 1
34. PROVISION FOR TAXATION l
Income of the Hydroelectric is exempt from income tax as per provisions of Clause 86 ( x v i) Part-l of Second 1‘
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Interest income under section(u/s) 151, property income u/s 133, .
and cash withdrawals from bank u/s 231A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 is also exempt and in this
connection exemption certificates are issued by Commissioner Income Tax on yearly basis.
35. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE ‘

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 17th December, 2014.

36. GENERAL
36.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise stated.

36.2 Corresponding figures have been rearranged/reclassified, wherever necessary, for betterand fair presentation.
However, no significant rearrangement/reclassification has been made in the financial statements.

Ik
(f‘/wkwl @.Qvamw&“é:)

M R (FINANCE) MEMBER (PO
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ﬂSSOCLqTB Actuaries & Management Consultants

Ref. No. 000155/14
July 21,2014

Mr. Anwar-ul-Haq

General Manager Finance (HQ) Power

Office of the General Manager Finance (P)

Pakistan Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA)
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i Subject:  Report on IAS -] 9 Disclosures as at 30. 06.2014

Dear Sir,
t Please find attached Valuation Report containing 1AS-19 disclosures (bascd on the revised
# version of 1AS-19) for the Pension Scheme of WAPDA Hydroelectric for the year 2013--14
}j (and comparative disclosures for the year 55?2—]3).
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Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithfully,
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i ANVEER ALAM
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CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448

r. Tanveer Alam - Mr. Tariq Shaheen ~ ~ Ma. Rubina Yasmin
CEO & Consulting Actuary Managing Director Executive Director
OFFICE:

109-Block E-Punjab Government Employees Cooperative Housing Society, Phase IT, Lahore, Pakistan
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E_gecutive Summary

1. Purpose of the Report

The Actuarial Report provides accounting entries/disclosures mwy respect of e Pension
benefits provided by WAPDA Hydroglectric. The disclesures are propared oo owe with

the requirements of the revised version of International Accountivg Standard 4 Ty

poeofore,

The objective of the Report is o asstst the Entity in preparing its ennnal ace
the figures in this report should be used for reporting purposes oy avd net forhe “edmg of

benefits.

2. Restatement ol Disclosures of Previous inancial Year

According to the requirements of the revised version of LAS-19. comparative & -. . vires for
2 i
the previous financial vear arc also prepared on its tirst time adoption.

Consequently, Statement of Financial Position (i.e. Balance Sheet Liabiling g, 30 e and
other relevant disclosures under TAS-19 for the previous financist year may poed 10 be
restated.

Amount to be Recoenised in Profit or Loss Account for the Current Yenr

(o

PRE
P Amount to be recocnized as expense during the vear 201 5-14 5 A AT

P

4. Amount lo be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (€3

Amount to be recognized in OCH during the year 201314 (L7 TRy

5. Staement of Financiai Position as at e End of Your

Amount 1o be recogniscd as  Net Defined Benefit (i, o .
Pension) Liability as at June 30. 2014 e
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7. Splitof P& Charee and Liabilit
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Main Report

Key Information

Date of Valuaticn

The valuation is conducted. using the preseribed Actuarial Method, vs ai June 200006 -

Pensian Benetits

A summary of the Pension Benefits provided by WAPDA Hydrocieotn i wnen m
Appendix-11 of the Report.

Risks Associated with the Pension S¢heme

e The Entity provides Pension benefits to all of its regular empleyess.
e The Pension Scheme is an un-funded Scheme. There is no aviniiea tunding
Fension

requirement for a Pension Scheme which Teads 10 relatively less
benefit, The Pension beaetit Hability reflected in the Fatiy s Lo
reasonable security of the accrued rights Secause it Is likely that the ace:

oo ides g

< Pension
benelits could be cansidered as high priority debt in case of insolvency of th wpansor.

e The Pension Scheme is a defined henelit scheme with benefits based op voevice and
last drawn salary. Therefare. the labilitics of the schome ars sepal e o e salan
increases and ponsion increascs,

Valuation Data

The data used lor the valuation has been checked for any inaccuracies. Howeve s o audit of
the data has been conducted. Fhe details are as follows:

Active Emplovees 7015400

_ | Number of Members  Monthiy Penstan
] Pensioners 8031 Rs. 76,033,600
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ot broahup of Active Employees:
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LRO-wise breakup of Pensioners:
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Method & Assumptions

Valisitior Siethod Used

TAS-1C windates Projectad Unit Credit (PUCT Method (which is an Actuarial Technigue) to
deterain e oresent value of defined benelit oblizations. current service eost and past

SCFVice Lot i same method s used in the underlving valuation.

:{\ﬁ-j‘bﬁ AN

The co fooamd demuograplne assumptions used i the valuation are unhiased. mutuatly
Coren T s rimates as per the requirements of TAS-19. Financial assumpiions are
S oapectations as al the valuation date, These assumptions are as foltows:

hasod o oy

The oo of niab qualitn corporate bonds s not deep enough in Pukistan, Therelore,
ascd o market vields on government bonds as at the valuation date. In

cob e Ponsion Habilities is significantly long. Government bonds of similar

closnles Loanay he appropriate o assumie sane e estiment mnlerest rate as

St available government bonds. Thus the discount rate used tor the

ot

o 70 et s iaeh retlects vield on FO-vear goneriinent bonds.
R Sy
Peneia o sl inedes Pasic Pave Speaiad Paye Qualitication Pay and Senior Post
ORI Do ol ke marhel expectations aad ongeters monctany polivy of the State
SRS S Lt it s been assamied that dhe average rate of loiig-werm future Salary
Biceoose hoas o o poranmiinn

! L iRl

et v nretions regarding future interest rme discount rate. inlTation and rate of
SEIRE v Been assued that the monthiy pension will increase at an average rate
v [ R IRHI

A Poeate by Botnement Kal s

e Co s esed fr aciive employees are based on SEIC 200003 NMortaliny Tabte.
A Coe o huation vas based on EEFU (61660 Mortaline Table,

o S e P Pensieners are adinved e refleet mortality improvements

e S e oy et have heen taker inte acconnt.
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S

The rates for withdrawal from service and retivement on tl-heaith grocsas oo mased on
industry/country experience. These rates are given in the Appendiy-|

Compariscn of Assumpuen< with proviews Financinl Year

The change i assumpUons (o diseountrate sakers growthpse an e tes o ooivas

follows:

Discount rate |20
Fxpected rate of salary increase in future vears F1%
Ixpected mie of fukire pension ereases Ty

The gaps between cvonomic assumptions are critical for w asuarinl aaa o0 o0 Peason
benefits, The st topertunt diToronees in Ui respact are betwaen
i i

F disconnt rate and salany incrodse rate
» discount rate and pension increase rate

Anv changes in these eaps can generate significant gamsloss durine the doeci-uation

period.

Differcnee between Diseount pate & Salan
increase rate
Difference hbetween Discount rate & Pension

mercase rate

The critical gap between discount rate and salary increase rate as at 3004 2000 5 one
percentage point (1%6) which is consistent with previous year assumpiions.

The critical gap between discount rate and pension imcrease rate as sl
percentage points (3% ) which is consistent with previous vear assumptions.

Since the critical gaps between ceonomic assumptions are same as used 153 ihe pro ey year.
therefore. there will be no significant actuarial gainfloss as at 30002014 due o comngs in

econontic assumplions.
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cain/Loss Recognition

The a0 of cains losses has been charged immediately to Other Comprehensive Income as

cevs o the revised version of FAS-14)

-

Flhie oy L erion of TAS-10 §s effective on financial yvear starting from January 1. 2013,

Floneo 2o s eartior adoption is alfowed.

Coru Dar Dirglostres

Conpepns o dicieseres (o che previous vear hive been prepared  according 1o the
cebthe covised vorston el EAS- T

g e cerrent Cloend and internationa ]y avek et practice. comparative disclosures

£
1
T B meen prepared assuming that the offect ot restatement will be considered as

al i o i o arevious Tnancial year Theretore. it has been assimed that unrecognised
Gttt Lo o Ra b 297387 thousand. anrecoenised wansition labiliny of Rs.3.104.548
e st el service cost of RaS3H631 thousand at the begimning of the

proviors i cnarped to Other Comprehensive fnconie and rerained carnings.
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JAS-19 Diselrgires
Al fioures civen in dhis socticirare in Puk Rupees anid as 20000
Statement of Financial Mosition as ai Beginning of the Year (B30Y)
Z- 24512-13
P]LSLH[ \ afue ui dew Hu.m.} t())’w calions as a w) iunc poLERT 14.931.968
Less }dll \dlu; ul Plan Assets -
Detmul Benchl L mlnlll\ as at H)”' Fune Bn\i 1 VRELL H.‘?ﬂS
Reconciliation of Present Value of Detined Benelit Oblipations
H312-13
lec’m Value ul i)dm\,d Hmr.m ()b lualm;ls as at »() lu ne H()\ Soain 14.931,968
Qu\ e ( D51 1 el st € st - Ser s Uosi Ll | o 19 Suimets : EEN 426,052
[nterest o l)s.imcd Renetit ()n!lgmmn GOoAL T 898 298
!78;‘1101115 P;-ud during the Year CUNG ‘ 4“7 290)
Actuarial ¢ (mm\m i Osses ST T ?.756.830
El{;&;:icm Vaiue o7 :Js fncd n(’;l\.iil ()};[ig.suons as al 30t h;rrirer :, “.‘;7 7?’-’.:85,858

Amount Charecable 1o Profit or Loss tor the current Year

20131+ 2012-13
Rel\ ice Cont 3000 126.052
1.898.208

T\cl Inluul o1 N \Ll l)um ~d Huklrl Liabil H\ \‘»SL

Total Amount C h;lrgmhk to P&L Aceount TR 2,324,350

Remeasuremaents ol Net Delined Boretit Liability

29151 2)12-13
Aétuari'ﬂ (Gains¥losses  due to  ¢hanges  in Dum(\“ldphl;“ . . l_r o -
Assumptions ‘ - ___I_ ) _
Actuarial (Gainsy/Losses duc to lenﬂc in } inancial Assumptions: : -

Actuarial (Gams)ylosses dm o a.\puu.nu dc||u\ln ents

Rerurn on Plan Asscts : . -

[ HeLl of ( hanges 1n ~\ss;1 C Lzllnu . -

Amount ( hdrgc‘lhlc tn Other C nmprtheusnc ]ncome ({)( Is VI 1,756,830




Statees s
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DA RN
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T N B L
(5 b o Detined Benetit Oblications as at 307 June Loy

Sotesred e

120716

veciad Position as at nd ol the Year (BoY)

20i3-14 Poo2012-13

18. 2093127+ 17585858

coer N el Plan Assets : - -

acfit Liability as at 30™ June EoY 18,295,427 17,585,858

Croentie o Profitor Loss for the Next Year
201415 | 2013-14
R S T BT TR B U S S S TR PO LIS TE I PO AR TR TR P JA“—~H~“ : 395654

Car i o Nel Detined Benetin Blabiin 205451 2.286.162

Y im:_rﬁrah]c 1o l’é}:L Aecount i'm_'_ ihe Next ‘s‘utr_' 3 2"4"08‘)_1 © 2,681,816
cped et Defined Benelit Liabality
2013-14 201213
o il e at oY - T gsssy 11931968
i :*gi.]'f;;i_:“;l:-_:h.;' Year - 1081816 2324350
et - T sy 1756830 |
. v T 0 ss (1.427.290)

dned Beuelit Liability as at FoY CO18,295.427 17,585,858

- i
eyt w2
PAUFT LT ) :

S I N YN

L S i — I
T R LR S LLE RS A N Sulurs Inerease e 1 oseda rercase - 1%
TR 20,105,168 FS.800.350 |7.781.886

TANVEER ALAM
Associnte of the saciety of
Voiuarios. s
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Appenziy-{
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22 eeovyl N
23 “ Wi ;
_2'4;‘717}'mn 0123
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26O -_'0 ok D003813 L
27 ‘ IROREE 9.000006
(28 eaoiis ’ o
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34 0001189 LTSl 0n00iy - I
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Appendic-]

i ihe Benefit Structure of WAPDA Hydroelectric Pension Scheme

The oo ~ehome Members ol WAPDA Thvdroclectric are entitled 1o the following
pensicr oo e en pormal and cavy retirement. death and disabilitv as an the vajuation date:

P SORT I TIUR NS LIS
Iomees b o iy 3 vears,

oer s coees b F oot loss than MY rears:
s e cemradny is puvabies The rate of gradity s caleulated ds po the foilowing
it e U dnable Safeie v Pensfonalye Servie
i e HO vears:

G0 o die dast diusos pensionable

Sialolt al pobmial retirement age is
st venr oF service subjeet to o manimun serviee pericd of 30 years. The
e oeoasion smrennt s tins Hmited g 7090 of the jastdras s pepsionable salary.
s e sairender up Lo s zas s of 3370 of the gross pension i lien of
comtiuted value, The comminted value at age 60 shall be caleutated as per

SRIURE

bl

P FITIO N gnendd of pensdoss sirecidored 1

E . . I . . . i I . . " P foeon
Paro oo s weniaabie vi e conapletion o I3 v et of GO seiy e

e edmeat b variy sehiremant e iy D300 ol the s drawa

w

1 pensionable
)

e acan e sery e subject womaxinun sorvice peiiod of curs. The

Ay
o ns s eeunt s thus Hmited 1o 70% of the Tast drassn pensionable satary.
Coocena surendee up to o maximum of 339 of the pross pension in ieu of

Covecemnated value




Death i1 Sorvice
Ifservice . losn thas > yeany:
i

. N

If service is croater than 3 and less than 19 years:

o A lump sum gratuity s pavables The rate of gratuits s caleulated as e 00 0oan

i

Formuda:
Gratuits = |3~ Last Drawn Ponstonable Salan x Sorvie
It service is greater than [0 vears:

o [he basic pension shail be 7300 of the last drawn penstonehic sl o0 o of

service subject to a maximum serviee period of 30 vears

Widow™s Pension = 73% x basic pension

Wrdow™s pension is paid to cligible children in case of death of tha e Tgihie
children are defined as fepal male ¢hild under the age of 21 sear ov soaried
daughter.
Iy addition to the above, the widows is entivled 0 237 o the Jevivn o 0o aress
pension. The age based cormmnation faclers are set ol b b 0 ~his
Appondiv

Death aitcr Ketement

In case of death atter retiroment, the widow s entitted 1o receive 73% of b w0 o oing

received by the retiree,

Widow s pension is paid 1o cligible children in case of death of the widov Sssidren
are delined as legal male child under the age ot 21 vears and lepal unimarricd de v Inthe
absence of widow and clivile chitdren, the pension is payab’s (o G doepon e uoag
parents, widoy. daughter ete.) for the remaining guaranteed period oniy.

[-health 'ension

If service is less than 3 yvoars:
s Nil
If service ts greater than 3 and less than 10 vears:
e A lump sum eratuity is pavable. The rate of gratuity is coleulaicd as porw T lening

formula:

Gratuity - .3~ Fast Drawn Pensionable Salary x Service
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I sery io s Brcater than 10 yvears:

ponsion i 7300 of the Tast drawn pensionable salary for cach year of

gect W maximun servive partod of 30y ears.

coes can sturrender up 1o a maximam of 339 of the gross pension in licu of

e qen-cemmuted valne,

Comruei ark

ke cpe - hased commutation able showimg commatation factors at ages

Cannatation Age . Commutation Age Commutation |
Factors ' Factors i Factors |
- ]
i G 283362 22! F7.0030 __l
37 275908 23 10,3710 |

: o 208482 ) S 137517

i
9 200009 53 S 4478
|
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sures (based on the revised
version of [AS-19) for the Post-Retirement Medjcal Benefit Scheme of WAPDA
Hydroelectric for the year 201314 (and comparative disclosures 18+ the year 2012-13).
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Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithfuliy,

e 4 .
<A g o
TANVEER ALAM

Associate of the Society of Actuaries, USA
Associate of Pakistan Society of Actuaries

CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448

Mr. Tanveer Alam Mr. Tariq Shaheen Ms. Rubina Yasmin
CEO & Consulting Actuary Managing Director Executive Director

OFFICE:
109-Block E-Punjab Government Employees Cooperative Housing Society, Phase 1], Lahore, Pakisian
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1. Purpose of the Report

The Actuarial Report provides accounting entries/disclosures in respect of the Post-
Retirement Medical Benefits provided by WAPDA Hydroelectric. The disciosures are
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the revised version of International
Accounting Standard 19 (IAS-19).

The objective of the Report is to assist the Entity i preparing its annual accounts. Theretere,
the figures in this report should be used for reporting purposes only and not for the funding of
benefits.

2. Restatement of Disclosures of Previous Financial Year

According to the requirements of the reviscd version of IAS-19, comparative disclosures for
the previous financial year are also prepared on its first time adoption.

Consequently, Statement of Financial Position (i.e. Balance Sheet Liability), P&L Charge and
other relevant disciosures under 1AS-19 for the previous financial vcar may need to be
restated.

3. Amount to be Recognised in Profit or Loss Account for the Current Year

PKR G00's |
T !
i

Amount to be recognized as expense during the ycar 201314 799.610
= S

4.  Amount to be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {OCD

Amount to be recognized in OCI during the year 201314 (102.129)

5. Statement of Financial Position as at the End of Year

Amount to be recognised as Net Defined Benefit (i.e. Post- 1835770
Retirement Medical Benefits) Liability as at June 30, 2014 R




6. Recongiliation of Liability
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| Net Defined Benefit I iability as at 30" June 2013 4322373

i Expense Chargeable to P& during the year 799.610

| Amount Chargeable to OCI during the year (102,129)

Benelit paid during the year (184.134)

" Net Defined Benefit Liability as at 30" June 2014 4,835,720

T':ii;g()r)‘ Liability
.»-’\cliirx-c Emplovees 2,552,688

Pcn;ionc:‘s 2,283,032

! o ]

‘ Total 4,835,720




Split of P&L Charge and Liability
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PKR D0 s

P&L Charge - FY Z013-14

Formations/Offices Pensioners | Actives Total
ARE RENALA KHURD 202 | 2.166 a6
CE CJL CHASHMA 17.260 | 24.174
CE HHH PS BESHAM 679 | 9.804
CE MDO MANGLA 32097 | 34775 868
CE POWER TARBELA 9.847 | 71.613 81 .60
CE PS BAROTHA 1,033 | 30,061 3i 001
CE WARSAK 26152 16326 4273
CE&PD JINNAH HPS 546 | 9473 | 10000
GM FINANCE POWER LAHORE 14,540 | 13500 | 23.040
GM GBHP 15,323 | 46.575 | 60898
GM HYDRO-PLANNING 9975 | 13.666 | i.odi
GM TDP 102.902 | 89.783 | 192.085
PD WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT 88 | 2.163 R
RE CHICHOKI HPS JOYIANWALA 1378 | 5921 7.009
RE HPS GOMAL ZAM DAM 19 1789 | 1.808
RE HPS RASUL 982 | 8002  9.074
RE HSP NANDIPUR 920 7.577 $.497
RE KURRAM GARHI BANNU 390 7722 7761
RE PS CHASHMA 1999 | 22152 24151
RE PS CHITRAL 951 14.722 L817
RE PS DARGAI 920 9.175 1000%
RE PS MANGLA 11222 35920 47.142
RE PS SHADIWAL GUJRAT 363 6.828 7.191
SE SHPS MANGLA 10,873 2.282 [3.135
GM HYDEL LAHORE 47311 11.031 15.762
RE TPS KOT ADDU 1,103 - 1103
DUBER KHWAR HPP 1416 1416
JABBAN HPP -1 15316 13316 ]

Total 265,288 | 534,322 | 799,610
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PKR OO0 's
) BS Liability - FY 2013-14
; Formations/Offices Pensioners | Actives Total
ARE RENALA KHURD 1.734 10,348 12.082
| CECJL CHASHMA 148,537 115491 | 264.028
CFE HHII PS BESHAM 5.841 46.836 52,677
CC MDO MANGLA 276,227 1 261.683 337,910

CEPOWER TARBELA 84.744 , 342,126 426,870
| CE PS BAROTHA 8.886 143,616 152,502
CL WARSAK 225,058 77,997 303.055

CL&PD JINNAH HPS

4.701 45.258 49,959

| GMFINANCE POWER LAHORE 125126 | 64,497 | 189.623
CGMGBIP 131.865 | 222,509 | 354374
CGMLYDRO-PLANNING 85844 65288 | 151.132

885.565 | 428929 1,314,494

LGMIDP
P WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT

756 11,768 12,524

RE CHICHOKE HPS JOYIANWALA

11.857 28,287 40.144

_RIIPS GOMAL ZAM DAM

167 8.549 8.716

LRI TIPS RASUL

8.447 38.658 47,105

“RL1ISP NANDIPUR

7921 36,198 44,119

TRY Rt RRAM GARHI BANNU

333 36,891 37,224

R PS CHASHMA

17.204 115,831 123,035

Rit s CHITRAL

816 70.335 71,151

T3PS DARGAL

7.920) 43,835 51,755

R PSANANGLA

96,577 171,607 268.184

2778 SHADIWAL GUIRAT

3,127 32,621 35,748

31 SHPS MANGLA

93,572 10,901 104,473

"GANYDEL LAHORE

40,711 52,698 93,409

ROIPS KOPADDU

9.496 - 9,496

OUBER KHWAR HPP

6.763 6.763

ranep

T 73068 | 73.168

Tofal

72.283,032 | 2,552,688 | 4,835,720
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Key Information

Date of Valuation

The valuation is conducted, using the prescribed Actuarial Method, as at June 30. 2014,

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

A summary of the benefit structure of Post-Retirement Medical Benefit provided by WAPDA
Hydroelectric is given in Appendix-il of the Report.

Risks Associated with the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme

e The Entity provides Post-Retirement Medical Benefits to all of its regular employees.

o The Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme is an un-funded Scheme. In general,
there is no practice in the local market to have a funded Post-Lmployment Medical
Benefit Scheme.

e There is no minimum funding requirements for a Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Scheme which lcads to relatively less secured Post-Retirement Medical Benetits. The
Post-Retirement Medica! Benefits liability reflected in the Entity’s Accounts provides
a reasonable security of the accrued rights.

e The Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme is categorised as a post-cmplovment
defined benefit scheme in accordance with the provisions of 1AS-19. The Habilities of
the scheme are sensitive to the increases in medical cost incurred by refirees in future,

Yaluation Data

The data used for the valuation has been checked for any inaccuracies. However. no audit of
the data has been conducted. The details are as follows:

Number of Members
Active Employees 7.156
Pensioners 8,031




Formation-wise breakup of Active Employees:

S| Sup Office

Formation

No. of

Employees

1 [ oramy (M BYDRO-PLANNING 171
2 TGMEPOWER) | DFQIVDEL DEVELOPMINT) 32
o GMF(POWER) 137
S OUMEQIYDELY | GAUPD GBHP HEATTIAN 714
. AR E DS RENALA KHURD 29
5 CF 3HTP BESHAM 115
o CE POWLR GHAZI BAROTHA 388
a CF POWER WAPDA TARBELA 876
5 CEAPD CILINK WAPDA CHASHMA 328
. | CEPDIINNAH TP 169
o CHITRAL PSTATION 180
N DARGAT PSTATION 23
B DUBER KITWAR [1PP 18
B GMIDP | 1194
1 TABBAN PROJECT 274

< KURRAM GARI PASTATION BANNU 97
e MANAGLA WATER SHED MANAGEMENT 31
T VDO MANGI A 765
B MECIYDEL) LALORE 132
v RE GOMAL ZAM LIPS 23
W RE {IPS CHASTIMA 325
RE 1IPS CHICHOKI 74

R RE 1IPS NANDIPUR 100
R RE HPS RASLUT. 104
-3 RI 1PS SHADIW AL 83
. R HPS WAPDA MANGLA 442
- SE SHPS MANGLA 28
kS WARSAK PSTATION 204
- 7.156

Foral
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LLRO-wise breakup of Pensioners:

! - 1 Nooo)
SNO | Sup Office LRO | Pensioner
1 DF(HD) GM HY DRO-PLANNING
2 | GMI(POWER) | GM FINANCE POWER LAHORL' s
3 RE TPS KOT ADDU i
4 | MF(HYDLL) ARE RENALA KIIURD <
5 CE CIL CHASHMA s
6 CE HEH PS BESHAM ' .
7 CL MDO MANGLA L
8 CE POWER 1TARBELA o
9 CE PS BAROTHA R
10 CE WARSAK 8
i CE&PD 1INNAIT1PS 0
12 GM GBHP 350
13 GM IYDEL LAHORE I
14 GM TDP 3078
s PD WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT
16 RE CLICHOKI HPS JOYIANWALA
17 RE HPS GOMAL 7ZAM DAM | i
18 RE 11PS RASUL C
19 RL [ISP NANDIPUR 3
20 RE KURRAM GARHI BANNU 0
21 RE PS CHASIHMA "
2 RE PS CHFIRAL S
23 RE PS DARGAI 33
24 RE PS MANGLA 333
25 RE PS SHADIWAL GUIRAT i
26 ST SHPS MANGLA : 371

Grand Total K031
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Method & Assumptions

Vaiuation Method Used

IAS-19 mandates Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method (which is an Actuarial Technique) to
determine the present value of detined benefit obligations, current service cost and past
service cost. The same method is used in the undertying valuation.

AsSumprions

The economic and demographic assumptions used in the valuation are unbiased, mutually
compatible nd best estimates as per the requirements of JAS-19. Financial assumptions are
based un market expectations as at the valuation date. Thesc assumptions are as follows:

Discount Rite

The market of high quality corperatc bonds is not deep enough in Pakistan. Therefore,
discount rotv is based on market vields on government bonds as at the valuation date. In
seneral. the duration of Post-Retirement Medicat Benefit liabilities is significantly long.
Government bonds of similar duration are not available. It may be appropriate to assume
same reins catment interest rate as can be earned at the currently available government bonds.
Thus the discount rate used for the valuation is 12% per annum which reflects yield on 10-

vear govermment bonds.

Rate of Growth in Post-Retirement Medical Cost

Cost ot Post Retirement Medical Benefits for a retiree/beneficiary increases both with his/her
ave and Cuv to inflation. 1t has been decmed appropriate to assume that the average rate of
growth in ost- Retirement Medical cost due to increase in age and inflation {combined) will

be 1% por winium,

Post-Retires:ont Medical Cost

Detailed following data (gathered over a long period) is generally required related to
pensioners (o develop sickness rates and estimate medical costs:
+ risdical costs incurred by a sick retiree/beneficiary (along with their ages) inayear

» ooslineurred by each retirec/beneficiary per Hospital/Dispensaries visit
»  nunber of visits by cach retiree/bencficiary to Hospital/Dispensaries in ayear
» umber of retirees/beneficiaries (along with their ages) utilizing medical facility in a

Var

I the abenee of relevant information, an appropriate approach would be to take average
medical  cost (hy diving  total  retirees”  medical  cost by the total number of
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retirees/beneficiaries) to determine Post-Retirement Medical Benefit liability for actives and
pensioners. This method assumes that every retiree/beneficiary utilises medical foetity at the
average cost. The same approach is adopted in this report.

The total Medical Cost incurred by the retirecs/beneficiaries during Z313-14 s
Rs.184,133.758. The average Medical Cost works out to Rs.22.928. This average cost was

Rs.17.838 during 2011-12.

Mortality, Withdrawal, Disability Retirement Rates

The mortality rates used for active employees are hased on SLIC (2001-03) Mortality Table.
The previous actuarial valuation was bascd en EFU (61-66) Mortality Table.

The mortality rates used for Pensioners arc adjusted to reflect mortality improvements
occurred. However, no future mortality improvements have been taken into account.

The rates for withdrawal from service and retirement on ill-health grounds are based on
industry/country experience. These rates are given in the Appendix-L.

Comparison of Assumpticns with previous Financial Year

The change in economic assumptions as compared with previous year's basis is as [ollows:

2013-14 | 2012-13

12% 13%

Discount rate

Expected rate of increase in Post-Retircment N .
. . _ 1% 129
Medical cost in future years :

The gaps between economic assumptions are critical for the actuarial valuaiton ol Post-
Retirement Medical Benefits. The most important difference in this respect 15 belween
Discount Rate and the rate of increase in Post-Retirement Medical Benefits cost. Any changes
in this gap can generate significant gain/loss during the inter-valuation period.

The critical gap between discount rate and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits increase rate as
at 30.06.2014 is onc percentage point (1%) which is consistent with previous vear
assumptions.

Since the critical gap between economic assumptions is same as used in the previous year.
therefore, there will be no significant actuarial gain/loss as at 30.06.2014 due to changes n
economic assumptions.
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Actuarial Gain/Loss Recognition

Mhe amount of gains/losses has been charged immediately to Other Comprehensive Income as
per the provisions of the revised version of 1AS-19.

Comparative Disclosures

Comparative disclosures for the previous year have been prepared according to the
requiremients of the revised version of [AS-19.

Keeping in view the current (local and international) market practice. comparative disclosures
for 2012-13 have been prepared assuming that the effect of restatentent will be considered as
at the beginning of previous financial year. Therefore. it has been assumed that unrecognised
actuarial losses of Rs.678.604 thousand and unrecognised transition lability of Rs.792.211
dhovsand ¢ the beeinning of the previous year are charged to Other Comprehensive Income

(or retained carnings).




Plhofr 4

IAS-19 Disclosures
All figures given in this section are in Pak Rupees and in D00

Statement of Financial Position as at Beainning of the Year (BoY)

201314 201213
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June - 322555 7 3.502.623
Less Fair Value of f’lan Assets ) _ 7 o -
Defined Benefit Liability as at 3th June BoY 432" & 3,502,023

Recongiliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations

2013-14 2012-13
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" lune BoY | 4322373 0 3.502.623
Service Cost (Current Service Cost - Past Service Cost - GainsLosses on Setllements) 1 237.702 134,511
Interest on Detined Benefit Obligation - 301 :VL')’('PS : 320,032
Benefits Paid during the Year - N (1 84,1_1‘-43)" (255.994)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (102,734, 421,201
E](;e‘sjent Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June% 4.835.%2” 4322373

Amount Chargeable to Profit or Loss for the current Year

2013-14 2012-13
Service Cost 2377020 134511
Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) ! 561908 520,032
Total Amount Chargeable to P&L Account . _'/_'ﬂ.(vlii ‘ 654,543
Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefit Liability
. 2{)13-—14 | 2012-13
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses duc to ciaanges in De:ﬁkographici ; -
Assumptions ! (43.23.) )
Actuartal (Gains)/Losses due to changes in Financial Assumptionﬁ - -
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses due to experience adjustments : (38.366) 421,201

Return on Plan Assets - -

Effect of Changes in Asset Ceiling - -
Amount Chargeable to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (102,129) 421,201
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Statement of Finangial Position as at_tnd of the Year {(loY)
_2013—14 2012-13
I Present Value of Dcﬂn-ed Benefit Obligations as at 30" June LoY 4.835.720 4,322.373
::u Far Value of Plan Assets - -
‘L\(t l)cﬁued Benefit Liability as at 30" June EoY 4,835,720 4,322,373
Eapense Chargeable to Profit or Loss for the Next Year
!7014—15 2013-14
e e Coslcuma S Cor Dot S Co -G o onsrlonnes 310228 237,702
;_Nel inicrest Cost on Net Defined Benefit Liability | 580,286 561,908
| Total Amount C haroeable to P&L Account for the Next Year | 890,514 799,610
Reconcilintion of Net Defined Benefit Eiability
’7 2013-14 2012-13
Net Defined Benefit Liability as at BoY 4322373 | 3,502.623
Cost Uliargeable to P&L during the Year 799,610 654,543
Cost Cliangeable 1o OC] | S (102.129) 421.201
Bw i aid during the Year (18:4.134) (255,994)
'\ct l)e _'net___l Benefit Liability as at EoY 4,835,720 4,322,373
. Ao 1o Pxpeeted Remaining Working ifetime ol Members 9 Years
CAaen L___L_l_t_n_';mon of the Habilities (actives + pensioners) 27 Years

Sensitivity anaivsis as at 30.06.2014

D<ot Rate + 1% | 1iscount Rate - 1%

v 1181982 5.677.840
. Medical Cost Inerense Rate - % Medicad Cosl Increase Rate - 1%
Py 3677 846 4179462

TANVEER ALAM

Associale of the Society of

Actuaries, LJSA
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Death Withdrawal !lll-heallh Death !Withdrawal It-health
Age Rate Rate Rate Age Rate Rate  Rate
20 | 0.000958 0.14344 0.00000 53 (.008244 0.00366 000162
21 0.000974 (0.13388 ! 0.00000 54| 0.009130 0.00306 000183
22 1 0.000991 0.12431 ; 0.00000 35 0.010135 0.00306  0.00210
23 0.001011 0.11475 (.00000 56 | 0.011198 | 0.00506 000238
24 1 0.001032 0.10519 (.00000 37 | 0.012336 0.00306 0.00268
25 0.001057 (.09563 0.00000 58 | 0.013544 0.00306 (.00300
26 0.001084 0.08944 (.00000 59 1 0.014813 | 0.00306  0.00335
27 0.001115 0.08438 (.00000 60 | 0.000000 ; 0.00000 (.00000
28 0.001150 0.07819 0.00000
29 | (1.001190 0.07256 | 0.00000 . o
30§ 0.001235 (.06694 - (.00003
31 0.001287 (.06188 0.00003
32 ¢ 0.001345 0.05738 0.00008 ]
33 0.001413 0.05288 0.00010
34 | 0.001489 0.04781 0.00013 i
35 0.001577 (.04275 0.00015 ]
36 | 0.001678 0.03881 o000t |
37 0.001793 0.03431 0.00020
38 0.001924 0.03038 (.00023 B o
39 0.002075 0.02588 0.00026
40 0.002248 0.02138 0.00030
4] 0.002445 0.01913 0.00034 -
42 0.002671 0.01744 0.00039 '
43 0.002928 0.01519 0.00045
44 | 0.003221 0.01294 0.000351
45 0.003554 0.01069 0.00058
46 | 0.003932 0.00956 0.00066
47 0.004360 0.00900 0.00074 . ‘
48 0.004842 0.00788 0.00084
49 0.005384 0.00673 0.00095
50 0.003991 0.00619 (0.00109
51 0.006668 0.00563 0.00124 i :
52 0.007418 0.00563 0.00142 l
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Appendix-I1

Summary of the Benefit Structure of WAPDA Hvdroelectric Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit Scheme

WAPDA yvdroelectric provides Free Medical benetits to its pensioners.

The levei «o Tost-Retirement Medical Benetit for a retiree {or beneficiaries) depends on
swhetlier the retiree opted for Cash Medical Allowance during service or not.

Pensioners eligible for full medical benefits are allowed 10 use all medical and surgical
faciline. mailable al WAPDA Hospitals and Dispensaries.  Specialist consultation is also
pros idod 1 considered necessary by WAPDA Medical Officer.

Employees with BPS 1 to 15 can opt 10 take Cash Medical Allowancce {CMA).

Retirees v ho opted CMA arc entitled 1o the following benefits only:
» in-avor hospital treatntent in case of acute illness or aceident
Y Consallation rom WAPDA Medical Officer (or a Specialist if considered necessary
bW APDA Medical Officer)
»  N-raos and Pathological tests

»  Dental treatiment

Emplovess having disease requiring prolonged treatment may revise CMA, subject to the
approval b Medical Board. and become entitled to tull Post-Retirement Medical benefits.
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/qSS OCM‘FES Actuaries & Management Consultants

Ref. No. 000161/14
July 23, 2014

Mr. Anwar-ul-Haq
General Manager Finance (HQ) Power
Office of the General Manager Finance (P)

Pakistan Water & Power Development Authority {(WAPDA)
322, WAPDA House

LAHORE

Subject:  Report on IAS -19 Disclosures as at 30.06.20]4

Dear Sir,

Please find attached Valuation Report containing TAS-19 disclosures (based on the revised
version of IAS-19) for the Post-Retirement Free Electricity Scheme of WAPDA
Hydroelectric for the year 2013--14 (and comparative disclosures for the year 2012-13).

. .
Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithfully,

1

TANVEER ALAM
Associate of the Society of Actuaries, USA
Associate of Pakistan Society of Actuaries

CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448

Mr. Tanveer Alam Mr. Tariq Shaheen Ms. Rubina Yasmin
CEO & Consulting Actuary Managing Director Executive Director
OFFICE:

109-Block E-Punjab Government Employees Cooperative Housing Society, Phase i, Lahore, Pakistan
infordtri-associates.com

Phane 5402 49 35067570
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1. Purpose of the Report

The Actuarial Report provides accounting entries/disclosures in respect of the Post-
Retirement Free Electricity provided by WAPDA Hydroelectric. The disclosures are prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the revised version of International Accounting

Standard 19 (IAS-19).

The objective of the Report is to assist the Entity in preparing its annual accounts. Therefore,
the figures in this report should be used for reporting purposes only and not for the funding of
benefits.

2 Restatement of Disclosures of Previous Financial Year

According to the requirements of the revised version of [AS-19, comparative disclosures for
the previous financial year are also prepared on its first time adoption.

Consequently, Statement of Financial Position (i.e. Balance Sheet Liability), P&L Charge and
other relevant disclosures under 1AS-19 for the previous financial year may need to be
restated.

3. Amount to be Recognised in Profit or Loss Account for the Current Year

PKR 000°s
Amount to be recognized as expense during the year 2013-14 350.723
4. Amount to be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
PKR (00s
Amount to be recognized in OC! during the year 201314 (148.996)
5.  Statement of Financial Position as at the End of Year
PKR 000s
Amount to be recognised as Net Defined Benefit (i.e. Post- 2300.154
Retirement Free Electricity) Liability as at June 30, 2014 20012




6. Reconciliation of Liability
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Pensioners

Net Defined Benefit Liability as at 30" June 2013 2.191.671
Expense Chargeable to P&L during the vear 350,723
Amount Chargeable to OCI during the vear (148.996)
Benetlt paid during the year (93.244)
Net Defined Benefit Liability as at 30™ June 2014 2,300,154
Category Liability
Active Emplovees 935,722

1,364.432

Total

2,300,154
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7. Split of P&L Charge and Liability
PKR 000 s
P&L Charge - FY 2013-14 |
Formations/Offices Pensioners | Actives Total |

ARE RENALA KHURD 128 851 979
CE CJIL CHASHMA 10,996 8,286 19,282
CE HHH PS BESHAM 432 2,167 2,599
CE MDO MANGLA 20,449 19,851 40,300
CE POWER TARBELA 6,274 26,714 32.988
CE PS BAROTHA 658 8,124 8.782
CE WARSAK 16,661 5,990 22.651
CE&PD JINNAH HPS 348 2,865 3,245
GM FINANCE POWER LAHORE 9,263 4,825 14.088
GM GBHP 9,762 14,764 24,526
GM HYDRO-PLANNING 6,355 5,196 11,351
GM TDP 65,557 31,704 97,261
PD WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT 36 887 943
RE CHICHOKI HPS JOYTANWALA 878 2,289 3,167
RE HPS GOMAL ZAM DAM 12 606 618
RE HPS RASUL 625 2,889 3.514
RE HSP NANDIPUR 586 2,939 3,525
RE KURRAM GARHI BANNU 25 2,631 2.656
RE PS CHASHMA 1,274 6,220 7.494
RE PS CHITRAL 60 4,552 4,612
RE PS DARGAI 586 3,432 4.018
RE PS MANGLA 7,149 11,587 18.736
RE PS SHADIWAL GUJRAT 231 2,050 2,281
SE SHPS MANGLA 6.927 883 7.810
GM HYDEL LAHORE 3,014 3,972 6.986
RE TPS KOT ADDU 703 - 703
DUBER KHWAR HPP - 248 248
JABBAN HPP - 5,162 5.162

Total 169,009 | 181,714 350,723
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PKR 000's
BS Liability - FY 2013-14
Formations/Offices Pensioners | Actives Total

ARE RENALA KHURD 1,037 4,383 5.420
CE CJL CHASHMA 88,771 42,671 131.442
CE HHH PS BESHAM 3,491 11,158 14,649
CE MDO MANGLA 165,085 [ 102,222 267,307
CE POWER TARBELA 50,647 1 137.561 188.208
CE PS BAROTHA 3,310 41,836 47.146
CE WARSAK 134,504 30.845 165,349
CE&PD JINNAH HPS 2.810 14,905 17,715
GM FINANCE POWER LAHORE 74,780 24.846 99,626
GM GBHP 78,808 76,024 154.832
GM HYDRO-PLANNING 51.303 26,753 78.058
GM TDP 529,249 | 163,258 692,507
| PD WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT 452 4,566 5,018
RE CHICHOKI HPS JOYIANWALA 7,086 11,789 18.875
RE HPS GOMAL ZAM DAM 100 3,121 3,221
RE HPS RASUL 5,049 14.877 19,926
RE HSP NANDIPUR 4,734 15,134 19.868
RE KURRAM GARHI BANNU 199 13.547 13,746
RE PS CHASHMA 10,282 32.031 42,313
| REPS CHITRAL 488 23,442 23.930
RE PS DARGAI 4,733 17,673 22,406
RE PS MANGLA 57.718 59.665 117,383

‘ RE PS SHADIWAL GUIRAT 1.869 10,559 12,428 |
P SE SHPS MANGLA 55,922 4,548 60,470
. GM IIYDEL LAHORE 24,330 20.455 44785
: RETPS KOT ADDU 5,675 - 5,675
| DUBER KHWAR HPP - 1,278 1,278
JABBAN PP | 26573 26,573
Total 1,364,432 | 935,722 | 2,300,154
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Key Information

Date of Valuation

The valuation is conducted, using the prescribed Actuarial Method, as at June 30. 2014

Post-Retirement Free Electricity

A summary of the benefit structure of Post-Retirement Free Electricity provided by WAPDA
Hydroelectric is given in Appendix-II of the Report.

Risks Associated with the Post-Retirement Free Electricity Scheme

o The Entity provides Post-Retirement Free Electricity to all of its regular employees.

e The Post-Retirement Free Electricity Scheme is an un-funded Scheme. This mean that
the cost incurred by WAPDA on providing this benefit is not paid from any Fund.

s The Post-Retirement Free Electricity liability reflected in the Entity’s Accounts
provides a reasonable security of the accrued rights.

e The Post-Retirement Free Electricity Scheme is categorised as a post-employment
defined benefit scheme in accordance with the provisions of 1AS-19. The liabitities of
the scheme are sensitive to the increases in electricity cost in future.

Valuation Data

The data used for the valuation has been checked for any inaccuracies. However. no audit of
the data has been conducted. The details are as follows:

Number of Members
Active Employees 7,156
Pensioners 8.031




Formation-wise breakup of Active Employees:
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No. of

SN | Sup Office Formation Employces
1| DEHD) GM I'YDRO-PLANNING 171
> | GMF(POWER) | DF{HYDEL DEVELOPMENT) 32
3 GMF(POWER) 137
3 | MF(HYDEL) GM/PD GBHP HATTIAN 714
4 A R [ HPS RENALA KHURD 29
5 CE 3HHP BESHAM 115
6 CE POWER GHAZI BAROTHA 388
7 CE POWER WAPDA TARBELA 876
8 CE/PD CILINK WAPDA CHASIHMA 328
9 CL/PD) JINNAH HP 169

1o CHITRAL P/STATION 180
1 DARGAI P/STATION 123
12 DUBLR KHWAR HPP I8
13 GMTDP 1.194
14 JABBAN PROJFCT 274
15 KURRAM GARHI P/STATION BANNU 97
16 MANAGLA WATER SHED MANAGEMENT 31
17 MDO MANGLA

g MF(HYDEL) LAHORI:

) RE GOMAL 7ZAM HPS
20 RE HPS CHASHMA

E RE HP$ C1IHCHOKI
22 RE HPS NANDIPUR
21 RE [IPS RASUL
AT RE HPS SHADIWAL

s RE HPS WAPDA MANGLA
26 SE SHPS MANGIL.A
27 WARSAK P/STATION

[otal




LRO-wise breakup of Pensioners:

No. of
SNO | Sup Office LRO Pensioners |
| DE(HD) GM HY DRO-PLANNING 2953
2 GMF(POWER) GM FINANCE POWER LAHORIE 478
3 RE TPS KOT ADDU 43 |
4 ME(HYDEL} ARE RENALA KHURD 3
5 CE CJIL CHASIIMA 521
6 CE HIH PS BESHAM 15
7 CLE MDO MANGLA 1044
8 CE POWER TARBELA 234
9 CE PS BAROTHA 22
10 CE WARSAK 860
11 CE&PD IINNAH HPS I
f2 GM GBHP 359
13 GM HYDEL LAHORE 140
14 &M TDP 3.078
15 PD WATER-SHED MANAGEMENT 3
16 RE CHICHOKI [1PS JOYIANWALA 33
17 RI: HPS GOMAL ZAM DAM 1
I8 RE 11PS RASUL 30
19 RE [ ISP NANDIPUR 39
20 RE KURRAM GAREII BANNU i
21 RLE PS CHASHMA 47
22 RE PS CINNTRAL 2
23 RE PS DARGAI 35
24 RL PS MANGLA 355
25 RE PS SHADIWAL GUIRAT 17
20 SE SHPS MANGLA 321
Grand Total 8.031 |

Tof 14
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Method & Assumptions

Valuation Method Used

[AS-19 mandates Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method (which is an Actuarial Technigue) to
determine the present value of defined benefit obligations, current service cost and past
service cost. The same method is used in the undertying valuation.

Assumptions

The economic and demographic assumptions used in the valuation are unbiased. mutually
compatible and best estimates as per the requirements of [AS-19. Financial assumptions are
based on market expectations as at the valuation date. These assumptions are as follows:

Discount Ratg

The market of high quality corporate bonds is not deep enough in Pakistan. Therefore,
discount rate is based on market yields on government bonds as at the vatuation date. In
gencral, the duration of Post-Retirement Free Electricity liabitities is significantly fong.
Government bonds of similar duration are not available. It may be appropriate to assume
same reinvestment interest rate as can be earned at the currently available government bonds.
Thus the discount rate used for the valuation is 12% per annum which reflects yield on 10-
vear government bonds.

Rate of Growth in Electricity Cost

Cost of Post-Retirement Free Electricity for a retiree/beneficiary is expected to increase in
excess of inflation growth and general salary increases. It has been deemed appropriate to
assume that the average rate of growth in Post- Retirement Electricity cost will be 11% per

anmum.

Post-Retirement Free Electricity Cost

The retitees and their dependants are entitted to 50% of the free electricity facility as
compared to the active employees.

The total Electricity Cost incurred by the retirces/bencficiaries during 2013-14 s
R$.93.243.810. The average Post-Retirement Free Electricity provision Cost works out 1o
Rs.11.610. This average cost was Rs. 10,100 during 201 [-12.




Qof 14

Mortality, Withdrawal, Disability Retirement Rates

The mortality rates used for active employees are based on SLIC (2001-05) Mortality Table.
The previous actuarial valuation was based on EFU (61-66) Mortality Table.

The mortality rates used for Pensioners are adjusted to reflect mortality improvements
occurred. However. no future mortality improvements have been taken into account.

The rates for withdrawal from scrvice and retirement on ill-health grounds are based on
industry/country experience. These rates are given in the Appendix-1.

Comparison of Assumptions with previous Financial Y ear

The change in economic assumptions as compared with previous year's basis is as follows:

2013-14 | 2012-13

Discount rate 12% 13%
Expected rate of increase in Post-Retirement 0

- ) _ 11% 12%
Free Electricity cost in future years

The gaps between economic assumptions are critical for the actuarial valuation of Post-
Retirement Free Electricity benefits. The most important difference in this respect is between
Discount Rate and the rate of increase in Post-Retirement Free Electricity cost. Any changes
in this gap can generate significant gain/loss during the inter-valuation period.

The critical gap between discount rate and Post-Retirement Free Electricity cost increase rate
as at 30.06.2014 is one percentage point (1%) which is consistent with previous year
assumptions.

Since the critical gap between economic assumptions is same as used in the previous year,
therefore, there will be no significant actuarial gain/loss as at 30.06.2014 due to changes in
eConomic assumptions.
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Actuarial Gain/Loss Recognition

The amount of gains/losses has been charged immediately to Other Comprehensive Income as
per the provisions of the revised version of 1AS-19.

Comparative Disclosures

Comparative disclosures for the previous year have been prepared according to the
requircments of the revised version ol 1AS-19.

Keeping in view the current (local and international) market practice, comparative disclosures
for 2012-13 have been prepared assuming that the effect of restarement will be considered as
at the beginning of previous financial vear. Therefore, it has been assumed that unrecognised
actuarial losses of Rs.778.552 thousand and unrecognised transition hability of Rs.305,474
thousand at the beginning of the previous vear are charged to Other Comprehensive Income

{or retained earnings).




1AS-19 Disclosures

All figures given in this section are in Pak Rupees and in 000

Statement of Financial Position as at Beginning of the Year (BoY)
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2013-14 2012-13
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June 2,191.671 1,819,746
Less Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Defined Benefit Liability as at 30" June BoY 2,19},67] 1,819,746
Reconciliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations
2013-14 2012-13
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30™ June BoY 2.191.671 1.819,746
Service Cost (Current Service Cost + Past Service Cost + Guins:Losses on Settlements) 65.806 64.060
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 284.917 270,647
Benefits Paid during the Year (93244 (167.460)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (148.996) 204,678
E:‘){;?ent Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June 2,300,154 2.191.671
Amount Chargeable to Profit or Loss for the current Year
2013-14 2012-13
Service Cost 65.806 64,060
Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liability {Asset) 284917 270,647
Total Amount Chargeable to P&L Account 350,723 334,707
Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefit Liability
2013-14 2012-13
Actuarial. (Gains)/Losses due 1o changes in Demographic 548 _
Assumptions )
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses due to changes in Financial Assumptions - -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses due to experience adjustments (154.244) 204,678
Return on Plan Assets - -
Effect of Changes in Asset Ceiling - -
Amount Chargeable to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (148,996) 204,678




Statement of Financial Position as at End of the Year (EoY)
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2013-14 2012-13
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June EoY 2.300.154 2.191.671
Less Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Net Defined Benefit Liability as at 30™ June EoY 2,300,154 2,191,671
Lxpense Chargeable to Profit or Loss for the Next Year
2014-15 2013-14
Service Cost (Current Service Cost - Past Service Cost | Gains'Tosses on Settlements) 73,945 65.800
Net Interest Cost on Net Defined Benefit Liability 276,018 284917
Total An_lount Chargeable to P&L Account for the Next Year 349,963 350,723
Reconciltation of Net Defined Benefit Liahility
2013-14 2012-13
i Net Defined Benefir Liability as at BoY 2.191.671 1,819,746
Cost Chargeable to P&L during the Year 350.723 334,707
Cost Chargeable to OCI (148.996) 204,678
Benefit Paid during the Year (93.244) (167,460
Net Defined Benefit Liability as at EoY 2,300,154 2,191,671
2013-14
Average Expected Remaining Working Lifetime of Members 9 Years
Average duration of liabilities (actives + pensioners) 27 Years

Sensitivity Analvsis as at 30.06.2014

| Discount Rate ~ 1% | Discount Rate - 1%
C PADBO 2.030.808 2.635.824
Electricity Cost Increase Rate + 1% | Electricity Cost Ingrease Rate - 1%
L PVDBO 2.635.824 2.029.853
TANVEER ALAM

Associate of the Society of

Actuaries, USA
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Death  [Withdrawal |Il}-health Death  |Withdrawa! 'Til-health
|Age Rate Rate Rate  |Ape Rate Rate | Rate
20 | 0.000958 0.14344 0.00000 | 53 |0.008244 | 0.00506 | 0.00162
21 10.000974 0.13388 0.00000 |54 |0.009150 | 0.00306 | 0.00185 |
22 | 0.000991 0.12431 0.00000 |55 [0.010135 | 0.00506 0.00210
23 | 0.001011 0.11475 0.00000 |36 |0.011198 | 0.00506 0.00238
24 | 0.001032 0.10519 0.00000 |57 |0.012336 | 0.00506  0.00268
25 | 0.001057 0.09563 0.00000 |58 | 0.013544 | 0.00506 :0.00300
26 | 0.001084 0.08944 0.00000 |59 |0.014813 0.00506 0.00333
27 | 0.001115 0.08438 0.00000 | 60 | 0.000000 | 0.00000 0.00000
28 | 0.001150 0.07819 0.00000
29 | 0.001190 0.07256 0.00000
30 | 0.001235 0.06694 0.00003
31 [ 0.001287 0.06188 0.00005
32 10.001345 0.05738 0.00008
33 | 0.001413 0.05288 0.00010
3 0.001489 0.04781 0.00013
35 | 0.001577 0.04275 0.00015 i
36 | 0.001678 0.03881 0.00018
37 10.001793 0.03431 0.00020
38 ]0.001924 0.03038 0.00023
39 | 0.002075 0.02588 0.00026
40 | 0.002248 0.02138 0.00030
41 | 0.002445 0.01913 0.00034
42 ] 0.002671 0.01744 0.00039
43 | 0.002928 0.01519 0.00045
44 10.003221 0.01294 0.00051
45 10.003554 0.01069 0.00058
46 | 0.003932 0.00956 0.00066
47 | 0.004360 0.00900 0.00074
48 10.004842 0.00788 0.00084
49 10.005384 0.00675 0.00095
50 | 0.005991 0.00619 0.00109
51 | 0.006668 0.00563 0.00124
52 [ 0.007418 0.00563 0.00142 i
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Summary of the Benefit Structure of WAPDA Hvdroelectric Post-Retirement

Free Electricity Scheme

WATPDA Hydroelectric provides Free Electricity benefits to its pensioners.

The free cicetricity to which a retired employee (or his /her spouse) is entitled depends upon
the emplovee’s basic pay scale (BPS) at the time of leaving entity’s service.

The rate of the benefit is 50% of the number of units to which he/she was entitled during
active service. the following table shows the BPS wise number of units allowed per month for

a retiree:

~ BPS at Retirement

Free Electricity Units Allowed Per Month

-4 50
5-10 75
11-15 100
16 150
77777 17 225
18 300
E 440
20 550
21 650
22 650
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Deciyon dated - /6 032805

—m

Decision of the Avthority in the maeer of Faisalabad Eleceric Supply Company: Limited
No. NEPRASTRF-272ESCO- 2004

13.3

13.3.1

1332

1333

Key Facts of the Case

The Key Facts of the case are as below;

¢ That as per the 'Restructuring Reforms and Privatization of WAPDA-
Executive Order’ 24th October, 1998, WAPDA would only be in charge of
water wing and the shares in the companies being set up to control WAPDA's
power assets would be in the name of the President of Pakistan. Thus, WAPDA
won't be having any interest in the XWDISCOs in the form of investment |
once they are privarized.

¢ That upon unbundling of WAPDA, all the asscts were transferred ta DISCOs
alongwith all related liabilities with the exception of post retirement benefit
liability. The Accounting standard relevant to this liability, {.e., 1AS-19, was
not being implemented by WAPDA at the time of unbundling and its financial
statements did not reflect any related obligation. Nevertheless, at the time of
unbundling, an actuarial valuation was conducted to determine this post
retirement liability of employecs. The obligation related to existing WAPDA
employees was transferred to XWDISCOs, however, the obligation related to
retired employees was missed out and not showu in the financial statements of
any XWDISCOs or WAPDA (Hydel).

Based on the principles of natural justice and on the fact that had WAPDA adopted
[AS-19 at the time of unbundling , the liability of the retired employces would have
been transferred to the XWDISCOs as the referred retired employees have  setved
in the formations that are currently part of XWDISCOs. Further , in future

WAPDA won't be having any interest in the form af investments, from where it
would be gencrating any additional revenues. In view thercof | it can be fairly
concluded that this cost needs to be  borne by XWIXSCOs.

Here it is pertinent to mention that since XWDISCOs has not booked the said cast in
their financial statements. '

While assessing the Salaries, wages & other beucflits (including post retirement
benefits as discussed above), the GOP's recent announcement of 10% increase as adhoc
allowance, the impact of replacement hinng carried out during FY 2009-10 and
onwards ( as discussed above), 5% annual increment, increase in Medical Allowance by
20% for employees in BPS 1-15 and the increase in Conveyance pllowance by 5% for
employees in BPS 1-15, along with its effect on other benefits likd inflationary increase
on free electricity supply to employees has been acco
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RENALA

1 |TARBELA 258918 365415 | 1,015.884 | 416.502 [ 197.319 | 205.908
2 IGHAZI BAROTHA 141,754 133.947 73.286 54.382 83.201 95.319
3 |MANGLA 2456275 236.958 333.196 71.805 73.558 | 131.014
4 |CHASHMA 180.335 290556 197.544 89.084 34,629 65.780
5 |RASUL 8261 9.305 5232 4122 4003 3.891
6 [WARSAK 455328 573.576 206.157 63.685 51.829 23.978
7 |CHITRAL 7.427 7.420 17.706 5.542 11.125 8.898
8 |K. GHARI 6.090 1.847 3.076 1.779 2136 5.071
9 |DARGAI 17.315 14.031 7.198 13.284 11.538 9.743
10 [JABBAN -
11 [JINNAH 18.248 0.768 0079 - -
12 |GOMAL ZAM 0126 - -
13 |[KHAN KHWAR 6.532 14.422 0.346 0.058 -
14 ALLIA KHWAR 4771 - - - .
15 |DUBAIR KHWAR - - - -
16 |SHADIWAL 2439 2262 2.739 1.520 1.481
17 [NANDIPUR 11175 8.624 1.828 1.330 5132
18 |CHICHOKI 2.312 4.447 5.371 1.963 2539

6.267 3.506 0745

G.M.¥, (1)




REPAIR & MAINTENANCE OF POWER GENERATION UNITS AND ALLIED EQUIPMENT

» Fault/Problem noticed in the generating uﬁit or in the allied equipment,
» Trouble report prepared and referred to the concerned Maintenance Head
» Maintenance Head checks the equipment and discusses the matter with Resident ﬂEngineer/Chief
Engineer of Power Station. After taking decision, following necessary steps are taken
(1) 'mmediate/ Instant solution to the problem to avoid generation loss
(i) Planning for permanent remedy of the problem like arrangement of resources including required
téchnical staff, spare parts & other material and finally shut down of the equipment or generating
. unit.
(iii) If spare parts are available in the Warehouse, shutdown is arranged and problem is rectified after
replacement of the damaged parts
» The trouble report, methodology of rectification is explained to Chief Engineer in the weekly meeting
and in case of satisfactory rectification; Trouble report is cancelled by Resident Engineer.
% if the required spare parts are not available in ‘the Warehouse, procurement is initiated after making
due provision in the budget estimates
» Case along with full justification, mentioning the mode of procurement is submitted for administrative
approval of the competent authority {depending upon the co;t of the item / material]

. Resident Engineer (SE)----Chief Engineer—---General Manager-—---Member(P ower)---Authority

i
G LY, (39
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Generation Licence

Water & Power Development Authority
{(WAPDA)

Wapda House

Lahore

SCHEDULE-l
(Modified/Revised)

Installed/ISO Capacity (MW), De-Rated Capacity at Mean Site
Conditions (MW), Auxiliary Consumption (MW) and the Net Capacity
at Mean Site Conditions (MW) of the Generation Facilities of
Licensee is given in this Schedule.

"

! G

Page 1 of 3 of
Modified/Revised Schedule-il
(Modification-Iv)

0/
¥, (p)




Generation Licence
Water & Power Development Authority

(WAPDA)
Wapda Housa
Lahore
SCHEDULE-II
(Modified/Revised)
r Installed Auxiliary Net -
Sr. No. Power Station Capacity Consumption Capacity
_ (MW) (MW) (MW)
Hydel Power Station
1. Tarbela 3478 1.3 3,476.70
: Hydel Power Station L SN B
2. Mangla 1000 1.1 998.90
Hydel Power Station
3. Warsak 242 96 0.8 242.16
Hydel Power Station : _
4, Ghazi Brotha 1450 1.1 1,448.90
Hydel Power Station
5. Chashma 184 0.8 183.20
Hydel Power Station
6. Renala - 1.1 ‘ 0.1 1.00
Hydel Power Station
7. Chichoki 13.2 0.2 13.00
Hydel Power Station
8. Nandipur 13.8 02 13.60 |
Hydel Power Station s i
9. Shadiwal 13.5 0.2 13.30 L
Hydel Power Station
10. Rasul 22 0.2 | 21.80 !
n. Hydel Power.Stalion 20 0.2 19.80 E
Dargai ¢
:}:
Hydel Power Station I
12, Chitral 1 0.1 0.90 L
Hydel Power Station
13. Kurram Garhi 4 01 3.90 2
Hydei Power Station E
\14, | Gomal Zam 17.40 0.3 17.10 |
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_SUbjéét: Petition for Revision in Tariff for FY 2015-16 for Bulk Suf)E)ly of
Power from WAPDA Hydel Power Stations.,

WAPDA-Hydroelectric is operating under the Generation License granted by NEPRA for 30 years in
2004. Being the generation licensee, WAPDA Hydroelectric is bound to get its Bulk Supply Tariff
determined by NEPRA under Section 17(3) of NEPRA standard Procedures and Rules 1998 on yearly
basis to cater with the increase in O&M Cost due to inflation and other factors and increase in its Assets
Base due to continuing development work.

The Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 has been worked out as Rs.120156 Min as compared to
Rs.55,165 MIn determined by NEPRA for FY 2013-14. This requires considerable increase in the tariff
which will bring average tariff to Rs.3.78 per unit from the presently determined average tariff of Rs.1.74
per unit. The main reason to file tariff revision petition are as under: ; :

1) Increase in Regulatory Assets Base from Rs.221,783 Min to Rs.381,506 Min due to more capital
investment in the ongoing projects.

2) O&M Cost for FY 2015-16 increase to Rs.12,750 Mln including provision for post retirement
benefits of serving employees as against Rs.8,591 Min determined by NEPRA for FY 2013-14.

3) Increase in Net Hydel Profit & Water Usage Charges from NEPRA determined Rs.6,000 Min and
Rs.840 Mln respectively for FY 2013-14 to Rs 34,927 Min for FY 2015-16.

4) Other Income from NEPRA regulated business activities has been projected as Rs.431 Min for FY
2015-16 against Rs.1,049 Min determined by NEPRA for FY 2013-14.

5) Debt/Equity ratio for FY 2015-16 works out as 18:82 for Hydel Power Stations and 81:19 for Hydel
Power Projects as against average of 45:55 adopted in tariff determination for FY 2013-14,

6) Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) for FY 2015-16 works out to 16.374% for for Hydel
Power Stations and 11.969% for Hydel Power Projects as against average of 15.215% determined
by NEPRA for FY 2013-14.

7) Regulatory Revenue Gap of Rs.11,206 Min (Rs.9,192 Min for FY 2013-14, and Rs. 2,014 Mln for FY
2014-15) has arisen due to allowing inadequate revenue requirement based upon estimates and
delayed determination and notification of tariff.

The Authority is requested to Authorize: *
1} GM Finance (P} to file tariff petition for FY 2015-16.
2) Following officers of WAPDA to submit and sign individually or jointly, the document
necessary in support of this petition and appear before NEPRA and represent WAPDA.
. GM Finance (Power)
. GM (Hydel Operation)
L. GM (Hydro Planning)
. Director Legal

GMF (Poyler
Membﬁ? Finance
Member B{)wer 7 /b Q

MembeAVater 5

Chalrm7l/APDA 4

Director

) ' ' Pranew ’_\./__TI |
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. GGVERNMENT OF FAKISTAN
.‘ FINANCE DIVISION
(CF. WING)

Mo. F.1{11)CF-U2011-12/39% Islamabad, the 16" March, 2013

Subject: NHP ISSUES RAISED BY KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA -

{ am directed 0 enclose herewith minutes of the meeting on the
sutject held undey the chairmanship of Finance -Minister on 14™ March, 2013 at

Conference Room of Finance Division, Islamabad for information/necespary action.

Secretary Finance,
Finance Department,
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

71 Peshawar

) ~

- [Ae] bt

RNNS _

: \Q\_\Q j@ d/PSm Advisor, Finance Division, Islamabad.

» N iy APS ta JS(CF-I), Finance Division, tslamabad.
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Record Note of the Discourse
Heidat she sidefines of 3 NEC Mearing or 14.03.2013

1 AZer e canision of the 2genca for 3T NFC Maat ir'g neld undar the
shiz of the Federal Finance Mimsier, (he Mamier from Khyber F’amtunkﬂwa
aguesizd the woaby Mimisiar o ice inio the ma'tar of NHP aspules, hat weara glmos
s2lel a3t ma Sn.b-C._pmnmtee level veder tha crarmanshi of e ther Spessl
Sacreacy Firance decision whereof were aiso 2rdarsed and agread ir principle by the

then Ficance Sacretary Mr Wajid Rana aut the formal otficaton gat ¢elayed al the

Mirisiar Finance lavel The Minisisc was alsa priefed aboul the gecisans macein a
seres »f meatings duly participated by the'

a Sacralry, Mnistry of Water & Power and Nis rapraseniativas,
5 Chamean WAPDA GM Finance and gther ieams Termbers,

2ctacs! Ragrasenatives from NEPRA,

3. Jo.nt Secratary an2 Reps from Carporate Financz Sactior:, Finance Division,

rezs ram Gevernmer: cf Khyber Pakpiunknwa

| 2. WMiln the assistanca of Advisor, Sinance Divisian, tn2 Minister was also infomied
‘hat curng W2 celberatons a numbear of issies were 33grassad and got resaivad,
r@guing the Pravinoal Goverament ic agfae to many $Uggesions resuinng ax~hticn
' sta=oniinues sense of azzommogaicn and ronceding oecadas ald Z2-rands o a
i

arzar sxdent 4 was furthar zxplaines thar the Suo-Cormmunes has guwa2n gdelmlve

! 4. Uncagping ' +
309} ; Khvber Pakbtunkhwa darmand

® |

; ~ Uncdsong oi 2wEhing ameunt of NHP 2rd aavimari of future NHP & 93 33 3
1 Zlhor e the Gasis of Awarn mdaxaiics or 3 @7 oo per.annum on the

I
‘ hasis =f KM
!




LR BT I T R XY FAT g3, .0 . [ TOR '
. F A A B Y 3 F oL DAY EY ¥ @rm;

Sora

B L L LIt EET ST EL zTias e p—1
‘ Comrhitt\ée.decidéd on 1‘4-1i-2l]_§T H— ‘ . : :
o __—' Rate of NHP shay be Rs. 110 per KiwH '0 b3 aprroved we f nex: inaneial }i' |
indaxation ever five yaars *
) I
B. Markup an un aid Award hmount ' I
Kayber Pakitunkhwa demanded Markep on Award amount cf PKR 117 10 !
bittien an two segarats counte: T
~ * Markup payapie up Unti 1506 Z90g !
* Markus Fayable gost Paymen! schedyie :
|
Whila elaborating their damand, the Previneiai representatives strassz trat f
the formula for markup is gven in the guwarg ard the payakle amcunt comes ;
w2 atetal of PKR 5649 Biltion 'u
Committea decideqy on 20.12. 2011
hile acknaowledging ‘he Sacrosanct natyre of the Award and while
‘=specting “ka “ZgLest of tha Ga-:é_rr:rnen-t of Khyhar Pakhtanehvs that thay
@Hn ns case 33r28 {0 receen, e decision of e Artitratzn TroLnal Jateq
U5.10 2208, the Corminee 2gre2 hat payment of PKR 56.59 bifign Nay Sa
naid ta Government of Khyber Pakhnkhwa
€. NHP post awarg periad (Principal + Markup} *
Khyber Pahktinkhwa Demand as an 26.12.2011
Payment of Principal NHP from £y 2UC3-06 to FY 201112 on 109 aanual
ncramunty; basis. as adopted by Artiration lngether with Tarkug on urpaid

amount {Detraying Bameris alreagdy madal amounting 10 PKR 252,007

Billion, /V
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HYDEL DEVELOPMENT LOANS

CASH DEVELOPMENT LOANS

CDL 200708 {Power) BHASHA 2007-C8 to 2D32-33 10.14% 303 - 5 - 297 31
CDL 2009-10 ([Power] BHASHA 2009100203435 | 12.59% 2,000 - - - 1,000 126
CDL 2D11-12 [Power) BHASHA 2011-121t02031-32 12 64% 11,700 - - - 11,760 1,01B
CDL 2012-13 [Power) BHASHA 2012-13to 2032-33 16.65% 3,785 - - - 3,785 218
CDL 2013-24 [Power} BHASHA 2013-14102033-34 | 11.79% - 27,500 - - 27,500 -
COL 2007-08 (Power) BASHOD 2007-0B 10 2D32-33 10.14% 17 - 0 - 16 2
CCL 2009-10 (Pawer) BASHO 2009-10t02034-35 | 12.59% 26 - - - % 3
CDL 2006-07 (Power) KOHALA 200506 to 2030-31 | 11.78% 157 - 3 . 155 19
COL 2008-09 [Power) KOHALA 20080910 203334 | 13.80% 83 - - - 88 12
CDL 2009-20 {Pawer) KOHALA 2009-10t0 2034-35 | 12.59% 13D - - - 130 16
COL 2009-10 (Power) HARPQ 2009-1010 2034-35 | 12.59% 39 - - - 39 5
CDL TOTAL 17,244 | 27,500 8 ; 44,736 1,448
FOREIGN RELENT LOANS
I0B-0LL7 (DKP) DURFR KHWAR | 200819 10 7077-23 17.00% 6.005 - 15,404)
AFD CPK 1006 JABBAN 2020-11 10202829 | 15.00% 1,502 1,254 (3,030
KFW 320517 KEYAL KHWAR 2010-11t02025-26 15.00% 21 107 - - 428 40
1DA S078-PK TARBELA ATHE | 2D11-12102025-26 | 15.00% 1,960 5,145 - - 7,108 720
IBRO-B144 PK TARBELA 4TH-E 2011-12 to 2025-26 15.00% 91 2,305 - - 2,396 113
SAUDI FUND 10/479 GOLEN GOL 20101110 2025-26 | 17.00% 1,425 529 8 - 1976 118
KUWAIT FUND 742 GOLEN GOL 2010-11t02025-26 | 17.00% 266 302 22 - 545 162
SAUDI FUND 14/609 GOLEN GOL 2013-14102033-34 | 1500% - 317 - - 17 2
FRL TOTAL 11,870 10,112 51 {8,434} 12,770 1,155
FOREIGN DIRECT LOANS
| chinese Exim Bank Supp. Credit [PKR M} | | | 2,144 - - (2,184) o
F.DIRECT LOAN TOTAL 2,144 - ; {2,122 0 .
B: HYDEL DEVELOPMENT TOTAL -+ | : I o ] ...31,258 137,612 755 | ©:(10,527)] 57,506 12,605
27,203

AVERAGE DEBT

-

={20,449+13,95!

LK

8)/2
A

Reconcillation of Local [ Forelgn Loans of Dev. Projects

Closing Balances of Development Projects Leans
Less: Cash in hand Tarbela 4th Ext.

Less: Cash in hand OBO Loans.

Opening Balance Local / Foregn Loans

currency fluctuatlon for FY 2013-14
6/2B/2013 $ 73.36
6/30/2014 $ 73.86

EXCHANGE GAIN

68,768 | 37,589
31258
1002
9807 10,809
20,4489

99.2D70
9B.9021

1002
12,545

57,506

23,648
33958

A

; WAP DA Hydro-electric i T
Loan wise Debt Service Llability
FY 2013-14 (Audited)
. REPAY- | TRANSFERRED
Tenaor BALANCE | ADDITION BALANCE INTEREST
Laan Name Project Name Intt Rate MENT IN/ [ouT)
. 6[ Taken-Retire 30062013 | 202324 | o 01314 30-06-2024 | 202324
HYDEL OPERATION LOANS

CASH DEVELOPMENT LOANS
COL 2009-10 (Pawer) JABBAN 2009-10 to 2034-35 12.59% 58 - 58 12
ChL 2007-08 (Power) JABBAN 2007-08102032-33 | 10.14% a1 - 1 - a1 3
¢OL 1957-98 NHP TARBELA 19879810 2022-23 | 17.50% 889 . 39 - B51 156
CDL 1998-99 NHP TARBELA 1998-99 to 2023-24 17.50% 478 - 17 - 461 B4
DL 2005-06 [Power] GH/BAROTHA 2005-06 to 2030-31 9.79% 6,331 - 182 - 5,189 520
CDL TOTAL 7,827 - 198 - 7,629 874

FOREIGN RELENT LOANS

{D8-0117 (GKP) DUBER KHWAR | 200809 tc 2022-23 | 17.00% - - 600 5,404 5,404 995
AFD €PK 1006 JABBAN 2010-11 to 2028-29 | 15.00% - - 127 3,030 3,030 412
IDB-0117 {AKP) ALLAI KHWAR 200809 10 202223 | 17.00% 4,045 - 405 . 3,644 671
IDB-D117 (KKP) KHAN KHWAR 200809 to 202223 | 17.00% 2,288 . 128 R 2,080 379
CIMIBANK LOAN CHASHMA 2005-06 to 2024-25 | 11.00% 1,271 - 106 - 1,165 137
ADE 1143 PAK CHASHMA 1997-98 to 2016-27 | 14.00% 361 . 50 - 170 a7
ADB 1144 PAK CHASHMA 199798 10 2016-17 | 14.00% 435 - 109 . 316 57
FRENCH STATE CREDIT CHASHMA 199900 to 2018-19 | 11.00% 166 - 8 - 138 17
FRENCH BANK CREDIT CHASHMA 1999-00 10 2018-19 | 11.00% 181 - 30 . 152 19
ADB 1424 PAK GH/BARDTHA 2001-02to 2020-21 | 14.00% 3,767 - a7 - 3,296 512
KFW 9566316 GH/BARCTHA 200304 to 202223 | 14.00% 2,873 - 297 - 2,676 406
EURCPIAN INVESTMENT BANK GH/BARDTHA 200202 to 2015-16 | 11.00% 365 - 122 . 243 57
PK-P-47 GH/BARDTHA 200506 to 019-20 | 17.00% 3,986 - 569 - 3,417 653
18RD 3965 GH/BAROTHA 200102 to 1D15-16 3.64% 3,398 - 1,133 - 2,265 113
JAXIUM BANK LOAN H/oPERATION | 19959610 201415 | 11.00% 2 - 1 - 1 o
. I8RD 3107 PAK W/OPERATION | 1996-9710 015-16 | 11.00% 12 - 4 - 8 1
FRL TOTAL 23,252 - 4,319 8,434 28,094 4,477

FOREIGN DIRECT LOANS
| chinese Exim Bank Supp. Credit (PKR M1 @ | 23] 1285 2,144 | 7267261 436
F.OIRECT LOAN TOTAL [23)] 1,285 2,144 7,167 436
‘Ar BYDEL'OPERATION TOTAL: £l (23) )4 5,803 - £ 10,577 42,990 5,787



WAPDA Hydro-electric
Loan wise Debt Service Liability

FY 2014-15 {PROJECTED)
Tenor [ BALANGE | ADDITION | REPAY-MENT | BALANCE | INTEREST
- N Intt
[ Lon Name Praject Name Taken-Retie nftRate | o ne2815 | 2o1ats 281435 I 30062015 | 2004-15 l
. HYDEL OPERATION LOANS
CASH DEVELOPMENT LOANS
CBL 1997-98 NP TARBELA 1979810202223 | 97.50% #s1 . " 805 349
CPL 3998-99 NHP TARBELA 1998-99 10 2023-24 37.50% 463 - D 441 81
COL 200506 (Pawer) GH/BAROTHA 200506 10 2030-31 | 9.79% 6,189 . 156 6034 606
CDL 100708 (Pawer) JABBAN 200708 10203233 | 30.14% n - 1 30 3
CBL 2009-30 (Pawer) 1ABBAN 2008-10 to 203435 | 32.59% 98 . - 98 1
CDLTOTAL 7&_9 - 122 7,407 851
FOREIGN RELENT LOANS
A0B 1143 PAK CHASHMA 1997.98 0 209617 |  34.00%] m . 50 180 15
ADS 1344 PAK CHASHMA 19975810 201637 | 34.00% 126 . 109 17 a
CITIBANK LOAN CHASHMA 20050610 202425 | 33.00% 1165 . 106 1,059 s
JANIUM BANK LOAN H/OPERATION 199596 10 D14 35 | 11.00% 3 - 1 - ¢
1BRD 3307 PAK H/OPERATION 1996-97 0201516 |  33.00% 8 - ‘ ‘ 1
PK.PAT GH/BARDTHA 10050610 283920 | 37.00% 3427 . 569 2,847 557
1BRD 3365 GH/BARDTHA 2001021020526 |  3.64% 2,265 - 1133 1133 n
AFD CPK 3006 JABBAN 2030-11t0 2028-29 | 35.00% 3,090 267) 197 2565 o7
ADB 142¢ BaK GH/BARDTHA 2001020202021 | 14.00% 3,29 : n 2,815 45
FRENCH STATE CREDIT CHASHMA 1999-00 (0 2018-39 | 31.00% 138 . 18 113 1
FRENCH BANK CREDIT CHASHMA 1999-00 10 283839 | 13.00% 53 - E 121 16
KFW 9566336 GH/BAROTHA 2003-04 10202223 | 34.00% 2576 . 297 1379 364
EUROPIAN INVESTMENT BANK GH/BAROTHA 2001.D210 202536 | 33.00% T . 122 n 36
1DB-0117 (oXF] DUBER KHWAR 200809 10 1021-23 5,404 . 600 4,804 893
108-0117 [KKP) KHAN KHWAR 100809 1o 201223 |37.00% 2,060 . 129 1831 340
ID8-0317 [AKP} ALLAI KHWAR 2008-09 to 2012-23 3,644 - a5 3,138 602
FRL TDTAL 28,094 {167} 4,391 23,436 3,950
FOREIGN DIRECT LOANS - - - - -
Chinese Exim Bonk Supp. Credit (USS M) | SINNAH HPP 5.00% 73.858 17.310 61549 1539
Chinese Exim Bank Supg, Credt (PKR M) @ 7 [ s0u D 7,167 N 125559 | 6.DIL7¢ 3650.98
Add: Exchange Loss added into Markup 193
F.DIRECT LDAN TOTAL
R Ehag Iy §

) i x
ENT LOANS
CASH DEVELOPMENT LDANS

CD1L 2007-08 [Power) BASHO 200708 t0 1D32-33 1D.14%/ 16 - D 6 1
CDL 2009-10 [Power) BASHD 2009-1D to iD34-35 12.59%, % - - 6 3
CDL 2006-07 (Power] KOHALA 1005-06 to 1030-31 13.78% 155 - - 155 3B
CDL 2008-09 (Power] KOHALA 2008-09 ta 2833-34 13.50% 88 - - 38 12
CDL 2008-1D [Fawer) KOHALA 2009-19 1o 2D34-35 12.59% 138 - - 330 16
COL 1009-1D (Pawer) HARPO 2009-10 to 2034-35 12.59% g - - 39 5
CDH 2007-08 [Power) BHASHA 2007-08 to 2D32-33 1D.14% 297 - - 97 El
DL 2009-1D (Power) BHASHA 2009-1D to 2D34-35 12.59% 1,000 - . 1,000 126
CDL 2D12-33 (Power) BHASHA 2912-13 to1832-33 1D.65% 3,788 - - 3785 403
CPL 2D11-1Z {Power) BHASHA 2012-12 ta 203131 12.64% 11,700 - - 11,700 1479
DL 2D13-34 [Power] BHASHA 2D13-14 to 2033-34 21.79% 27,500 - - 27,500 3,22

COL 1D14-15 (Power} BHASHA 2D14-15 to 1034-35 11.79% - 15.000 - 35,000 -
COL TOTAL 44,736 15,000 0 59,736 5,337

FDREIGN RELENT LDANS - - B - -

KFW 320537 KEYAL KHWAR 2D10-11 to 2025-26 15.80% 418 747 - 1214 123
SAL(H FUND 20/479 GOLEN GOL 2810-11 to 2015-26 17.00% 3976 L4556 - 3,432 452
KUWAIT FUNC 742 GOLEN GOL 2B30-11 to 2025-26 17.00% 546 1411 - 1,967 211
SALDI FUND 24/609 GOLEN GOL 2D13-14 %0 2833-34 15.80% 1z - - 3y 44
OPEC FUND GOLEN GOL 15.00% - 224 - 114 17
16A 3075-PK TARBELA #TH-£ 2D11-12 10 2025-26 15.00%. 7,200 6,746 - 13,854 506
iBRD-EL44 PK TARBELA 4TH-E 2D11-12 to 2025-26 15.00% 2,396 1,947 - 6,343 196

USAID MAKGLA REF. & UPG 15.00% - 313 - 333 -
EUAIE & AFD HPY1 MANGLA PRO.. 15.00% - 50 - 50 4
. WORLD BANK DASU HPP 101314 to 2D33-34 15.00% - 5,330 - 5,330 400
FRLTOTAL 12,770 20,294 - 33,063 2,056

o —

COMMERCIAL LDANS . - . - -

Golen Gol - 2,445 - 2,445 -

Tarbein 4th Ext - im - 173 -

Keyal Khwar - 121 - 121 -

08B Land [AKF} - 1,426 - 1416 -

DBD construction - 3,361 - 3,361 -

Dasuy - 357 B 357 -

Mangla Rehab . 3 - 34 .

Warsak Rehab - 7 - 7 -

Feasibiiities Studies - 671 - 6§72 -

TOTAL COMMERCIAL LOANS -
T — - RN . e

8 HYDEL DEVELOPMENT TOTAL , N : & 7393
AYERAGE DEBT 57391

orsign Loans of Dey. Projects.

Closing Balances of Developmant Prajects Loans 57.506 104,372

Leas: Cash In hand Tarbela 4th Ext 1,002 1,002

Lewn: Cush In hand DIBN | ruara 22,646 23648 22546 21548

Oparng Balmica Luual ! Foregn Loans Ieie 3D, 824

AVERAGE OEAT 130,663.34
CDST OF DEBT 30.55%
Notes:

surrency fluctyation for FY 201435

6/30/2D34 H 53.54% 98.9021

6/30/iD15 5 61.549 1D2.DDDD

[191)
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WAPDA Hydro-electric
Loan wise Debt Service Liability
FY 2015-16 [PROJECTED)

REPAY-
Loan Name Praject Name Tanor Intt Rate BALANCE ADDITION MENT BALANCE INTEREST
Taken-Retire 30-86-2815 1526 | o | 3062016 | 201516
HYDEL OPERATION LOANS
CASH DEVELOPMENT LOANS
CDL 1997-98 NHP TARBEIA 1997-98 1o 2832-23 17.50% 305 - 53 152 141
{DL 1998-99 NHP TARBELA 1998-99 to 2023-24 17.50% 441 - 24 417 17
COL 200606 {Power] GH/BAROTHA 2005-06 to 2D38-32 9.79% 6,034 - 7 5,861 591
D1 2007-G8 (Power) JABBAN 2007-G8 %0 283233 10.14% 30 - 1 9 3
D1 2009-10 [Power) JABBAN 2009-10 to 2834-35 12.53% 94 - 2 96 12
COLTOTAL 7,407 - 250 7,157 B24
FOREIGN RELENT LOANS
ADB 1143 PAK CHASHMA 1997-98 to 2816-17 24.00% 180 - 90 S0 21
ADB 1144 PAK CHASHMA 1997-9§ to 2016-17 14.00% 117 - 109 09 27
CITIBANK L OAN CHASHMA 2005-06 to 2024-25 11L.00% 1,059 - 106 LLE] 114
JAXIUM BANK LOAN H/DPERATIDN 1995-96 to 2D14-15 11.00% - - - -
18RO 3107 PAK H/DPERATION 1996-97 to 2D15-1& 11.00% [} - 4 - D
PK-P-4T GHfBAROTHA 2005-06 to 2819-20 17.00% 2,647 - 569 2,278 460
18RO 3365 GH/BAROTHA 2001-02 to 2815-16 1.64% 113 - 1,133 - 3
AFD CPK 1006 IABBAN 3B10-1110 2B28-29 15.00% 2,565 - 197 2,368 377
ADB 14 24 PAK GH/BARDTHA 2001-02 10 202D-21 14.00% 282 - 471 2,354 379
FRENCH STATE CREDIT CHASKMA 199900 1o 2018-19 11.00% i1l - 2B B3 11
FRENCH BANK CREDIT CHASHRAR 1999-0dto 20138-19 11.00% 12 - L} 91 12
KFW 9565315 GH/BARDTHA 2003-04 10 2022-23 14.00% 2N - 197 1.081 EFX
EUROPIAN SNVESTMENT BANK GH/BARCTHA 20010210 DL5-16 11.00% 1 - 1l - 15
1DB-0117 (PKP) DUBEA KHWAR 2008-09to :022-23 T O&BO4 - &00 4,203 M
1BE-CL17 (KKP} KHAN KHWAR 2008-89to 2D 22-23 27.00% 1.831 - 29 1,602 3z
iDE-C117 (AKP) ALLAI KHWAR 008-09 to 2022-23 3,233 - 405 2,834 533
FRL TOTAL 23,436 - 4,390 19,046 3398
FOREIGN DIRECT LOANS
Chinese Exim Bank Supp. Credit fUSS M) HNNAH HPP 5.00% 61.54% 12.319 49.239 2.924
Chinese Exitn Bank Supp. Credit (PKR M) @ 163 6012 - 1,262.90 4,744 0113
Add: Exchange Loss into Markup 49.14
TOTALC 6,012 350
SKHYDEL OPERATION TOTAL 4,572
. AVERAGE DEBT 33,900

.

HYDEL DEVELOPMENT LOANS

CASH DEVELOPMENT LOANS

€L 2007-00 {Power} BASHD 2007-08 to 2032-23 10.14% 16 - 16 2
CO1 2009-1D {Power) BASHO 1009-1010 2034-35 12.59% 2% - 26 3
CDL 2006-G7 {Power) KOHALA 2005-06 to 2830-31 211.70% 155 - - 155 18
CDL 2008-09 {Power] KOHALA 2008-09t0 2033-34 13.390% 8 - - 13 12
COL 2009-10 [Power) KOHALA 2009-10t0 2834-35 12.59% 10 - - 13 16
D1 2009-10 (Power| HARPO 2099-1D to 1034-35 22.59% 9 B - kL 5
DL 2007-08 (Pawer} BHASHA 2007-DB 10 2032-33 10.14% 297 - - 297 in
DL 2005-10 { Power} BHASHA 2003-18 to 2834-3% 12.59% 2,000 - - 1,000 126
COL 2012-13 (Power) BHASHA 2012-13 to 2032-33 1D.65% 3,785 - - 3,785 403
<DL 2013-12 (Power) BHASHA 811-12 1o 2031-32 12.64% 11,700 - - 11,700 1,479
CIH 201314 (Power] BHASHA 2013-14to0 2033-34 11.79% 1560 - - 7,500 3,242
DL 2014-15 (Power] BHASKA 11.79% 15,000 15,000 - 34.000 1,768
CDL TOTAL 59,736 19,000 - 78,736 7,104
FOREIGN RELENT LOANS
KFW 330517 KEYAL KHWAR 2010-11 20 2025-26 15.00% 1214 1,040 - 4254 419
SAUDI FUND 18/473 GOLEN GO1 2D010-1} to 2025-26 17.00% 3432 132 - 3,564 550
KUWAIT FUND 742 GOLEN GO1 2010-11 to 2025-26 17.00% 1967 2,B14 - 4,781 557
SAUDI FUND 14/609 GOLEN GOL D13-14 to 2033-34 15.00% a7 288 - 805 63
DPECFUND GOLEN GOL 15.00% 204 194 - 418 43
DA S079-PK TARBELA 4TH-E 2011-12t0 2025-26 15.00% 13,854 6,157 - 0,011 462
IBAD-B 144 PK TARBELA ATH-E 2D011-12t0 2D25-26 15.00% 6,343 21978 - 30,323 1,794
UsAID MANGLA REF. & UPG 15.00% kEE] 2,10 - 2,503 -
EUAIE & AFD HPTI MANGLA PROJ. 15.900% s0 105 - 155 15
WORLD BANK DASU HPP 3013-14 to JD33-34 25.00%: 5,310 66,193 - 7053 5,764
FRLTOTAL 33,063 205,072 - 138,135 9,674
COMMERCIAL LOANS
Golen Gol 45 4,981 - 7,436 -
Tarbela 4th Ext 21711 2,078 - 4,249 -
Keyal Khwar 171 320 - 441 -
DBD Land (AZR] 1426 9,006 - 11,432
DBO corstruction 3,361 - - 3,381 -
Dasu 357 5805 - 6,162
Mangla Rehab 14 1119 - 1,153
Warsak Rehab 7 2] - 91
Feasibilities Studies 672 1,531 - 2,202
TOTAL COMMERCIAL LOANS 11,573 24,944 - 36,517 -
“TOTAL HYDEL DEVELOPMENT ; ok 104,372 | 149,016 | - EEN 16,7787
AVERAGE DEBT 155,332
GRAND TOTAL™
Racontiliation of Locel/ Forwign Losns of Dev, Projects
Closing Balances of Davelopmonl Projects Losns 104,372 253,388
Lesxs: Cesh in hand Terbala 4th Ext 1,002
Loss: Cashin hand DGD LBant, F54A N8R
Spmwny Wolaiey Laval { FGiegh Ludid AN A74
AVERAGE DEBT 212,781
COST OF OE8T 10.03%
Note: Jinnsh HPP Merkup and Currsncy Fluctuation: ﬁ/
ourencx fluctuation for FY 2015 16
6/30/2D1% #9239 102.00
6/30/2016 $19.239 103.00
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC |
Generation Plan
Installed . NEPRA
SrNo. Hydel !’ower Capacity Net Electrical Output (GWh) Determined
Station MW 201112 201213 2013-14 201415 201516 2013-14
(Actual) | (Actual) | {Actual) | (Provisional) | (Budgeted)

1 Tarbela 3,478 14,057 14,756 15,138 14,284 14,284 14,981

2 Ghazi Brotha 1,450 6,979 7,083 6,937 6,910 6,910 7,568

3 Mangla 1,000 4,666 4577 5725 5,992 5,092 4,945

4 Warsak 243 991 1,034 870 1,021 1,021 1,021

5 Chashma 184 1,067 1,115 1,024 1,055 1,055 1,055

6 Duber Khawar 130 - - - 627 627 585

7 Allai Khawar 121 - - 692 269 269 463

8 Jinnah HPP 96 29 198 291 463 463 344

9 Khan Khawar 72 176 292 257 595 595 269

10 Jabban 22 - - 73 88 88 122

11 Rasul 22 65 48 51 122 122 76

12 Dargai 20 84 96 89 100 100 96

13 Gomal Zam 17 - - 26 96 96 91

14 Nandipur 14 41 49 41 40 40 40

15 Shadiwal 14 32 31 30 34 34 34

16 Chichoki 13 32 40 36 33 33 30

17 Kuram Garhi 4 10 14 19 16 16 12

18 Renaia Khurd 1 3 3 3 3 3 3

19 Chitral

“Total’
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Annex-
Capital Work in Progress FY 2013-14 (Audited)
(Min Rs)
Opening Addition/ Trans_ferred Balance
Balance 01; (Deletion) to Fixed as on
07-2013 Assets 30-06-2014
1 Bhasha Dam Project 13,768 17,726 - 31,491
2 Terbela 4th Extnsion 1,296 9,981 - 11,277
3 Golen Gol 4177 3,493 - 7,670
4 Bunji Hydro Power Project - - - -
5 Dasu Hydro Power Project - 1,658 - 1656
6 Keyal Khawar HPP 747 613 - 1,360
7 Duber Khawar HPP 19,825 4,410 {24,004) 230
8 Jinnah Hydro Power Project 4,057 953 (4,773) 238
g Jabban Rehabilitation 2,517 1,467 (3,983) 0
10 Mangla Rehabilitation - 646 - 646
11 Others (at feasibility stage) 6,027 1,065 {1,656) 5436
52,412 42,008 (34,416) 60,004
Capital Work in Progress FY 2014-15 {Projected)
(Min Rs)
Opening Addition/ Transferred Balance
Balance 01 (Deletion) to Fixed as on
07-2014 Assets 30-06-2015
1 Bhasha Dam Project 31,492 20,787 - 52,279
2 Terbela 4th Extnsion 11,277 13,503 - 24,780
3 Golen Got 7,670 6,158 - 13,828
4 Dasu Hydro Power Project 1,656 5,862 - 7,618
5 Keyal Khawar HPP 1,360 1,373 - 2,733
6 Duber Khawar HPP 230 - {230 -
7 Jinnah Hydro Power Project 238 - (238) -
8 Mangla Rehabilitation 646 408 - 1,054
9 Warsak Rehabilitation - 7 - 7
10 Mangla Traning Institute - 109 109
11 Others (at feasibility stage) 5,436 671 (65) 5,042
60,004 48,979 {533) 108,450
Capital Work in Progress FY 2015-16 {Projected)
{Min Rs)
Opening Addition/ Transferred Balance
Balance 01; (Deletion) to Fixed as on
07-2015 Assets 30-06-2016
1 Bhasha Dam Project 52,279 33,746 - 86,025
2 Terbela 4th Extnsion 24,780 35,164 - 59,944
3 Golen Gol 13,828 9,691 - 23,519
4 Dasu Hydro Power Project 7,618 77,998 85616
5 Keyal Khawar HPP 2,733 4,075 5,808
6 Mangla Rehabilitation 1,054 3,374 - 4,428
7 Warsak Rehabilitation 7 84 - 91
8 Mangla Traning Institute 108 196 - 305
9 Others (at feasibility stage) 6,042 1,531 - 7.573
108,450 165,859 - 274,309
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Operating Fixed Assets 2014-15 (Projected)

b

{(MIn Rs}
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book
lues
. As at For Addition/ As at va
Particulars Asg at July 01
2014 Additions | (Deletions} | 30June | ¢ a;o‘:lfy " tne (Deletiony (30 June 20 June
2015 year adjustments 2015
2015
Owned:
Land 5,240 24 5,264 - - 5,264
Buildings and civil works 51,142 44 51,186 11,365 873 12,238 38,948
Power Generation plant assets 181,290 2,941 184 231 104,270 4,863 109,133 75,088
Transmission Line Equipment 8,320 - 8,320 ejeic) 165 588 7.732
Dams and Reservoir 117,848 5 117,953 17.644 1,992 19,636 98,317
General / plant assets 2133 710 2,844 845 74 920 1,924
Office equipment 73 30 103 43 3 46 56
Furniture and Fixture 609 19 628 567 1 568 60
Transportation equipment 1,838 94 1,932 1,621 41 1,562 371
2015 368,593 3,868 - 372,461 136,649 8,041 - 144,691 227,770
0.02159
Operating Fixed Assets 2015-16 (Projected)
{Min Rs}
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book
values
As at For As at
. " leti as at
Particulars AsatJuly 011 ) iions | (Deletions) | 30June | A%t duly 01 the Deletions/ | 45 ) ne
2015 2015 adjustments 30 June
2014 year 2014
2014
Owned:
Land 5,264 27 5291 - - - - 5,291
Buildings and civil works 51,186 49 51,235 12,238 874 - 13,112 38,123
Power Generation plant assets 184,231 2,720 186,951 109,133 4,866 - 113,999 72,953
Transmission Line Equipment 8,320 - 8,320 588 195 - 784 7.536
Dams and Reservoir 117,953 6 117 959 19,636 1,993 - 21,630 96,329
General / plant assets 2844 781 3,625 920 74 - 994 2,631
Office equipment 103 33 136 46 3 - 49 86
Furniture and Fixture 628 20 648 568 1 - 669 80
Transportation equipment 1,932 104 2,036 1,562 41 - 1,603 434
2016 372,461 3,740 376,201 144,691 8,048 - 152,739 223,463

Aunew —LT1
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WAPDA Hydroelectric (Operation} N T
Revenue Requirment for FY 2013-14 (Audited)
Avg. Net Post g
L Sr. | Hydel Power Station (]:n:pt::!;;’ Gen::attion Fixed 0&M retirement |Depreciat| ijara Rental ROI \:IJ:[ l:;":t";i':
T No Assets benefits ion Bar
. MW GWh Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. | Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. | Min.Rs. Rs/kWh
1 | Tarbela 3478 15,138 6,605 2,263 1,362 221 2,327 1,134 6,000 0.88
2 | Ghazi Brotha 1,450 6,937 72644 845 389 1,800 11,402 2.10
: 3 | Mangia 1,000 57286 23291 1,176 695 963 3,959 859 1.34
4 | Warsak 243 870 1,177 839 228 42 200 1,36
5 { Chashma 184 1,024 13,016 568 263 501 2,111 3.34
6 | Jinnah HPP 98 291 14,225 88 31 305 1,689 7.27
7 | Khan Khawar 72 257 9,764 88 17 282 1,669 8.00
8 | Allai Khawar 121 6592 15,837 35 23 426 2,709 462
9 | Duber Khawar 130 243 11,978 - ] 48 2,572 10.81
10 | Gomal Zam 17 26 7,946 35 9 195 1,351 61.13
11 | Jabban 22 73 1986 - 40 11 486 510
12 | Rasul 22 51 219 82 34 9 37 3.21
13 | Dargai 20 89 48 100 42 3 8 1.73
14 | Nandipur 14 41 30 65 36 1 5 2.61
15 | Shadiwal 14 30 26 42 25 1 4 2 41
16 | Chichoki 13 36 12 44 32 0 2 2.19
17 | Kuram Garhi 4 19 3] 40 29 0 1 3.54
18 | Renala Khurd 1 3 16 23 10 4 3 1250
19 | Chitral 1 4 34 32 47 1 8 21.68
20 | Corporate Qffices - - 111 296 516 41 19 - i ) 0.02
Yotal 6,902 31,549 | 178,069 6,661 3,832 4,956 2,327 79,369 8,859 1577 53,749 170
. Misc income does not include mark-up income on bank deposits

v/
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Working of ROI (Operation) for FY 2013-14 (Audited)

Avg. Net Loan Avg. Retum
. dei & tion Net Fixed Addition/ Depr for Net Fixed Qis TRANSFERRED 0/5 debts | Avp. debts | interest | Avg cost Debt Equity
i; Hydel Power Statlon | o cets O/B | (Deletion) | thaysar | Assets C/8 :"::f. debts O/B ':;:’:::‘ N (OUT) C/B | Financing | on debt | of dobt Fli:‘:ﬁ;g °f‘eE1‘!r“%“’ Total ROI | imce ratio| finance ratig | "YACC
1 | Tameia {1.003) 6.605 . 5,255 80%]  17.9%)
2 | Ghazi Brotha 73533 132 1,800 71755 72644 | 20,620 2734 18,086 19,453 2,360 121% 53,192 §,043 27% 73%)|  157%
- 3 [ Mangia 23857 231 563 22925 23 291 - - - - - 0.0% 23,291 3,959 D% 100%]  17.0%
4 | Warsak 1155 87 42 1,198 1177 - . - - - 0.0% 1,177 200 0% 100%] _ 17.0%
51 Chashma 13236 61 501 12,795 13016 2413 362 7,051 2232 276 12.4% 10,784 1833 17% 3% 162%
5 | Duber Khawar N 24004 48 23,056 11,978 500 6,005 5545 | 11,540 5404 2,702 595 38 8% 5 276 1577 2% TI%] 21 5%
§ [ Jinnah HPP 11,968 4779 305 16 461 14,225 €431 1,307 2144 1.668 3612 7,268 §.850 436 5.4% 7375 1,254 48% 2% 119%
11 | Jabban - 3,963 11 3,973 1,886 129 127 3156 3156 6312 3158 1643 427 26.0% 343 56 33% 17%] ~245%
7 | Xhan Khawar 3,651 86 262 9.666 G764 2 288 206 2,060 2174 379 17.4% 7 580 1,290 2% 78%|  17.1%
8 | Allai Khawar 15,951 158 426 15723 15 B37 4049 405 3644 3,847 671 17.4% 11,891 2036 24% 78%|  17.1%
10 | Gomal Zam 3,034 -9 165 7 856 7,546 ; ; - - - 0.0% 7,846 1351 0% 100%|_ 17.0%
12 | Rasul 169 10 9 270 219 - Q0% 219 37 0% 100%] _ 17.0%
13 | Darpai 36 2 3 52 48 - - - 0.0% 48 [3 0% 100% 17 0%
14 | Nandipur 29 3 1 30 30 - - . 0.0% 30 5 0% 100%]  17.0%
15 | Shadmal 23 7 1 25 26 - - - - 0% 26 4 0%, 100%)  17.0%
16 _| Chichoki 7 it 0 7 12 - - - - 0.0% 12 2 0% 100% 17 0%
17 | Kuram Garhi 3 - 0 & & - . - 0.0% B 1 0% 100%|___17.0%
16 | Renaia Khurd 12 1 4 ig 18 - - 0.0% 16 3 % 100%]  17.0%
1g | Chitrai 33 3 1 35 3 - - - 0.0% £ 5 0% 100%  17.0%
20 | Corporate Offices 183 56 41 116 111 - - f - - 0.0% 111 19 0% 100% 17.0%
Totai 165,061 32733 | 4956 | 192,388 178,959 | 37570 5825 11,304 | 10,368 | 21673 42390 | 40280 5,787 Ti5%] 135719 73587 2% ToH|  14.5%
Cash inflow/ out flow for FY 2013-14
Cash Disbursements
I’ Revenue | 0&M Loan intrt + | NHP,WUC
2r. Hydei Power Station | - " eipts | Expenses Penalort | Prinpl & &iRSA
0 . i
1 { Tarbela 13334 2.263 1362 2,629 6,076
. 2 { Ghazi Brota 18,547 845 369 5,094 35 2013 [cDL [ FRL [FoL JTotAL ]
3 { Mangia 7677 1116 885 - 688 HiIOP 7,827 23,252 6,431 37,510
4 | Warsak 1,185 8% 228 - 4 HIDEV 17,244 11670 2144 31,258
% | Chachma 5423 568 783 540 51 - 25071 35122 8,575 68,768
& | Jinnah KPP 7,115 [ 31 1,743 g MOVEMENT
7 | Khan Khawar 207 3e 17 607 1] HICP (198) (3,502 (987} @777
8 [ Allai Khawar 3187 35 23 1,076 3 HIDEV 27 492 §.334 (321} 36505
G | Duber Khawar 2626 - 5 1,596 1 - 27,294 5742 {1.308) _ 31.728
10 | Gemal Zam 1,589 35 9 - 0]
11 | Jabban 445 - a0 554 0 TRANSFER IN/QUT
12 | Rasul 164 2 34 . 0 HIDP - 6,434 1,622 10256
13 | Dargai 459, 130 EV] 0 HIDEV (8434)  {1.822) (10,256
14 | Nardipur I &5 36 - 0] - - - -
15 | Shadiwal 72 42 25 - ol 2014
16 | Chichoki 9 44 32 o] HIOP 7.629 26,054 7.287 42 960
17 | Kuram Garni 67 10 28 0 HIDEV 44,735 12,770 - 57,508
18 | Renaia Khurd 38 23 10 o - 57,365 40,564 7267 100,495
19 | Chitrai 87 32 a7 01l total markup + ide 8,505
20 | Corporate Offices S 1780 236 516 - -
: " Totai 63,749 6661 ] - 3932) 13938 7,817 |




Project cost financing during FY 2013-14

Capital Cost Incurronce (MIn Rs) Project Financing (Min.Rs)
Repay- Locaif
Local/ Yoarly ! Debt Egulty
. S# ) Hydei Power Project | CWIiP O/B Yearly cost CwiP C/B Foreign St;::in L’"‘"*“J; :::::(t:;' Now Saif TR;?:S(FOEU‘:,?ED Foreign sz::i" Fi T‘m.l finance finance
- Loans O/8 oan (L/F) Fin Loans inancing ratio % ratio %
. to GoP (o) )
Addition | Transfer Loan Self Total
Finance
1 { Golen Gol 4,177 3,493 7,670 1,691 2,486 - 1,147 2,346 2,838 4332 7.670 38% 62%
- 2 | Tarpela 4th Ext * 1,296 9,981 11,277 1.049 247 - 7.453 2,528 8,502 2,775 11,277 76% 24%
3 | Keyal Khwar 147 513 1,360 221 526 « 207 406 428 932 1,360 31% 69%
4 | DBD Land (A&R} ** 6,581 16,152 23,133 5.981 - - 14,756 1,357 21,737 1,397 23.133 95% 5%
5 | DBD construction 6,785 1,574 8,359 - 6,785 - 1,574 - B,359 B 359 0% 100%
6 | Dasu - 1,556 1,656 - - - 1,656 - 1,656 1656 0% 100%
1 | Duber Khawar 19,825 4,409 24,00« 230 6,005 13,820 - 4 409 (6,005) (5,545) {11,5408) - 238 230 30% TO%
§ | Jinnah HPP 4 057 953 |- 4,772 238 2,144 1,913 - 953 (2,144) (1.668) {3,812) - 238 238 50% 50%
9 } Jabban HPP 2,517 1,466 3,983 - 1,502 615 1,254 212 {3.156) {3.156) (6.312) - - - 76% 24%
10 | Mangla Rehab - 646 B46 - - - 646 - 546 646 0% 100%
11 | Warsak Rehab - - - - - - - - - - #D1Viol K¥DIV/O!
12 | Mangia Trg Inst - - - - - - - - - - #OIV/O! #Div/o!
13 | Feasibilities Studies **~ 6,027 1,085 1,65€ 5,436 457 9,571 - 1,065 454 4,979 5433 8% 92%
Totai 52,412 42,008 34,418 60,006 |- 20 448 31,964 - 24,817 17,191 | {11,304) {10,368) {21,673)] 33,958 26,045 60,003 48% 62%
Note: in yearly Cost,out of Rs. 34,416(M), Ra.32,759(M) has ben transferred to Operation while Rs. 1656(M) were tranatarred from Feasibilities Studies to Dasu HPP (PC-i)
““Breakup of Feasibiiity Studies In Notes to Financial Statements 7.2.1, following rectifications are suggested to be mads:
As per Fin. Statement 3,341 Min Rs.
Bunji HPP 2,095 [ Audited Restated |
Total 5,436 Cpening Balanca 52,412 52,412
Additions dwing the Year 38,588 42,008
Transferred ‘o operating fixe assets (30,998) {34,415)
Closing Balance 60005 60,005
. In Notes to Financial Statements 7.1.2, foliowing rectifications are suggested o be made:
Oparating Fixed Assets By Power Station:
Additions / {Deietions)
Min. Rs,
[ Audited Restated |
Jdinnah HPP 4775 4772
Reconciliation of Locai f Foreign Loans of Dev. Projects FY 2013 FY 2014
Balance as per Fin. Statement 31,258 57,506
Less: Cash in hand Tarbede 4th Ext. 1,002 1,002
Less: Cash in hand DBD Loans. 9,807 10,809 22,546 23,548
Cpening Balance Local / Foregn Loans 20,449 33,958
_J'
|




) Yearly Project cost {Min Rs) New yearly Loans {Min.Rs)
) » EMH Total Local Total
S#| Hydel Power Project | Land (A&R)| Civil warks works Over heads D% yearly FRL CDL Bank yearly
Cost Loan | loans |
1 | Goelen Gol 2,243 617 633 3,493 1,147 1,147
- 2 | Tarbela 4th £x1 1,990 7.042 950 9,981 7.453 7.453
. 3 | Keyal Khwar 132 395 86 613 207 207
4 | DBD Land (ASR) 14,760 - - 1,392 | 16,152 14,756 14,756
5 | DBD construction 1,340 234 - 1,574 - |
) 6 | Dasu - 1,656 1,656 - |
7 | Duber Khawar - - . - |
8 | Jinnah HPP - - - -
9 | Jabban HPP - - - - 1,254 1,254
10 | Mangla Rehab - - 646 646 .
t1 | Warsak Rehab - .
12 | Mangla Trg inst - - .
13 | Feasibiliies Studies 1,008 57 1,065 -
Total 14,760 E 705 - 14,506 3,498 35,180 10,061 14,756 - 24,817
Note: Overheads inc.udes PMU cost, Eng & consultancy, AOH etc
[ Working of ROl on Hydel Power Projects ] Reconcilation of Yearly 1DC
Tarbela 4th Ext.:
Avi
s#| Hydel Power Project A"ga?:wp f?:fn‘z;bt Equigy Yearly IDC ‘::gt“;t off Avg ROE| v iy ROE | WACC % Ye;"y
9 | financing ge | %age ROI Tarbela 4thExt- Actual markup baoked in FY 2014 950
1 | Golen Got 5,923 2,264 3,659 282 12% 17% 622 15% 804 Markup on unspent on balance of RS 1002M {117}
2 | Tarbela 4th Ext 6,287 4775 1,511 833 17% 17% 257 t7% 1,090 The markup should've been charged in Project 833
3 | Keyal Khwar 1.054 324 729 40 12% 17% 124 16% 164
4 | DBD Land (A&R) 15,057 14,359 6598 1,392 10% 17% 119 10% 1,511 Goien Gol: Actual IDC Bogked During FY 2013-14 633
5 | DBD construction 7,572 - 7572 - 0% 17% 1,287 17% 1,287 Previous Years 351
6 | Dasu 826 - 828 - 0% 17% 141 17% 141 Yearly IDC FY 2013-14 282
. 7 | Duber Khawar 10,028 3,002 7,025 - 0% 17% 1,194 12% 1,194
8 | Jinnah HPP 2.148 1072 1,078 - 0% 7% 163 9% 183
9 { Jabban HPP 1,259 §51 308 - 0% 17% 52 4% 52
10 | Mangla Rehab 323 - 323 - 0% 17% 55 17% 55
11 | Warsak Rehab - - - - 0% 17% - - Keyai Khwar: Actual IDC Booked During FY 2013-14 86
12 | Mangta Trg Inst - - - - 0% 17% - - Previous Years 46
13 | Feasibilities Studies 571 455 2,275 57 12% 17% 697 17% a54 Yearly IDC FY 2013-14 40
Total 56,209 27,203 29,004 2,604 10% 17% 4,931 13.41% | ' : 7,535
Regulatory revenue gap for FY 2013-14 Min.3s
1 Revenue requirement for Hydel power siations 53,749
2 Revenue requirement for Hydel power projects 7,535
3 Tolal revenue reuvirement for the financal year (- +2) Total 81,284
4 Power sale revenue actually billed during the financial year 52,091
4 Regulatory revenue gap for the financial year (3-4) 9,192
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Revenue Requirment for FY 2014-15 (Projected)

Avg. Net Post . IRSA  Imefotalgy Hlets
: Sr.N Hysdte It_Power (i:nstaii.e d Net Fixed O&M | retirement | Depreciation| 137 ROI NHP/ | Charges [ERevente | Misc FRevenuei RevenueR
. o. ation apacity | Generation Assets benefits Rental wuc @.005 [Requlréme| income Wf! | ate at Bus
Rs/k : 1
MW GWh Min.Rs, | Min.Rs. | Min.Rs, Min.Rs. | Min.Rs.| Min.Rs. | Min. Rs. | Min.Rs. FIMIfERS Rs/kWh
1 | Tarbela 3.478 14,284 6,015 2678 1,353 221 3,570 1,034 6,000 71.4 pladtd 008 1.04
2 | Ghazi Brotha 1,450 6,910 70,929 985 389 1,900 11,297 34.6 | 416057 2.11
3 | Mangla 1,000 5,992 22,589 1,373 692 963 3,842 899 30.0 FA7009% 1.30
4 | Warsak 243 1,021 1,523 603 226 42 259 51 :3236; 0.99
5 | Chashma 184 1,055 13,134 764 263 501 2,147 5.3 681 3.48
6 | Jinnah HPP 96 463 16,516 142 31 407 2,231 2.3 ki 2 813 6.08
7 | Khan Khawar 72 595 9 582 109 17 282 1,638 3.0 |pireD 0497 3.44
B | Allai Khawar 121 269 15,524 47 23 426 2,656 1.3 [Aes s3] 11.72
9 | Duber Khawar 130 627 23,843 42 S 481 4,079 3.1 Piliee:6107 7.35
10 | Gomal Zam 17 96 7,781 33 9 195 1,323 0.5 [EEeti660] 16.25
11 | Jabban 22 88 3,920 56 41 108 591 0.4 1706, 8.01
12 | Rasul 22 122 298 84 34 9 51 0.6 LA 3 1.47
13 | Dargai 20 100 66 102 42 3 1" 0.5 f 1591 1.65
14 | Nandipur 14 40 37 68 36 1 6 0.2 & 4 2.78
15 | Shadiwal 14 34 35 47 25 1 6 0.2 e 2.32
16 [ Chichoki 13 33 24 49 32 0 4 0.2 B0 2.60
17 | Kuram Garhi 4 16 8 46 29 0 1 0.1 }& _' T (3) pat e 3 4.60
18 | Renala Khurd 1 3 18 20 10 4 3 0.0 hiseses (2)]% 5 .?35‘-‘_ 11.66
19 | Chitral 1 4 36 36 48 1 6 0.0 §& ;1{ 0 ; "?91» 22.88
20 [ Corporate Offices - - 141 326 507 41 24 - BOF: (92) [REEEBOS ! 0.03
Total 6,902 31,752 192,028 7,609 3811 5,588 3,570 31,210 6,899 158.8 58,846 (422)| 58,424 1.84
. Cther offices Misc income does not include mark-up income on bank deposits

/y.
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Working of ROI (Operation) for FY 2014-15 (Projected)

) " . Avg. Net Loan Avg. A¥9: | Return Debt | Equity
senl w Stati Net Fixed | Addition/ Depr for | NetFixed : 0/8 debts 0I5 debts interest | Avg cost | Equi f q
SrN| Hydel Pawer Station | assets 0/B| (Deletion) | the year | Assets C/B :;:::’s 0B ':m":‘:;'t‘ c/B FI:::gng ondebt | ofdebt |Fimancin °"@E:§,'ﬂf Total RDI ﬁ'r’:t?:e ﬁ'r’:t'i':e wAcC
a
Min. Rs. Min, Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min_ Rs. Min. Rs. | Min. Rs. “%hage Min.Rs.[ MiIn.Rs. | Min.Rs. “%age %hage “hage
1 | Tarbela 5,982 267 221 6,038 6,015 1,320 70 1,250 1,285 230 17.9% 4,731 804 1,034 M1% 789% 17.2%
2 | Ghazi Brcthe 71,755 248 1,800 70,103 70,629 18,086 2,748 15338 16,712 2,080 12.4%] 54 297 9217 14,297 28% 76% 15 9%
3 | Mangla 22925 313 963 22,274 22,599 - - - - - 0.0%) 22599 3,842 3.842 0% 100% 17.0%
4 | Warsak 1,19 691 42 1,847 1,523 - - - - - 0.0% 1,523 259 259 0% 100% 17.0%
5 | Chashma 12,795 1,178 501 13,472 13,134 2.051 363 1688 1.870 232 12.4%] 11,264 1815 2,147 14% 86% 16.3%
§ | Jinnah HFP 16.461 518 407 16,570 16,516 7,268 1,256 6012 8,640 552 8.3% 9 876 7,679 2,231 40% B80% 13.5%
7 | Khan Khawar 5,666 113 282 9 457 9 582 2060 225 1,831 1,946 340 17.5% 7.636 1,298 1,638 20% 80% 17 1%
8 i Allai Khawar 15,723 30 4726 15,326 15 524 3,844 4085 3,239 3442 802 17.5%| 12,083 2,054 2,656 22% 78% 17 1%
9 | Duber Khawar 23,956 255 481 23,730 23,843 5,404 600 4,804 5,104 893 17.5%1 18,739 3186 4,079 21% 79% 17.1%
10 | Gomal Zam 7,858 40 195 7,703 7,783 - - - - - 0.0% 7,781 1,323 1,323 0% 100% 17.0%
11 ] Jabban 3,973 3 108 3,867 3920 3,158 485 2683 2,926 422 14.4% 994 189 591 75% 25% 151%
12 | Rasu! 270 66 9 326 298 - - - - 0.0% 258 51 51 0% 100% 17.0%
13 | Dargai 59 15 3 72 66 - - - - 0.0% 66 11 11 0% 100% 17.0%
14 1 Nandipur a0 14 1 44 37 - - - - 0.0% 37 6 5] 0% i00% i7.0%
15 | Shadwal 29 12 1 40 35 - - - - 00% 35 6 5 0% 100% 17.0%
16 | Chichcki 17 14 0 31 24 - - - 0.0% 24 4 4 0% 100% 17.0%
17 | Kuram Gerhi 6 4 0 10 8 - - - - 0.0% 8 1 i 0% 100% 17.0%
18 | Renala Khurd 15 3 4 18 18 - - - - 0.0% 19 3 3 0% 100% 17.0%
18 | Chitral 35 1 1 38 6 - - - - Q0.0% 36 & 6 0% 100% 17.0%
20 | Corporate O ces 118 86 41 163 141 - - - - Q.0% 141 24 24 0% 100% 17.0%
Total 192 888 3,868 5,588 191_4168 192.028 - -429%0 6,136 36,854 39,922 5382 13.4%]) 152,165 | 25 858 31,210 21% 79% 16.3%
Cash inflow/ out flow for FY 2014-15
Cash Disbhursements
- ) Loan intrt +| NHP,WUC
Sr.N| Hydel Power Station _:‘:‘::;’5 Ex::‘t‘es Pension | Priopi& | &IRSA |1l Ry s:::::;e
Q, rm L . o
1 | Tarbela 14,880 2,678 1,353 3870 6,071
2 | Ghazi Brotha 14,581 985 389 4,828 35
3 | Mangla 7,795 $,373 692 - 828 |:
4 | Warsak 1,008 803 226 B 51
5 | Chashma 3,647 764 263 595 5[
& | Jinnah HPP 2,813 142 kY| 1,808 21
7 | Khan Khawar 2,049 109 17 588 il
8 | Allai Khawar 3,153 47 23 1,007 1]
9 | Duber Khawar - 4,610 42 5 1,493 3l
19 | Gomal Zam . 1,960 33 - al.
11 | Jabban " 705 58 41 887 0
12 { Rasui 180 B4 34 - 1]:
13 | Dargai 185 102 42 - 1
14 | Nandipur 111 68 38 - [ AE
15 | Shadiwal 79 47 25 - 04
16 | Chichoki 86 49 32 - 0|
17 { Kuram Ga-hi 74, 48 29 - o]
18 | Renala Khurd 35 20 10 - of.
12 | Chitral 0 36 48 ol 7:
20 | Corporate Offices 805 326 507 - : 28) (Z/’ /
. Total 58.424 |- 7,609 3,811 - 15,087 | T08T o o 33,538 J 24,889

~ A X ()




WAPDA Hydroelectric {(Development)
Project cost financing during FY 2014-15

Capital Cost incurrence (Min Rs)

Project Financing (Min.Rs)

Repay-
Local/ ments of Yearfy Lecaif Totai Debt Equ!
S# | Hydel Power Project| CWiP O/B Yearly cost CWIP C/B | Foreign | Self FInO/B | Loan | oo NBW| o Seif | Fereign | S®TFIN | cancin| fnance ﬁn‘:ng
Loans O/B Loans {L/F) £i C cB 3 N
(UF) te in Loans C/B g ratio % ratie %
GnP
Addition Transfer
1 | Goken Gol 7.670 6,158 13,827 2,838 4,832 5,546 612 8,384 5,444 | 13827 52% 48%
2 | Tarbela 4th £xt * 11,277 13,503 24,780 8,502 2775 - 12 864 639 21,366 3,414 24,780 83% 17%
3 | Keyal Khwar 1,360 1,373 2,733 428 8932 - 908 465 1,336 1,397 2,733 43% 57%
4 | DBD Land (A&R) ** 23,133 17,426 40 560 21,737 1,397 17,426 - 39,163 1,397 | 40,560 96% 4%
5 | DBD zonstruction 6,359 3,361 11,720 - 8,358 3,361 3,361 8,358 11,720 17% 83%
6 | Dasu 1,656 5962 7.618 - 1,856 5,687 275 5,687 1,931 7.6°B 61% 39%
7 | Dube- Khawar 230 - 230 - - 230 - - - - - 0% 100%
8 | Jinnah HP> 238 - 238 - - 238 - - - - - 0% 100%
9 | Jabban HPP - - - - - - - - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/C!
10 | Mangla Rehab 646 408 1,054 - 646 347 61 347 707 1,054 20% 80%
11 | Warsak Rehab - 7 7 - - 7 7 - 7 100% 0%
12 { Manglka Trg Inst - 109 109 - - 50 59 50 59 109 46% 54%
13 | Feasibilities Studies * 5,416 &71 65 6,042 454 4,982 671 - 1,125 4,917 6,042 14% 86%
Totai 60,006 43,978 633 108,461 | , -~ 33,968 26,047 46,857 2,111 | - 80,826 | 27,626 | Wt 68% 32%
{Budgeted) Outstanding Debt 2014
Recoacliiation of Lecai ! Foreign Leans FY 2014 FY 2015 CDL FRL FDL L.LOAN TOTAL
Balanze as per Fin. Statement © 7 &T.506 104,372 H/Qper: 7,629 28,094 7,267 - 42,990
Less: Cast in hand Tarbela 4th Ext. 1,002 1,002 H/Develop: 44 736 12,770 - - . BT,606
Less: ~ast in hand DBD Loans. 22,546 23,548 22,546 23,548 Total 52,366 40,864 7,267 - 100,496
Opening Balance Local / Foregn Loans 33,958 G BO,824
Movamaent
* Feasibility study of following projects has been completed and cost has been transferred. H/Cper: {222) (4.658) (1.256) - (6,135)
HARPC 90 H/Develop: 15,000 20,294 - 11,573 45,866
BASHO 10 14,778 16,636 (1,266) 11,673 40,731
KOHALA 5
TOTAL 65 Outstanding Debt 2015
HiQper: 7,407 23,436 6,012 - 36,854
H/Develop: 59,736 33,063 - 11,573~ 104,372
Total 67,143 66,499 6,012 11,673 141,227
tetai markup + idc 12,745

G.M.F. (P)

;

Y




Working of ROl on Hydel Power Projects

Avg
. . Avg CWIP | Avg Debt ; Avg cost of] Avg ROE Yearly Yearly
S# | Hydel Power Project cost financing ﬁf::;ti{m Yearly IDC debt %age %age ROE WACC % RO
1 | Golen Gol 10,748 5,611 51381 . - 728 L 13% 17% 873 15%] - 1,601
2 | Tarbela 4th Ext 18,029 14,934 3095 - B02{. - - 5% 17% 526 7% ;1,328
3 | Keyal Khwar 2,047 882 1,165 {1 . 1231 - i14% 17% 198 16%| " . 321
4 | DBD Land {A&R) 31,847 30,450 1397 | - -:5280 o AT% 17% 237 17%] .1 5,518
5 | DBD construction 10,040 1,681 8,359 - 0% 17% 1,421 14% 1,421
6 | Dasu 4,637 2,844 1,794 400 0% 17% 305 7% 305
7 | Duber Khawar 115 - 115 - 0% 17% 20 17% 20
8 | Jinnah:HPP . 2119 - 119 - - 0% 17% 20 17% 20
9 | Jabban-HPP .- - - - - ~ i 0% 17% - #DIV/Q! -
10 | Manglia Rehab 850 174 877 - 0% 17% 115 14% 115
11 | Warsak Rehab 4 4 - - 0% 17% - -
12 | Mangia Trg Inst 54 25 30 4 15% 17% 5 -
13 | Feasibilities Studies 5,739 789 4,950 57 7% 17% 842 16% 899
Total 84,228 57,392 26,837 7,394 12.88% 17% 4,562 14.19%| 11,956
Regulatory revenue gap for FY 2014-15 Min.Rs
. 1 Revenue requirement for Hydel power stations 58,424
2 Revenue requirement for Hydel power projects 11,956
3 Total revenue reuirement for the financial year (1+2) Total 70,380
4 Power sale revenue actually billed during the financial year 68,217
4 Regulatory revenue gap for the financial year (3-4) 2,163 ,
. v ey
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Revenue Requirment for FY 2015-16 (Projected)

. Avg. Net Post . NHP/ WUC IRSA . Revenue
Sr. | Hydel Power Station én:t:‘l:;;’ GeneNreattion Fixed O&M retirement | Depreciation learal RO! @ Rs. Charges Misc Rate at

@ No. P Assets benefits enta 1.10mwn | @008 tncome | Bus Bar

S{KW,

MW GWh Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Rs/kWh

1 | Tathela 3,478 14,284 6,073 2,992 1,488 221 3,574 1,045 15,712 714 1.75

2 | Ghazi Brotha 1,450 6,910 69,262 1,110 428 1,950 11,200 7,601 346 3.23

3 | Mangla 1,000 5,892 21,847 1,541 761 8993 3.7 6,591 30.0 2.28

4 | Warsak 243 1,021 2,201 678 249 42 374 1,123 2.29

5 | Chashma 184 1,055 13,832 851 289 531 2,281 1,161 481

6 { Jinnah HPP 96 463 16,509 157 35 427 2,242 509 728

7§ Khan Khawar 72 5¢5 9,403 122 18 312 1,609 655 4.57

8 | Allai Khawar 121 269 15,123 55 25 438 2,588 256 1265

9 | Duber Khawat 130 627 23,488 48 5 511 4,019 690 8.41

10 | Gomal Zam 17 56 7627 37 10 195 1,297 106 17.12

11 | Jabban 22 88 3,815 62 45 108 601 97 9.33

12 | Rasul 22 122 358 96 38 9 61 134 278

13 j Dargai 20 100 79 116 46 3 13 110 2.95

14 | Nandipur 14 40 51 77 39 1 9 44 4.26

15 | Shadiwal 14 34 46 101 27 1 8 37 514

16 | Chichoki 13 33 38 56 35 0 7 36 4.08

17 | Kuram Garhi 4 16 i2 54 32 0 2 18 €40

18 | Renala Khurd 1 31 18 23 11 4 3 3 13.87

19 | Chitrai 1 4 36 41 53 1 6 4 2621

20 | Corporate Offices - - 210 342 557 - 36 - 0.03

. _ - Tokalr. TTT5.802.] L 31,7521 5 190127] - B 56T .. 41931 - 5,750 3574 "+ 31)130 | -+76'34,927] 277




Working of ROl {Operation) for FY 2015-16 (Projected)

) N Average Loan Avg. Return Debt Equity
. Net Fixed | Addition) Deprfor | Met Fixed /S debts 0OiS debts | Avg. debts | Interest | Avg cost y .
Sr.N| Hydel Power Station . Net Fixed repaymt N . Equity |on Equity| Total ROl | finance | finance | WACC
. Aggote O/B| (Deletion) | the year | Assets C/B Ansete O/B amount c/Bg Financing | ondebt | of debt Financing! @ 17% ratio ratin
Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. “%age Min. Rs. | Min.Rs. | Min. Rs. Shage %hage Ysage
1 | Tarbela 6,038 290 221 8,107 6.073 1,250 81 1,169 1,209 218 18.0% 4,864 827 1.045 20% 80% “7.2%
2 | Ghazi Brotha 70,103 269 1,950 68,422 69,262 15,338 2,763 12,575 13,956 1,798 12.9% 55,306 9,402 11,200 20% B0% “B6.2%
3 | Mangla 22,274 340 993 21,620 21,947 - - - - - 0.0%) 21,947 3,731 3.731 0% 130% ‘7.0%
4 | Warsak 1,847 750 42 2554 2,201 - - - - - 0.0% 2,201 374 374 0% 130% *7.0%
5 | Chashma 13,472 1,251 531 14,192 13,832 1,688 363 1,325 1,507 186 12.3% 12,326 2,095 2,281 11% 39% 15.5%
6 [ Jinnah HPP 18,570 205 427 16,448 16,509 6,012 1.268 4744 5,378 350 6.5% 11,130 1,892 2,242 33% 57 % 13.6%
7 | Khan Khawar 9,457 124 312 9,303 9,403 1,831 225 1,602 1,717 302 17.6% 7,686 1,307 1,609 18% 32% 17.1%
8 | Allai Khawar 15,326 32 438 14,523 15,123 3,239 405 2834 3.037 533 17.6% 12,087 2,055 2,588 20% % 17.1%
9 | Duber Khawar 23,730 2E 511 23,245 23,488 4 804 600 4 204 4 504 791 17.6% 18,984 3227 4,019 19% 81% 17.1%
10 | Gomai Zam 7,703 43 195 7,552 7.627 - - - - - 0.0% 7,627 1,297 1,297 0% 100% 17.0%
11 | Jabban 3,867 3 108 3,762 3,815 2,683 199 2,494 2,594 393 15.2% 1,221 208 601 68% 32% 15.7%
12 | Rasui 326 7E 9 389 3538 - - - 0.0% 358 61 51 0% 100% 17.0%
13 | Dargai 72 17 3 85 79 - - - - 0.0% 79 13 13 0% 100% 17.0%
14 [ Nandipur 44 1€ 1 58 51 - - - - 0.0% 51 ] 9 0% 100% 17.0%
15 | Shadiwal 49 12 1 52 48 - - - - 0.0% 46 ] 8 0% 100% 17.0%
16 | Chichoki 31 15 0 48 3a - - - - 0.0% 28 7 7 0% 102% 17.0%
17 | Kuram Garhi 10 4 0 14 12 - - - - 0.0% 12 2 2 0% 102% 17.0%
18 | Renala Khurd 18 3 4 17 18 - - - - 0.0% 18 3 3 0% 102% 17.0%
19 { Chitral 36 2 1 37 36 - - - - 0.0% 36 & &) 0% 102% 17.0%
Corporate Offices 153 a3 - 257 210 - - - - 0.0% 210 36 36 0% 10 % 17.0%
Totat | - 191,168 - 36691 o 65750 189,087 |- . 190127 | - - 35,854 E908 | 30848 | - 33800 46721 13.5%] 156227 | 265659 | - 31130 18% B2% 16.4%

Cash inflow/ out flow for FY 2015-16

Cash Disbursements
P Loan intrt | NHP,WUC
Sr.N| Hydei Power Station :‘c";x% Ex::-:‘es Pension | +Prinpi & | &IRSA
o . rentals levies
1 | Tarbala 25,056 2,992 1,488 3,873 15,784
2 | Ghazi Brotha 22,300 1,110 428 4561 7,636 |
3 | Mangla 13,644 1,541 761 - 6,621
4 | warsak - 2,342 a7e 249 - 1,128 |
5 | Chashma 5076 851 289 549 1,166 |
g | Jinnah HPP | 3,372 157 35 1,618 BE R
7 | Khan Khawar 2,719 122 18 537 857 | o
8 | Allai Khawar 3,403 55 25 938 297
9 | Duber Khawar 5276 48 5 1,391 693
10 | Gomal Zam 1,644 37 10 - 106
11 | Jabban 821 62 45 502 97
12 | Rasul 339. 96 38 - 135
13 | Dargai -295- 146 46 - 111
14 | Nandipur <170 77 39 - 44
15 | Shadiwal 175 101 27 - 38
16 | Chichoki 135 56 35 - 36
17 | Kuram Garhi C 102 54 3z - 18 |0
18 | Renala Khurd D42 23 11 - 3 EX R
12 | Ghitral Lo 108 41 o3 - S8 1.
20 | Corporate Offices . 843 342 557 B gt (a7 F (P‘}
Total 87,858 ‘8,567 4,193 14,053 } 25969 @.M‘ - *




WAPDA Hydroelectric {Development)

Project cost financing during FY 2015-16

Capital Cost Incurrence (Min.Rs) Project Financing {(Min.Rs
Repay-
Localf ments of tocall Debt Equity
S# | Hydei Power Project| CWIP O/B Yaarly cost CWIP C/B | Foreign | Self FinO/B | Loan :’::;i: (Itf; Y;:rllfy’:?:w Foreign Soé:BF n Fin:zt;in finance | finance
Loans O/B {L/F) to Loans C/B 9| ratio % ratio %
GoP
Addition Transter
1 { Golen Gol 13,827 9,691 23,518 8,384 5,444 8,410 1,281 16,794 6,725 23515 67% 3%
2 | Tarbela 4th Ext * 24,780 35,164 58,544 21,366 3414 32,213 2,951 53,579 6,365 59,944 88% 12%
3 | Keyal Khwar 2,733 2,075 6,808 1,336 1,397 - 3,360 715 4696 2112 6,808 63% 3%
4 | DBD Land (A&R) ™ 40 560 28,006 68,566 39,163 1,397 28,006 - 67,169 1,387 68,566 7% 3%
5 | DBD construction 11,720 5,740 17,460 3,361 8,359 - 5,740 3,361 14,089 17,460 23% I7%
6 | Dasu 7618 77,598 85,616 5 687 1,831 71,968 6,000 | 77.685 79831 | 85616 89% 11%
7 | Mangla Rehab 1,054 3,374 4,428 347 707 3,309 65 3,656 772 4428 3% 27%
8 | Warsak Rehab 7 84 91 7 - B4 - 91 - 9 100% 0%
9 | Mangla Trg Inst 108 196 305 50 59 108 91 155 150 308 49% 51%
1¢ | Feasibilities Studies *1 5,042 1,531 - 7,573 1,125 4917 1,531 - 2,656 4,917 7,573 28% 72%
Total 108,451 165,859 - 274318 80,825 27,625 - 149,016 16,843 | 229,841 44,468 | 274,310 B1% 19%
(Budgeted) {Budgeted) Outsfanding Debt 2014
Reconclliation of Local / Foreign Loans FY 2015 FY 2016 CDL FRL FDL L.LOAN _TOTAL
Balance as per Fin. Statement 104,372 253,388 HiOper: 7,407 23,436 6012 - 36,854
Less: Cash in hand Tarbela 4th Ext. 1,002 1,002 HiDevelop: 59,736 33,063 - 11,673 104,372
Less: Cash in hand DBD Loans. 22,546 23,548 22,546 23,548 Total 67,143 56,499 6,012 11,5673 144,227
Dpening Batance Local / Foregn Loans 80,824 229,840
Movement
HIDper: (250)  (4,300) (1.268) - {5,908)
HiDevelop: 19,000 072 - 24944 149,016
18,750 100,682 (1,268) 24,544 143,108
Outstanding Debf 2015
H/Qper: 7,157 19,046 4744 - 30,942
H/Develop: 78,736 138,135 - 36,517 253,388
Total 85,893 157,181 4,744 36,517 284,33&
total markup + ide 21,350
Yearly Project cost (Min Rs) New yearly Loans (MIn.Rs)
Land EMH Total yearly Locai Bank| o=
S# | Hydel Power Project Civil warks Cver heads IDC FRL coL yearly ¢
{A&R) works Cost Loan (LJ
1 | Golen Gol 924 2,289 4,851 402 1,225 9,691 : 4,981 B.410
2 | Tarbela 4th Ext - 9,300 22,300 1,304 2,260 35,164 30,135 2,078 32,213
3 | Keyal Khwar 20 2,580 520 545 410 4,075 3,040 320 3,360 @ M‘? - (P)
4 | DBD Land (A&R) 11,500 7,956 - 1,502 7,048 28,006 19,000 5,006 28,006 » j
5 | DBD construction - 430 pis] 1,590 - 5,740 - - -
6 | Dasu 6,316 32,294 16,469 17,155 5,764 77,998 66,193 5,805 71,998
7 | Mangla Rehab - 20 3.094 280 3,374 2,170 1,139 3,309
8 | Warsak Rehab - 55 2 27 - B4 - B84 B4
9 | Mangla Trg Inst - ‘61 - 20 15 196 105 - 105
10 | Feasibiities Studies 900 20 - 555 56 1,531 - 1,531 1,531
Total 19,660 58,805 47,256 23,360 16,778 165,859 | 105,072 19,000 24,944 | 149,016




Working of ROl on Hydel Power Projects

Avg
. Avg CWIP | Avg Debt ; Avg cost of] Avg ROE Yearly

S# | Hydel Power Project cost financing ﬁs;;:;tifm Yearly IDC debt %age %age ROE WACC % | Yearly ROI
1 | Golen Gal 18,673 12,589 6,084 1,225 10% 17% 1,034 12% 2,259
2 | Tarbela 4th Ext 42,362 37,473 4,890 2,260 6% 17% 831 7% 3,091
3 | Keyal Khwar 4,771 3,016 1,755 410 14% 17% 298 15% 708
4 | DBD Land (A&R) 54,563 53,166 1,397 7,048 13% 17% 237 13% 7,2B5
5 | DBD construction 14,590 3,361 11,229 - 0% 17% 1,908 13% 1,909
6 | Dasu 46,617 41,686 4,931 5,764 0% 17% 838 2% 838
7 | Mang'a Rehab 2,741 2,002 740 - 0% 17% 126 5% 126

B | Warsak Rehab 49 49 - - 0% 17% - -

9 | Mangla Trg Inst 207 102 105 16 15% 17% 18 -
10 | Feasibilities Studies 6,807 1,890 4,817 56 3% 17% 836 13% 892
Total 191,380 155,333 36,047 16,778 11% 17% 6,128 11.97%| 22,906
(‘2//
& M. F.




CONSOUDRTED (WITH REVENUE an//

Revenue Requirment for FY 2015-16 (Projected)

Avg. Net Post . NHP/wuc | [RSA Revenue
» Sr. | Hydel Power Station c‘:n:t:::rd G n:::att' Fixed oM retirement | Oepreciation RuartZI ROI @ Rs. Charges Rate at

. No. pacity € ton Assets benefits en 1.10/kWh R@;}ﬁos ’ Bus Bar
MW GWh Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Rs/kWh
1 | Tarbela 3,478 14,284 6,073 2,892 1,488 221 3,574 1,045 15,712 71.4 | 1.75
2 | Ghazi Brotha 1,450 65,810 69,262 1,110 428 1,950 11,200 7,601 348 {= 3.23
3 [ Mangla 1,600 5,892 21,947 1,541 781 993 373 6.591 2.28
4 | Warsak 243 1,021 2,201 678 249 42 374 1,123 2.29
5 | Chashma 184 1,055 13,832 851 289 531 2,281 1,161 4.81
6 | Jinnah HPP 96 463 16,509 157 35 427 2,242 509 7.28
7 | Khan Khawar 72 595 9,403 122 18 312 1,609 655 4.57
8 | Allai Khawar 121 269 15,123 55 25 438 2,588 296 12.65
9 | Duber Khawar 130 627 23,488 48 5 511 4,019 690 8.41
10 | Somal Zam 17 96 7,627 10 185 1,297 106 17.12
11 | Jabban 22 88 3,815 45 108 601 97 9.33
12 | Rasul 22 122 358 38 9 61 134 278
13 | Dargai 20 100 79 45 3 13 110 295
14 | Nandipur 14 40 5 39 9 44 4.26
15 | Shadiwal 14 34 46 27 8 37 5.14
16 | Chichoki 13 33 38 35 7 36 4.08
17 | Kuram Garhi 4 16 12 32 2 18 6.40
18 | Renala Khurd 1 3 18 11 3 3 13.87
19 | Chitral 1 4 36 53 & 4 26.21
20 | Corporate Offices 210 557 36 0.03
I Total . = 211901274 SEVERT N <1 B 3,674 B 2.77
. 21 | Capital WIP 191,380 - - - - _ 0.72
P 15:381;507;] 118,551 +4,193; -finin3 674 b4 poeo o158 111,195 3.49

Reguiatory Revenue Gap 2013-14 9,182

Regulatory Revenue Gap 2014-15 2 165
Total Revenue Gap 11,356 0.36
Total Revenue Requirement 5122121 - 3.85

rnS
G.M.F. (P
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